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SOUTHERN POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY OF A.P. LIMITED
mmm[ OUR VISION ]mmm

To create an organization that is sustainable, responsive, serving the needs of the
customer, suppliers and employees

um:m[OU RM |SS|0N]mmm

Operational Objectives :

% 9 hours quality supply to agricultural consumers.

.

< Providing 24x7 uninterrupted power supply to all the consumers.

*

% Providing better service to the consumers.

Social Objectives :

-

<+ Minimisation of Electrical Accidents.

N2

“ Prompt Implementation of all Government schemes.

.

% Reducing transformer failures.

Commercial Objectives :

“ Minimizing of Aggregate Technical and Commercial Losses.

-,
0..

Increasing of metered sales.

4

-

» Eliminating pilferage of energy.

-,

Regulatory Objectives :

*+» To comply with the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules.

*,

< To function as per the guidelines issued by the APERC.

CORE VALUES
% Excellence in all aspects of the company.
< Honesty, integrity and ethical business.
< People, as the source of strength.
+ Respect for the individual and personal growth.
+ Tackling challenges and solving problems.
% Continued self improvement, never being satisfied.

Enengy saved &s. . ... ... Energy froduced
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APSPDCL PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS

2020-2021
(ONLY FOR 5
Year ended 315t CIRCLES 2019-2020 2018-2019 2017-2018 2016-2017 2015-2016
MarCh SINCE APCPDCL IS
FORMED FOR 3
CIRCLES)
Units Sold 21,460.20 35,159.00 34,888.00 31,335.03 30,734.43 28,709.57
(Million Units)
No. of 33/11 KV 1,450 2,237 2,205 2,157 2,045 2,015

Sub stations

Length of 33 KV 12,854 20,183 19,997 19,684 18,800 18,660
line in KM
Length of 11 KV 1,30,094 1,97,362 1,88,789 1,80,435 1,73,284 1,48,615
line in KM
Length of LT line in 1,45,895 2,64,174 2,61,604 2,45,381 2,40,136 2,117,185
KM
Number of 5,99,766 7,71,331 7,35,586 6,98,305 5,44,505 5,12,619
Distribution
Transformers
Number of Power 2,276 2,846 2,786 2,669 2,625 2,592
Transformers
No of Consumers 76,62,379 | 1,26,14,450 | 1,22,78,356 | 1,18,22,731 | 1,13,79,916 | 1,07,01,263
Distribution Losses 8.21 8.19 8.26 8.31 8.47 8.48
(%)

Distribution 5.18 6.32 7.10 7.35 5.98 7.91

Transformer

failures (%)

AT & C Losses 37.48 12.43 11.46 11.01 14.42 11.84
Average 3.96 4.52 4.29 4.24 4.50 4.50
Realisation per
unit (Rs.)
Financial Data (Rs. In Crores)

Total income 19,882.08 27,606.08 23,674.14 20,499.44 16,647.60 14,928.67
Total Expenditure | 19,880.49 27,604.98 31,355.00 20,503.94 18,535.28 18,356.01
Surplus / (Deficit) 1.59 1.10 (7,680.87) (4.50)| (1,887.68) (3,427.34)

Paid up Equity 358.71 358.71 358.71 358.71 358.71 358.71
Capital
(Rs. In Crores)
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Distribution Transformer Failures
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Energy Sales
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SOUTHERN POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY OF A.P. LTD.
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CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR’S STATEMENT

Dear Shareholders,

Itis my pleasure to present the 21st (Twenty First) Annual Report
of Southern Power Distribution Company of Andhra Pradesh Limited,
Tirupati for the Financial Year 2020-2021.

Further, I wish to inform that, the Government of Andhra Pradesh have issued
instructions on Bifurcation of Andhra Pradesh Southern Power Distribution Company
Limited as Andhra Pradesh Southern Power Distribution Company Limited and Andhra
Pradesh Central Power Distribution Company Limited in the G.O.Ms. No. 41, Energy
(Power-I) Department, Dt.05.12.2019.

Accordingly, M/s Andhra Pradesh Central Power Distribution Corporation Limited
was incorporated on 24.12.2019 under the Companies Act, 2013 as per the orders of the
Govt of Andhra Pradesh vide G.O.Rt.No.136, Energy (Power-I) Department,
Dt.10.12.2019 with Registered Office, Vijayawada.

I also wish to inform that M/s Ramraj & Co, Chartered Accountants have been
appointed as Auditors for bifurcation of Accounts between the two Companies. i.e.,
M/s Southern Power Distribution Company of Andhra Pradesh Limited/APSPDCL and
M/s. Andhra Pradesh Central Power Distribution Corporation Ltd./APCPDCL..

M/s Ramraj & Co, Chartered Accountants have submitted their report on
bifurcation of Accounts between the two Companies and the report along with the Scheme
of arrangement are also placed before the Audit Committee and Board on 19.08.2021. The
Board has requested Energy Department, Government of Andhra Pradesh to give

acceptance of the bifurcation of Accounts /Scheme.

Considering the request, the Government of Andhra Pradesh have issued orders
vide GO.Ms.No.12, ENERGY (OP.A3) DEPARTMENT, Dated:18.09.2021 giving
acceptance of the Bifurcation of Accounts of the two Companies i.e., M/s APSPDCL and
M/s APCPDCL and for the Scheme of Arrangement .
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In this regard, I further inform that the Accounts of all the above circles are
prepared after attending bifurcation of Accounts between M/s APSPDCL and M/s
APCPDCL and it is successfully managed to implement many schemes during the year
2020-2021 inall the circles.

Performance Review:

M/s APSPDCL is doing its Operations in Chittoor, Kadapa, Kurnool ,
Ananthapur and Nellore districts only as M/s APCPDCL is doing its operations in
Krishna, Guntur and Prakasam Districts.

Hence, the performance is for 5 district/circles of APSPDCL only.

S.No Particulars As on Dm;:agrthe Ason
31.03.2020 2020-2021 31.03.2021
1 Number. of 33/11 KV 1427 73 1450
Sub stations
2 Length of 33 KV line in 12,686.58 167.86 12,854
KM
3 | Lenghof LLKVnein |y 19 62035 10473.97| 130,004
KM
4 Length of LT KV li
Leigin oif LI L Lie 14475624 |  1,13897 | 1.45.895
in KM
f Distributi
5 Number of Distribution 5.41,909 42,565 5.99.766
Transformers
fP
6 Number of Power 2093 183 2276
Transformers
7 Number of Consumers 73,87,548 2.49.296 76,62,379
Year ended 31° March 2019-2020 2020-2021
Distribution Losses (%) 8.30 8.21
Distribution Transformer failures (%) 6.80 5.18
AT & C Losses (%) 15.81 37.48
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EXTENSION OF 9HRS, 3PHASE POWER SUPPLY TO AGRICULTURE

SERVICES DURING DAY TIME:

e The Government of Andhra Pradesh introduced the Flagship programme of
“NAVARATNALU” under this programme, Extension of 9Hrs, 3Phase power
supply to agriculture services during day time. APSPDCL is extending 9Hrs,
3phase power supply during day time through 2797 Nos feeders to agricultural
services in 5 Districts since June-2019 without any need for additional
infrastructure out of 3839 Nos feeders and the balance1042 feeders are feeding
the 9Hrs supply in two spells in a day.

e Further APSPDCL extended 9Hrs,3Phase power supply in day time for the
additional 63 feeders as on 21.10.2021 by making load balancing on 11KV
feeders, Reactive Power Management at 33/11KV Sub-Stations and PTR load
management.

e Andremaining 1105 feeders additional infrastructure is required for extending
9Hrs supply during day time.

. APSPDCL has prepared 2Nos DPRs for an amount of Rs.483.73Crs for
providing additional infrastructure for extending 3-Ph 9Hrs power supply

during day time to the Agricultural services on balance 1105 feeders.
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CUSTOMER SERVICE WING:

APSPDCL dedicates itself to efficient and timely customer service. The
functioning of the customer Service Wing of APSPDCL is as follows:

» Customer Service wing of APSPDCL functioning in Corporate Office,
APSPDCL, Tirupati deals with releasing of new services under all the categories
and Service requests.

» An innovative program named “Dial Your SE” is conducted twice every week at
district-level to address the grievance of the consumers and the complaints
received were being pursued regularly.

» Along with the above, grievances of the consumers received from CM-Office and
Spandana portal were also addressed from time-to-time.

» The Centralized Customer Care (CCC) functioning 24X7 at Corporate Office,
APSPDCL, Tirupati has been computerized and is designed to receive the
complaints on various electricity problems and electrical supply issues, from the
Consumers belonging to the districts of Ananthapur, Kadapa, Kurnool, Nellore
and Tirupati via toll free number “1912”.

» There are total 30 incoming lines and 31 Operators working in CCC in 3 shifts
round the clock under the supervision of GM/CSC.

» The complaints registered in CCC were being resolved on priority basis from
time-to-time.

» During the FY 2020-21, in CCC, 87924 Nos complaints were received and were
resolved within the stipulated time standard specified by APERC.

» For the resolved complaints, Robo-calling feature has been initiated for taking
feed backs from the consumers on complaint resolution.

» Live-Chat facility is implemented in APSPDCL website (“www.apspdcl.in”) for
providing immediate solution to the Consumer Complaints.

» Along with the toll free number service above, Complaints from the consumers

via Email (“customercare@southernpowerap.co.in’), Website, Chat-bots were

also addressed for the utmost satisfaction of the consumers.


mailto:(
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Vigilance Wing:

Continuous efforts are being made for prevention of theft of energy. Anti-Power
Theft Squad (APTS) Department & DPE Wing have carried out intensive

inspection drives during the year.

Atotal of 15,001 cases were registered during the year 2020-2021.

Anamount 0fRs.2,10,05,500/- were collected from Compounded cases.

Board Meetings:
The Board held its Five meetings on 02.05.2020, 22.06.2020, 26.09.2020,
05.12.2020and 30.03.2021 in the financial year 2020-2021.

Audit Committee Meetings:

During the year under review, the Audit Committee held the meetings on
05.12.2020 and 30.03.2021.

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee Meetings:

In compliance with the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013,
during the year under review, the CSR Committee has met on 05.12.2020

Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meeting:

In compliance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013,

during the year under review, the Committee has met on 05.12.2020.

Annual General Meeting:
The Annual General Meeting was held on 26.12.2020 for adoption of Audited
Annual Accounts of the company.

Extra Ordinary General Meetings:

One EGM was held on 22.06.2020 to enhance the borrowing powers of the Board
and another EGM was held on 30.03.2021 to place the C & AG report and
Management replies for the F.Y 2019-2020 duly including in the Directors report

before the shareholders of the Company.
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Training Programs:

Training Programs consolidated list conducted at SPTI/
Kadapa & Nellore
during APRIL-2020 to MARCH- 2021
No. of No. of No. of
S. No Circle Programs Participants Participants

conducted Targeted attended

1 Kadapa 26 650 602

2 Nellore 26 640 600
Total 52 1290 1202

The Corporate Social Responsibility Policy:

The CSR Committee recommended the CSR Policy to the Board. The Board in
its 92" meeting held on 21.07.2015 approved the CSR policy of the Company. The
CSR policy was placed in the Website of the Company.

To conclude, I congratulate all the employees for their efforts towards achieving
the goals of the Company and improved sales performance, in accomplishing the
Directives of Regulatory authority, other statutory authorities and initiated steps for

institutional strengthening.

Further, I sincerely acknowledge the support and Co-operation extended by the
Government of Andhra Pradesh, particularly Energy Department & Finance
Department, Andhra Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission, APTRANSCO,
APGENCO, Other DISCOMs, Comptroller & Auditor General of India, Bankers,
Financial Institutions like Rural Electrification Corporation Limited and Power Finance

Corporation, suppliers, Contractors and consumers.

Thank you.

(Sri H. Haranatha Rao)

Chairman & Managing Director
APSPDCL :: TIRUPATI
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Regd. Office : H.No 19-13-65/A,Tiruchanoor Road,
Behind Srinivasa Kalyana Mandapam, Kesavayanagunta, Tirupati - 517 503, A.P, India.
Corporate Identity Number : U40109AP2000SGC034118
Telephone No. 0877-2284109 Fax: 0877-2284112
Email: cmd@southernpowerap.co.in  Website: www.apspdcl.in

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 21* (Twenty First) Annual General Meeting of
M/s. Southern Power Distribution Company of Andhra Pradesh Limited, Tirupati will be held on
Wednesday, the 27" October,2021 at 13.00Hrs ( 1.00P.M) at the Registered Office of the
Company, D.No.19-13-65/A, Tiruchanoor Road, Behind Srinivasa Kalyana Mandapam, Tirupati
to transact the following business.

Ordinary Business:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31%', March 2021 and
Profit & Loss account, Cash Flow Statement, for the Financial year ended on that date
of the Company together with Directors Report, Statutory Auditors Report and replies
of the Management thereon.

Draft Resolution:

To Consider and if thought fit to pass the following resolution(s) with or without any
modification(s) as an ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Balance Sheet of the Company as on 31% March,
2021 the Profit & Loss Account and Cash flow statement for the year ended as on that date
together with the Directors’ Report, the Auditors’ Report & Management replies, the
Supplementary Audit Report of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India & Management
replies ( subject to receiving from the C & AG) and Secretarial Audit Report thereon for the
F.Y. 2020-2021 as laid before the members at this meeting be and are hereby considered and
adopted.”

2. To take note of Statutory Auditor’s appointment of M/s BASHA &
NARASIMHAN, H.No.24-3-380,Sujuthamma Colony, Dargamitta, Nellore -524003
made by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India for the financial year
2021-22 under the provisions of Sec. 139 of Companies Act, 2013 and to authorize
the Board to fix the remuneration of Statutory Auditors for the Financial Year
2021°-22 as per Section/ Clause 142 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Draft Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the appointment of M/s BASHA & NARASIMHAN,
H.No0.24-3-380,Sujuthamma Colony, Dargamitta, Nellore -524003., as Statutory Auditors
of the Company for the Financial Year 202 1-2022 U/s 139 of Companies Act, 2013 vide
Lr .No. CA.V/COY/ ANDHRA PRADESH,SOUPOW(1)1685, Dt.27.08.2021 of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India, New Delhi be and is here by noted.”

“FURTHER RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 142
of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions/guidelines, if any, the Board
of Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorised to fix the remuneration and
reimburse the actual out- of - pocket expenses payable to the Statutory Auditors for the
Financial Year 2021-2022.

<« 21" ANNUAL REPORT
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Special Business:

3. To ratify the action for having fixed the remuneration of the cost auditors by the
Board of directors for the F.Y. 2020-2021 and in this regard to consider and if
thought fit, to pass the following with or without any modification as an ordinary
resolution:

Draft Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and any other
provisions applicable of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules in force (including any statutory amendments/modifications), the cost
auditors M/s Narasimha Murthy & Co, Cost Accountants, 3-6-365,104 & 105, Pavani
Estate, Y.V.Rao Mansion, Himayatnagar, Hyderabad-500029 appointed and remuneration
fixed by the Board of Directors vide Board Resolution No.(07 ) in the 116™ Board of
Directors Meeting held on 26.09.2020 to conduct Cost Audit of the Company for the
F.Y.2020-2021 with a cost audit fee of Rs.1,35,000/- ( Rupees One Lakh Thirty Five
Thousand Only) plus applicable Tax and Out of pocket expenses & Travelling Expenses
at actuals subject to a maximum of <.50,000/- (Rupees Fifty Thousand only) Total <.
1,85,000/- (Total Rupees One Lakh Eighty Five thousands Only) be and is hereby ratified
by the Shareholders of the Company.”

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
For and on behalf of M/s. Southern Power Distribution Company of Andhra Pradesh
Limited

-
Place: Tirupati.
Date : 02.10.2021

(CS.B.V.S.PRAKASH, FCS)
Company Secretary

<@ 21" ANNUAL REPORT J» m
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Note:

1. Amember entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and
vote instead of himself/herselfand the Proxy need notbe a member of the Company.

2. Proxy form is enclosed. Instrument appointing proxy shall be deposited at the Registered office of
the Company by not less than 48 hours before Commencement of the meeting.

3. The Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India (C&AG) on the Annual Accounts
for the financial year 2020-2021 shall be placed before the Shareholders at the Annual General
Meeting of the Company ifreceived from the C & AG

4. Explanatory Statement pursuant to Sec 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 is enclosed.

5. Route map showing the venue of the meeting is enclosed and the same is available on the website of
the company along with the notice.

6. Annual Returnisplaced in the web site of the company.

To

The Members of the Company/Directors

M/s. BASHA & NARASIMHAN, Statutory Auditors,
M/s Narasimha Murthy & Co, Cost Auditors,

M/s GMVDR & Associates, Secretarial Auditors,

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
For and on behalf of M/s. Southern Power Distribution Company of Andhra Pradesh
Limited

_
Place: Tirupati. M
Date : 02.10.2021

(CS.B.V.S.PRAKASH, FCS)
Company Secretary

<4 21° ANNUAL REPORT m
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Explanatory Statement

(Pursuant to Section102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013)

Special Business: Item No.3:

It is to inform that pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and any other
provisions applicable of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, in force, (including any statutory amendments/ modifications) the appointment of Cost
Auditors is mandatory for the Company and the cost auditor report is to be filed with the
Registrar of Companies /Central Government for the F.Y. 2020-2021.

As per the Cost Audit Rules in force, for the purpose of Sub-Section (3) of
Section 148, M/s Narasimha Murthy & Co, Cost Auditor(s) have been appointed by the
Board of Directors vide Board Resolution No. ( 07 ) in the 116™ Board of Directors Meeting
held on 26.09.2020 as recommended by the Audit Committee to conduct Cost Audit of the
Company for the F.Y.2020-2021 with a cost audit fee of ¥.1,35,000/- ( Rupees One Lakh
Thirty Five Thousand Only) plus applicable Tax and Out of pocket expenses & Travelling
Expenses at actuals subject to a maximum of ¥.50,000/- ( Rupees Fifty Thousand only) Total
<. 1,85,000/- (Total Rupees One Lakh Eighty Five thousands Only)

Hence, the resolution passed by the Board may be ratified by the Shareholders.
None of the Directors and key Managerial Personnel, & their relatives are interested

The Board of Directors recommend the resolution to be passed.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

For and on behalf of M/s. Southern Power Distribution Company of Andhra Pradesh
Limited

e
Place: Tirupati.
Date : 02.10.2021

(CS.B.V.S.PRAKASH, FCS)
Company Secretary

To

The Members of the Company/Directors

M/s BASHA & NARASIMHAN, Statutory Auditors,
M/s Narasimha Murthy & Co, Cost Auditors,
M/s GMVDR & Associates, Secretarial Auditors

<@ 21" ANNUAL REPORT J» m
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SOUTHERN POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY OF A.P. LTD.

Regd. Office : H.No 19-13-65/A,Tiruchanoor Road,
Behind Srinivasa Kalyana Mandapam, Kesavayanagunta, Tirupati - 517 503, A.P, India.
Corporate Identity Number : U40109AP2000SGC034118
Telephone No. 0877-2284109 Fax: 0877-2284112
Email: cmd@southernpowerap.co.in  Website: www.apspdcl.in

NOTICE
NOTICE is hereby given that the Extra Ordinary General Meeting of

M/s. Southern Power Distribution Company of Andhra Pradesh Limited, Tirupati will be held on
Thursday, 30" December -2021 AT 15.00Hrs (03.00 P.M) at the Registered Office of the
Company, D.No.19-13-65/A, Tiruchanoor Road, Behind Srinivasa Kalyanamandapam, Tirupati

to transact the following business.

Special Business:

1. To consider / take note of the Supplementary Audit Report /Comments of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 143 (6) (b) of the Companies
act, 2013 on the Audited Annual Accounts/ Financial Statements of the Company for the
F.Y. 2020-2021 and the Management replies there on :

Draft Resolution:

To Consider and if thought fit to pass the following resolution(s) with or without any

modification(s) as an ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the Supplementary Audit Report/Comments of Comptroller
and Auditor General of India under section 143 (6) (b) of the Companies act, 2013 on the
Audited Annual Accounts/Financial Statements of the Company for the F.Y. 2020-2021
and the Management replies on the Comments after including in the Director’s Report as
laid before the members at this meeting be and are hereby Noted/ considered and adopted by
the Company.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director or the Company Secretary of the

Company be and is hereby authorised to take action to give effect to the above resolution.”
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2. To Discuss to approve for Substitution of the existing Article 46 (1/6) of the Articles of
Association of the Company, with the amended provisions as provided under:

Draft Resolution:

To Consider and if thought fit to pass the following resolution(s) with or without any
modification(s) as a special resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 14 of the Companies Act, 2013

(“ the Act ) and other applicable provisions of the Act and rules made there under, including
any modification (s) thereof for the time being in force, the Shareholders of the Company be
and is hereby accorded approval for the Substitution of the existing Article 46 (16) of the
Articles of Association of the Company, with the amended provisions as provided under:

permanent, temporary or special
services as they may from time to
time think fit, and to determine
their powers and duties and fix
their salaries, or emoluments or
remunerations, and to acquire
security in such instances and to
such amounts as they may think fit.
And also from time to time to
provide for the management and
transaction of the affairs of the
Company in any specified locality
in India or elsewhere in such
manner as they think fit; for the
provisions contained in the next
following three sub-clauses shall be
without prejudice to the general
powers conferred by this sub-

clause;

Article Existing Provisions Proposed provision
No

To appoint and at their discretion | (A) To make, vary and repeal regulations
remove or suspend such General relating to service conditions of the
Managers, Mangers, Secretaries, employees and other staff of the

46 (16) | Assistants, Supervisors, Scientists, company from time to time
Technicians, Engineers, | (B) To appoint and at their discretion
Consultants, Legal, Medical or | remove or suspend Officers , Mangers,
Economic  Advisors, Research Secretaries,  Assistants,  Supervisors,
Workers, Labourers, Clerks, Scientists, Technicians, Engineers,
Agents and Servants for | Consultants, Legal, Medical or Economic

Advisors, Research Workers, Labourers,
Clerks, Agents and Servants for
permanent, temporary or special services
as they may from time to time think fit,
and to determine their powers and duties
and fix their salaries, or emoluments or
remunerations, and to acquire security in
such instances and to such amounts as
they may think fit, as per the Company
Regulations where ever applicable or
orders issued from time to time . And also
from time to time to provide for the
management and transaction of the affairs
of the Company in any specified locality
in India or elsewhere in such manner as
they think fit; for the provisions contained
in the next following three sub-clauses
shall be without prejudice to the General
powers conferred by this sub-clause;
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“FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Chairman and Managing Director /APSPDCL
or any Director or the Company Secretary be and is hereby authorised to file the necessary

Statutory Forms with the Registrar of Companies .”

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
For and on behalf of M/s. Southern Power Distribution Company of Andhra Pradesh
Limited

-
Place: Tirupati.
Date : 27.11.2021

(CS.B.V.S.PRAKASH, FCS)
Company Secretary

<@ 21" ANNUAL REPORT J» m




APSPDCL (;) Save Energy... Save Power...

Southers Pawer AR

Note:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend

and vote instead of himself/herself and the Proxy need not be a member of the Company.

4. Proxy form is enclosed. Instrument appointing proxy shall be deposited at the Registered

office of the Company by not less than 48 hours before Commencement of the meeting.

5. Route map showing the venue of the meeting is enclosed and the same is available on the
website of the company along with the notice.
6. The C &AG report and Management replies on the Comments of the C & AG will be placed

in the meeting.

To

The Members of the Company/Directors

M/s. BASHA & NARASIMHAN, Statutory Auditors,
M/s Narasimha Murthy & Co, Cost Auditors,

M/s GMVDR & Associates, Secretarial Auditors,

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
For and on behalf of M/s. Southern Power Distribution Company of Andhra Pradesh
Limited

-
Place: Tirupati. M
Date: 27.11.2021

(CS.B.V.S.PRAKASH, FCS)
Company Secretary
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Explanatory Statement

(Pursuant to Section102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013)

Special Business: Item No.(1)

It is to inform that pursuant to the provisions of section 143 (6) and any other
provisions applicable of the Companies Act, 2013 the Supplementary Audit report
Comments of Comptroller and Auditor General of India for the F.Y. 2020-2021 shall be
placed before the Shareholders of the Company.

Further, it is informed that the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting held on
27.10.2021, passed a resolution to place the Supplementary Audit report/ Comments of the
C& AG & Management replies by convening an Extra Ordinary General Meeting.

Hence, the Supplementary Audit report /Comments of Comptroller and Auditor
General of India for the F.Y. 2020-2021 and the Management replies thereon are placed
before the shareholders to consider / take note of and adopt by the company.

None of the Directors and key Managerial Personnel &their relatives are interested.

The Board of Directors recommend the resolution to be passed

Special Business: Item No. (2)

1) It is submitted that, the A.P. Electricity reform Act 1998, became effective from Ist
February 1999 and as envisaged in the Act, the vertically integrated monolithic APSEB
has been unbundled in to two separate companies, namely Transmission Corporation of
A.P. Limited (AP TRANSCO) and Andhra Pradesh Power Generation Corporation
Limited (APGENCO) and have become operational from 1st February 1999.

2) The Southern Power Distribution Company of Andhra Pradesh Limited (APSPDCL) has
been formed with the headquarters at Tirupati as a successor entity of the erstwhile
APSEB through the second statutory transfer scheme, which was notified in the official
gazette of the Government of Andhra Pradesh on 31%, March 2000 and the employees of
this Company were allotted from erstwhile APSEB/APTRANSCO/ APGENCO.

3) Although the Company was formed in the year 2000; APSPDCL has so far not framed its
own regulations and the APSEB Regulations and Orders and APTRANSCO orders
whatsoever in existence in APTRANSCO are being followed. The APSEB regulations are
issued in the year, 1967 keeping in view of the working conditions, education system, etc.,

prevailing at that time and the same was adopted and being followed until date.

4)  Further, the APSPDCL felt the imperative need of framing its own Fundamental

Regulations so as to suit the same for the present day requirements of the company for

<@ 21" ANNUAL REPORT J» ﬂ



APSPDCL (;) Save Energy... Save Power...

Southers Pawer AR

smooth and efficient functioning of the organization. Hence, it is proposed to amend the
clause 46 (16) of the Articles of Association of the Company to empower the Board To
frame, alter, repeal regulations relating to conditions of services of the employees and

other staff of the Company from time to time.

None of the Directors and key Managerial Personnel &their relatives are interested.

The Board of Directors recommend the resolution to be passed.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
For and on behalf of M/s. Southern Power Distribution Company of Andhra Pradesh
Limited

Place: Tirupati.
Date : 27.11.2021

(CS.B.V.S.PRAKASH, FCS)
Company Secretary

To
All the shareholders/Directors/Auditors of the Company.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REPORT
To

The Members,
Southern Power Distribution Company of A.P. Limited
Tirupati.

It is our pleasure in presenting the 21% (Twenty First) Annual Report of the Company
for the Financial Year 2020-2021. In this context, it is informed that the Government of
Andhra Pradesh have issued instructions on Bifurcation of Andhra Pradesh Southern Power
Distribution Company Limited as Andhra Pradesh Southern Power Distribution Company
Limited and Andhra Pradesh Central Power Distribution Company Limited in the
G.0.Ms.No.41, Energy (Power-I) Department, Dt.05.12.2019.

Accordingly, M/s Andhra Pradesh Central Power Distribution Corporation Limited
was incorporated on 24.12.2019 under the Companies Act, 2013 as per the orders of the Govt.
of Andhra Pradesh vide G.O.Rt.No.136, Energy (Power-I) Department, Dt.10.12.2019 with
Registered Office, at Vijayawada.

It is also to inform that M/s Ramraj & Co, Chartered Accountants have been
appointed as Auditors for bifurcation of Accounts between the two Companies and the
auditors have submitted their report on bifurcation of Accounts between the two Companies.
1.e., M/s Southern Power Distribution Company of Andhra Pradesh Limited/APSPDCL and
M/s. Andhra Pradesh Central Power Distribution Corporation Ltd./APCPDCL.

The bifurcation of Accounts between the two Companies along with the Scheme of
arrangement are also placed before the Audit Committee and Board on 19.08.2021.
Further, the Board has requested Energy Department, Government of Andhra Pradesh to give
acceptance of the bifurcation of Accounts /Scheme.

Considering the request, the Government of Andhra Pradesh have also issued orders
vide GO. Ms.No.12, ENERGY (OP.A3) DEPARTMENT, Dated:18.09.2021 giving
acceptance of the Bifurcation of Accounts between the two Companies i.e., M/s APSPDCL
and M/s APCPDCL and for the Scheme of Arrangement .

In this regard, it is informed that M/s APSPDCL is doing its Operations in Chittoor,
Kadapa, Kurnool, Ananthapur and Nellore districts only as M/s APCPDCL is doing its

operations in Krishna, Guntur and Prakasam Districts.
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Financial Performance of the Company in comparison with the amounts approved

by APERC. R in Crore.

FY 2020-2021

Margin

Particulars APERC Actuals Difference
SI.Ne Approved
Revenue:
Revenue from operations 11,176.46 9,316.16 (1,860.30)
Inter State Sales and Inter Discom Sales - 3,877.05 3,877.05
Other Income 718.05 1,073.59 355.54
Revenue from Subsidies and Grants 5,615.29 5,615.29 -
A Total Revenue 17,509.80 19,882.08 2,372.28
Expenses:
Cost of Power Purchase 14,330.32 15,309.89 (979.57)
Employee benefits expense 1,721.38 2,646.59 (925.21)
Administration & General Charges 112.68 92.66 20.02
Repairs & Maintenance 294.11 252.28 41.83
Interest and Finance Charges -
Interest to Consumers on Security Deposits 103.18 70.74 32.44
Interest on W orking Capital and Other Loans 524.00 978.33 (454.33)
Depreciation 497.00 708.64 (211.64)
Other Expenses 65.94 24.67 41.27
Less : Expenses Capitalised -203.00 -115.80 (87.20)
Less : Interest during Construction - -87.52 87.52
T otal Expenses 17,445.61 19,880.49 (2,434.88)
B |Profit/(Loss) before tax (A - B) 64.19 1.59 (62.60)
C  [Taxes on Income 41.00 - 41.00
D |Profit/(Loss) after tax (C-D) - Supply 23.19 1.59 (21.60)
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During the
As on As on
S.No Particulars year
31.03.2020 31.03.2021
2020 - 2021
1 Number of 33/11 KV Sub stations 1427 23 1450
2 Length of 33 KV line in KM 12,686.58 167.86 12,854
3 Length of 11 KV line in KM 1,19,620.35 10,473.97 1,30,094
4 Length of LT KV line in KM 1,44,756.24 1,138.97 1,45,895
5 Number of Distribution
5,41,909 42,565 5,99,766
Transformers
6 Number of Power Transformers 2093 183 2276
7 Number of Consumers 73,87,548 2.49.296 76,62,379
Year ended 31° March 2019-2020 2020-2021
Distribution Losses (%) 8.30 8.21
Distribution Transformer failures (%) 6.80 5.18
AT & C Losses (%) 15.81 37.48
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EXTENSION OF 9HRS, 3PHASE POWER SUPPLY TO AGRICULTURE SERVICES
DURING DAY TIME:

* The Government of Andhra Pradesh introduced the Flagship programme of
“NAVARATNALU” under this programme, Extension of 9Hrs, 3Phase power supply
to agriculture services during day time, APSPDCL is extending 9Hrs, 3phase power
supply during day time through 2797 Nos feeders to agricultural services in 5 Districts
since June-2019 without any need for additional infrastructure, out of 3839Nosfeeders
and the balancel042feeders are feeding the 9Hrs supply in two spells in a day.

* Further APSPDCL extended 9Hrs,3Phase power supply in day time for the
additional63feeders as on 21.10.2021by making load balancing on 11KV feeders,
Reactive Power Management at 33/11KV Sub-Stations and PTR load management.

* And reaming 1105feeders additional infrastructure is required for extending 9Hrs
supply during day time.

» APSPDCL has prepared 2Nos DPRs for an amount of Rs.483.73Crs for providing
additional infrastructure for extending 3-Ph 9Hrs power supply during day time to the

Agricultural services on balance 1105 feeders.

CUSTOMER SERVICE WING:

APSPDCL dedicates itself to efficient and timely customer service. The functioning of the
customer Service Wing of APSPDCL is as follows:
*  Customer Service wing of APSPDCL functioning in Corporate Office, APSPDCL, Tirupati deals
with releasing of new services under all the categories and Service requests.

* An innovative program named “Dial Your SE” is conducted twice every week at district -level to
address the grievance of the consumers and the complaints received were being pursued regularly.

*  Along with the above, grievances of the consumers received from CM-Office and Spandana portal
were also addressed from time-to-time.

*  The Centralized Customer Care (CCC) functioning 24X7 at Corporate Office, APSPDCL, Tirupati
has been computerized and is designed to receive the complaints on various electricity problems and
electrical supply issues, from the Consumers belonging to the districts of Ananthapur, Kadapa,

Kurnool, Nellore and Tirupati via toll free number “1912”.

*  There are total 30 incoming lines and 31 Operators working in CCC in 3 shifts round the clock under
the supervision of GM/CSC.

*  The complaints registered in CCC were being resolved on priority basis from time-to-time.

*  During the FY 2020-21, in CCC, 87,924 Nos complaints were received and were resolved within
the stipulated time standard specified by APERC.

*  For the resolved complaints, Robo-calling feature has been initiated for taking feed backs from the
consumers on complaint resolution.
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* Live-Chat facility is implemented in APSPDCL website (“www.apspdcl.in”) for providing
immediate solution to the Consumer Complaints.

* Along with the toll free number service above, Complaints from the consumers via Email
(“customercare@southernpowerap.co.in’”), Website, Chat-bots were also addressed for the utmost
satisfaction of the consumers.

Consumer Grievances Redressal Forum:-

Forum has not conducted consumer Awareness Programmes / Public Hearing at
APSPDCL and disposed 225 No.of complaints during the year .

Training Programs:

Training Programs consolidated list conducted at SPTI/Kadapa & Nellore
during APRIL-2020 to MARCH-2021
No. of Programs No. of Participants | No. of Participants
S. No Circle
conducted Targeted attended
1 Kadapa 26 650 602
2 Nellore 26 640 600
Total 52 1290 1202

Bio-metric Attendance:

[ As per instructions of Govt. of AP, this Company has implemented bio-metric attendance system.

Vigilance Wing:

Continuous efforts are being made for prevention of theft of energy. Anti-Power Theft
Squad (APTS) Department & DPE Wing have carried out intensive inspection drives during
the year.
A total of 15,001 cases were registered during the year 2020-2021 .
An amount of Rs.2,10,05,500/- were collected from Compounded cases.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

The elements of risk threatening the Company’s existence is very minimal. However,
the Business risk evaluation and management is an ongoing process within the organization.
The Board of Directors are making inspections of Field/ERO and other places from time to
time and taking up review meetings on each item to minimize the risk.
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Directors:

The Board of Directors of the Company are appointed / nominated by Government of
Andhra Pradesh. The Changes which have been occurred in the composition of Board of
Directors of the Company are as follows:

Changes occurred from 1.4.2020 to 31.03.2021

Name of the Director/Chairman and Managing Date of Date of
Director appointment change
Sri K.V.N.Chakradhar Babu, IAS.
’ ’ 11.09.201 26.09.202
JMD/AP TRANSCO - Independent Director 09.2019 6.09.2020
Sri.V.N. Babu,
Director/Finance 11.05.2020 -

Consequent to the above changes, the composition of the Board of Directors as on

31.03.2021
1. Sri.H.Haranatha Rao, - Chairman & Managing Director
2. Sri. B.A.V.P.Kumara Reddy, - Government Representative

Deputy Secretary/ Energy, Dept.

3. Smt. J.Rama Devi - Woman Director

2. Sri.K.V.V. Sathya Narayana, IRAS - Non-Whole time Director from
Finance Department

3. Sri. P.Kaladhara Rao - Director/Projects

4. Sri. V.N.Babu, - Director/Finance

Non-Whole Time Directors:

1. Sri K.V.N.Chakradhar Babu, IAS, Non Whole Time/Independent
Director appointed on 11.09.2019 and relived/ceased on 26.09.2020.
2. Smt. J.Rama Devi , Independent/Woman Director appointed on 03.10.2019
3. Sri.K.V.V Sathya Narayana, IRAS , Non-Whole time Director from Finance
Department appointed on 27.11.2019.
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Whole Time Directors:

Sri. H.Haranatha Rao —Chairman and Managing Director from 22.07.2019
Sri. P.Kaladhara Rao —Director (Projects) from 29.01.2020.
Sri.V.N Babu —Director/Finance from 11.05.2020.

Board Meetings:

The Board held its Five meetings on 02.05.2020, 22.06.2020, 26.09.2020 05.12.2020
and 30.03.2021in the financial year 2020-2021.

Attendance at Board of Directors Meetings:

S.No | Board Meeting Name of the Director Present
/Absent
1 02.05.2020 Sri.H.Haranatha Rao, Present

Chairman & Managing Director

Sri. B.A.V.P Kumara Reddy,
Non-Whole Timer Director/ Present
Deputy Secretary, Energy Dept.

Smt.J.Ramadevi, Women/Independent Director Present

Sri. P.Kaladhara Rao, Director/Projects Present

Sri.K.V.N Chakradhara Babu, IAS, Independent
Director/JMD AP Transco Absent

Sri.K.V.V.Sathya Narayana, IRAS

Representative from Finance Dept. Absent
2 22.06.2020 Sri.H.Haranatha Rao, Present

Chairman & Managing Director

Sri. B.A.V.P Kumara Reddy, Present

Non-Whole Timer Director/

Deputy Secretary, Energy Dept.

Smt.J.Ramadevi, Women/Independent Director Present

Sri. P.Kaladhara Rao, Director/Projects Present

Sri. V.N. Babu, Director/Finance Present

Sri.K.V.N Chakradhara Babu, IAS, Independent

Director/JMD AP Transco Absent

Sri.K.V.V.Sathya Narayana, IRAS

Representative from Finance Dept. Absent
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3 26.09.2020 Sri.H.Haranatha Rao, Present
Chairman & Managing Director
Sri. B.A.V.P Kumara Reddy, Present
Non-Whole Timer Director/
Deputy Secretary, Energy Dept.
Present
Smt.J.Ramadevi, Women/Independent Director
Sri. P.Kaladhara Rao, Director/Projects Present
Sri. V.N. Babu, Director/Finance Present
Sri.K.V.N Chakradhara Babu, IAS, Independent
Director/JMD AP Transco Absent
Sri.K.V.V.Sathya Narayana, IRAS Absent
Representative from Finance Dept.
4. 05.12.2020. Sri.H.Haranatha Rao, Present
Chairman & Managing Director
Sri. B.A.V.P Kumara Reddy, Present
Non-Whole Timer Director/
Deputy Secretary, Energy Dept.
Present
Smt.J.Ramadevi, Women/Independent Director
Sri. P.Kaladhara Rao, Director/Projects Present
Sri. V.N. Babu, Director/Finance Present
Sri.K.V.V.Sathya Narayana, IRAS Absent
Representative from Finance Dept.
5. 30.03.2021 Sri.H.Haranatha Rao, Present
Chairman & Managing Director
Sri. B.A.V.P Kumara Reddy, Present
Non-Whole Timer Director/
Deputy Secretary, Energy Dept.
. . Present
Smt.J.Ramadevi, Women/Independent Director
Sri. P.Kaladhara Rao, Director/Projects Present
Sri. V.N. Babu, Director/Finance Present
Sri.K.V.V.Sathya Narayana, IRAS Absent
Representative from Finance Dept.
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Audit Committee Meetings:

During the year under review, the Audit Committee held the meetings on 05.12.2020
and 30.03.20201.

Composition of Audit Committee and changes therein during the Financial Year
2020-2021:

During the year under review, the Audit Committee has met on 05.12.2020 and
30.03.2021.
The composition of the Audit Committee as on 31.03.2021 is as follows:

1. Sri. B.A.V.P Kumara Reddy Chairman of the Audit Committee.
2. Sri. P .Kaladhara Rao Member
3. Smt.J.Rama Devi Member

Sri K.V.N.Chakradhar Babu, IAS, Non Whole Time/Independent
Director appointed on 11.09.2019 and relived/ceased on 26.09.2020.

Attendance at Audit Committee Meetings:

S.No Meeting Name of the Director Present
/Absent
1 05.12.2020 Sri. B.A.V.P Kumara Reddy,
Non-Whole Timer Director/ Present
Deputy Secretary , Energy Dept.
2 Sri. P.Kaladhara Rao,
Director/Projects Present
S.No Meeting Name of the Director Present
/Absent
1 30.03.2021 Sri. B.A.V.P Kumara Reddy,
Non-Whole Timer Director/ Present
Deputy Secretary , Energy Dept.
2 Sri. P.Kaladhara Rao,
Director/Projects Present
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Corporate Social Responsibility Committee Meetings:

In compliance with the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, during the
year under review, the CSR Committee has met on 05.12.2020

The composition of the CSR Committee as on 31.03.2021is as follows:

1. Sri.H.Haranatha Rao - Chairman

2. B.A.V.P Kumara Reddy - Member
Independent Director/JMD AP Transco
Govt. Representative.

3. Sri. V.N.Babu - Member
Director/Finance

4. Sri K.V.N.Chakradhar Babu, IAS, Non Whole Time/Independent
Director appointed on 11.09.2019 and relived/ceased on 26.09.2020.

Attendance at CSR Committee Meetings:

S.No Meeting Name of the Director Present
/Absent
1 05.12.2020 Sri.H.Haranatha Rao, Present

Chairman & Managing Director

Present
Sri. V.N.Babu,Director/Finance
Member

Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meeting:
In compliance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013,

during the year under review, the Committee has met on 05.12.2020.
Sri K.V.N.Chakradhar Babu, IAS, Non Whole Time/Independent
Director appointed on 11.09.2019 and relived/ceased on 26.09.2020.

The composition of the Committee as on 31.03.2020.is as follows:

1. Sri.H.Haranatha Rao - Chairman
2. Sri. B.A.V.P Kumara Reddy - Member
3. Sri. P.Kaladhara Rao - Member
4. Smt. J.Rama Devi - Member
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Attendance atNomination and Remuneration Committee Meetings:

Save Energy... Save Power...

S.No Meeting Name of the Director Present
/Absent
1 05.12.2020 | Sri.H.Haranatha Rao, Present
Chairman & Managing Director
Sri. B.A.V.P Kumara Reddy, Present
Non-Whole Timer Director/
Deputy Secretary , Energy Dept.
Member
Present
Sri. P.Kaladhara Rao, Director/Projects
Member

Extra Ordinary General Meetings:

One EGM was held on 22.06.2020 to enhance the borrowing powers of the
Board and other EGM was held on 30.03.2021 to place the C & AG report and

Management replies duly including in the Directors report before the shareholders of the

Company.

Annual General Meetings:

The details of Annual General Meetings held in the Previous year are as under:

Date of placing the| Date of placing
Annual Report the Annual
Year Date of Venue of the AGM before the A.P. Report before
AGM Legislative the A.P.
Assembly Legislative
Council
2008-2009 | 25-09-2009 Registered office 04-03-2010 04-03-2010
2009-2010 | 14-12-2010 Registered office 16-12-2010 16-12-2010
2010-2011 | 30-09-2011 Registered Office 05-12-2011 04-12-2011
2011 2012 | 29-09-2012 | Registered Office 14-06-2013 19-06-2013
2012-2013 | 30-12-2013 | Registered Office 12-03-2015 10-03-2015
2013-2014 | 26.09.2014 Registered Office 12-03-2015 10-03-2015
2014-2015 | 31.12.2015 Registered Office 29-03-2016 29-03-2016
2015-2016 | 29.09.2016 Registered office 16.03.2017 16.03.2017
2016-2017 | 30.12.2017 Registered office 03.04.2018 03.04.2018
2017-2018 | 24.12.2018 Registered office 08.02.2019 08.02.2019
2018-2019 | 31.12.2019 Registered office Submitted to Submitted to
Energy Dept. Energy Dept.
2019-2020 | 26.12.2020 Registered office Submitted to Submitted to
Energy Dept. Energy Dept.
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Directorships:

Sri.H.Haranatha Rao Chairman and Managing Director is acting as Nominee director
in New and Renewable Energy Development Corporation of A.P. Ltd and M/s Andhra
Pradesh Central Power Distribution Corporation Ltd, Vijayawada.

Sri V.N.Babu, Director/Finance is also on the Board of M/s APPFC as a Non-whole time

Director.
Dividend:
The Board has not declared any dividend for the year ended on 31.03.2021.

TARIFF:

Andhra Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission [APERC] is the authority and
has been entrusted with the various functions inter alia determination of tariff for electricity

for various categories of consumers of the State.

Regarding the statement on declaration by Independent Director under
section 149, it is informed that it is a Government Company and the Directors are officials of
the Government of Andhra Pradesh and the Directors have disclosed their interest and was
noted in the Board Meeting. Further, it is informed that Clause (a) and (c) of Sub-sections (6)
of Section 149 of the Companies Act,2013 shall not apply to Government Company as per
Notification of MCA Dt. 05.06.2015.

Regarding Policy on Directors appointment and remuneration including criteria for
determining qualifications, positive attributes u/s 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, it is
informed that it is a Government Company. The Government of Andhra Pradesh have issued
guidelines in G.0.Ms.No.18, Energy (Power.llI)Dept., Dt. 14.05.2012 for appointment of
Directors in which Selection Procedure, Selection committee, Process of Selection of eligible
persons, etc., were given. Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 shall not apply to
Government Company as per Notification of MCA Dt. 5.06.2015i.e., on Managerial

remuneration.

Clause (e) of Sub-Section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 shall not
apply to Government Company as per Notification of MCA Dt.05.06.2015i.e., policy on

Directors appointment and remuneration etc.
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Regarding, Loans and investments, all the Loans and Investments were made as per
the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956/2013. Section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013
shall not apply to Government Company as per Notification of MCA Dt. 05.06.2015.

Regarding, contracts and arrangements with related parties referred to in Section (1) of
188, No contracts and arrangements were made. Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013

shall not apply to Government Company as per Notification of MCA, Dt. 05.06.2015.

Regarding, Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their
Shareholding shall not apply to this Company since it is a Government Company i.e. Section
170 of the Companies Act, 2013 shall not apply to Government Company as per Notification
of MCAD!.05.06.2015. Under Section 203 (1)(2) (3) and (4) of the Companies Act,2013, Key
Managerial Personnel were appointed.

The Corporate Social Responsibility Policy:

The CSR Committee recommended the CSR Policy to the Board. The Board in its 92"
meeting held on 21.07.2015 approved the CSR policy of the Company which has been posted

on the website of the Company.

CSR Budget to be spent during the Financial year 2020-2021 is NIL as the company is not
having any average net profits for the last three financial years .

Hence, the Company has not undertaken any projects as per CSR Policy.
However, being a Power Distribution Company, our Company continuously taking up energy
efficiency measures as a part of CSR initiatives from time to time as per the State Government
directives and with the association of Andhra Pradesh State Energy Conservation Mission
(APSECM) and Andhra Pradesh State Energy Efficiency Development Corporation Limited
which have been constituted by Government of Andhra Pradesh as a part of energy

conservation measures.

The Annual report on CSR activities as specified is annexed in the prescribed format, which

forms part of this report.

Auditors of the Company:

M/s. BASHA & NARASIMHAN, Chartered Accountants, Nellore were appointed
as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the F.Y. 2020-2021 in Lr.No. CA.V/COY/
Andhra Pradesh. SOUPOW(1)/46,Dt 10.08.2020.
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Cost Audit:

The Board of Directors of the Company accorded approval for appointment of
M/s. Narasimha Murthy & Co, Cost Accountants, 3-6-365,104 & 105, Pavani Estate, Y.V.Rao
Mansion, Himayatnagar, Hyderabad - 500029 as Cost Auditor of the Company for the
Financial Year 2020-2021. And the appointment was filed with the Registrar of Companies,
Hyderabad.

Secretarial Audit:

M/s GMVDR & Associates, Company Secretaries, Flat No. 403, 4" Floor,
1-10-12/5,6,7, Sri Sai Rajendra Pinnacle, Street 4, Ashok Nagar, Hyderabad — 500 020 were
appointed for Secretarial Audit U/s 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 for theF.Y.2020-2021.
Supplementary Audit:

The “NIL” Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India under section 143 (6) (b) of the Companies act, 2013 on the Financial
Statements/Audited Annual Accounts of  the Company for the F.Y. 2020-2021
received vide Lr. NO. AG(Audit)/AP/TSC(PSUs)/AMG-II/AA/APSPDCL/2021-22/151,
Dt. 29.12.2021 is submitted to the shareholders.

DETAILS OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:

We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for
financial reporting and we have formed Committees at various levels to review the internal

financial control systems of the Company from time to time.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

During the Financial year 2020-2021, the Company has not entered into any related

party transactions as per the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013.

PLACEMENT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

The return is placed in the website of the Company for financial year ended on

31/03/2021 as per the latest rules.

Disclosure under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Work place (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

The Company has in place as Anti Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the
requirements of The Sexual Harassment of Women at the work place(prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) Act, 2013. The Company has complied with provisions relating to constitution

of Internal Complaints Committee.
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The Committee has furnished the following information:

Complaints Balance
Received Complaints Disposed F.Y.2020-2021 F.Y.2020-21
F.Y.2020-21
NIL NIL Nil

Particulars of Emplovees:

There were no employees drawing remuneration in excess of the prescribed limits whose
details are required to be disclosed under Act and the top ten list of Officers remuneration

/salary particulars are given in the Annexure to this report.

Deposits:

During the year under review, the Company has not accepted any public deposits as per the

provisions under the Companies Act 2013/1956.

Further it is informed that Clause (e) and (p) of Sub Section (3) of Section 134 of the
Companies Act,2013 shall not apply to Government Company as per Notification of MCA
Dt. 05.06.2015.

The Board of Directors of the Company had taken note of the Notification of Ministry of
Corporate Affairs Dt, 05.06.2015 in the 92" Board Meeting held on 21.07.2015 on
applicability of certain sections of the Companies Act, 2013 to Government Companies.

Awards:

Award given for

Awarded by Date of .
excellency in

SINo | Name of the Award (Agency) Award

Award of Excellence for
. promotion of Clean
1 Award of Excellence Elets Techno media 12-12-2020 | Green Energy
Pvt Ltd :
Renewable- in State
Discoms (APSPDCL).

8™ Tnnovation with

2 | impact Award for | N Chamber of | 5 gy 50 | Ramked First position in
Discoms 2020-21 ommerce (ICC) cient Operations.
8th Innovation with Indian Chamber of Ranked Third in Overall
3 impact Award for 24-02-2021 | Innovation with Impact
Commerce (ICC)

Discoms 2020-21

Award (General States)
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Industrial Relations:

During the year under review, there were cordial industrial relations amongst the
working force at all levels.

Directors Responsibility Statement:

In accordance with Sec.134(3) ( ¢) and (5) of'the Companies Act, 2013 the Directors of
the company hereby state that:

a) In the preparation of the Annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

b) The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and the
profit and loss of the company for the period,

¢) The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with provisions of this Act for safeguarding the

assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

e) The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions
of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating
effectively.

Acknowledgements:

The Directors wish to place on record their appreciation and acknowledge with
gratitude the support and Co-operation extended by the Government of Andhra Pradesh,
particularly Energy Department & Finance Department, Andhra Pradesh Electricity
Regulatory Commission, APTRANSCO,APGENCO Other DISCOMs, Comptroller &
Auditor General of India, Bankers, Financial Institutions like Rural Electrification

Corporation Limited and Power Finance Corporation, suppliers, Contractors and consumers.

The Directors express their deep sense of gratitude and appreciation to the employees
for their unstinted support and relentless efforts at all levels which enabled the overall growth

of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board.

Yoo

(Sri H.Haranatha Rao)
Chairman & Managing Director

<@ 21" ANNUAL REPORT J» a




APSPDCL (;) Save Energy... Save Power...

Southers Pawer AR

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY POLICY

1) A brief outline of the company’s CSR policy, including overview of projects or programs
proposed to be undertaken and a reference to the web link to the CSR policy and projects
or programs:

The CSR policy of the Company states that the activities to be undertaken by the
Company shall be within the gamut of activities specified in Schedule VII of the
Companies Act, 2013. The amount of the expenditure to be incurred during any financial
year shall be at least the amount specified in the said Act and the relevant rules.

2) The composition of the CSR Committee:

The CSR Committee of the Board of Directors consists of the following Members:
» Chairman and Managing Director

» Director /Finance

» Non-Whole Time/Independent Directors

3) Average net profit of the company for last three financial years:
CSR Budget to be spent during the Financial Years 2020-2021 is NIL

The Loss Reported during the F.Y.2018-2019: Rs. 7680.87 Crore

The Profit Reported during the F.Y.2019-2020: Rs. 1.10 Crore.

The Profit Reported during the F.Y.2020-2021: Rs. 1.59 Crore.

Therefore, the Company does not have any average net profits to arrive at CSR Budget.

4) Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two per cent. of the amount as in item 3 above): NIL
5) Details of CSR spent during the financial year.
(a) Total amount to be spent for the financial year: NIL

(b) Amount unspent, if any: Nil
(¢) Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below:

Sector
CSR in Area Budgeted Cumulative Direct/
S.No project which where outlay Actual expenditure | Implementing
or the project (Rs. expenditure up to agency
activity | project was lakhs) (Rs. lakhs) 31-Mar-
identified is undertaken 2021
covered (Rs. lakhs)
The Company has not undertaken any CSR activities during the Financial Year 2020-2021
as the Company does not have average net profits during the preceding Three Financial
Years

6) In case the company has failed to spend the two per cent of the average net profit of the
last three financial years or any part thereof, the company shall provide the reasons for
not spending the amount in its Board report. NOT APPLICABLE

7) Responsibility statement:
The CSR Committee hereby confirms that the implementation and monitoring of CSR
Policy is in compliance with CSR objectives and policy of the company.
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Particulars relating to Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and
Foreign Exchange Earnings and Qutgo:

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

The steps taken by APSPDCL on Conservation of Energy are as follows:
1. DSM based Efficient Lighting Programme (DELP):

In DELP Phase-1, 11,21,845 Nos. LED Bulbs were distributed in
Anantapur districts and the phase- I was completed in February, 2015.

In DELP Phase-II, 50,06,899 Nos. LED Bulbs were distributed in
SPSR Nellore, Chittoor, YSR Kadapa & Kurnool Districts and the phase - II was
completed by March, 2016.

The details on distribution of LED Bulbs in APSPDCL are as follows:

District Total Targeted Total Quantity of LED Energy
S.No Name quantity of LED | Bulbs distributed/installed | Savings (MU)
Bulbs (Nos.) so far (Nos.) per month
1 Ananthapur 12,40,000 11,21,845 8.22
2 | Chittoor 15,86,920 15,86,920 8.50
3 Nellore 11,83,001 11,83,001 6.33
4 | Kadapa 9,49,401 9,49,401 5.12
5 Kurnool 12,87,577 12,87,577 6.93
Total 62,46,899 61,28,744 35.10

2. Agricultural Demand Side Management Scheme:

This project covers replacement of 45,912 Nos. old conventional

Agricultural Pump sets with BEE 5 star rated 3 phase submersible 5 HP

Energy Efficient Pump Sets (EEPS).

PMC Agreement was entered on 10.04.2017 with M/s.EESL,
New Delhi. The Honourable APERC gave orders on O.P No.20 of 2017,
dt.17.06.2017 to implement the AgDSM Project in APSPDCL. The total

cost of the Project is 292.54 Crores.

As on Dt. 06.06.2019, 31301 nos. of BEE 5 star rated 3 phase

submersible 5 HP Energy Efficient Pump Sets were installed in place of

old conventional Agricultural Pump sets and as per instructions of Hon’ble

CMD, scheme was discontinued w.e.f. 05.07.2019.

4@ 21% ANNUAL REPORT




APSPDCL (;) Save Energy... Save Power...

Southers Pawer AR

3. Implementation of Energy Efficient Tube Lights Program (EETL):
M/s. EESL has furnished a proposal for Implementation of

Energy Efficient Tube Lights Program (EETL) in all Districts of APSPDCL. As
per instructions of the Principal Secretary, Energy Department, Consent
letter was issued to M/s. EESL for distribution of Energy Efficient Tube
Lights to the consumers on upfront payment basis @ Rs. 230 per each Tube
light up to 30.06.2017 and @ Rs. 220 per each Tube Light from 01.07.2017
onwards.

In this connection, M/s. EESL has started distribution of Energy
Efficient Tube Lights in all districts of APSPDCL.

As on 31.03.2021, M/s. EESL has distributed 27360 Nos. of 20 W
Energy Efficient Tube Lights in APSPDCL.

4. Supply of two more LED bulbs to SC & ST families:

The Principal Secretary to Government, Energy, I & I informed
that the social welfare department and the Tribal Welfare (EDN)
department issued orders that, to supply two more LED bulbs to SC&ST
beneficiaries under BPL in addition to the two LED bulbs already supplied
by DISCOMs at subsidized rates to reduce power consumption and to save
power by improving the efficiency by meeting the expenditure from
SCSP&TSP funds allocated to the Energy department.

There are 7,38,624 services under SC category and
1,37,407 services under ST category existing as on November 2016 in
APSPDCL. The total number of LED bulbs required for 8,76,031 services of
SCs and STs families are 10,08,570. The distribution of LED bulbs to SC
& ST families at free of cost is started from 2nd January 2017. Total
number of LED bulbs distributed so far are 9,37,272 Nos.

(iii) The Capital investment on Energy Conservation by APSPDCL:

S.No. Type of Energy Conservation Investment

1 30,82,000 Nos. 7W LED Bulbs under DELP Phase-I Rs.37.47 Crores

2 79,94,345 Nos. 9W LED Bulbs under DELP Phase-1I | Rs.40.00 Crores

3 | 45,912 Nos. of 5 HP Energy Efficient Pumpsets Rs.206.63Crores
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Technology Absorption

Online Feeder Monitoring System (OFMS)

Online Feeder Monitoring System has been established in APSPDCL to monitor 11KV feeder

supply position through AMR technology. The Details are as given below:

RAPDRP NON- RAPDRP TOTAL FEEDERS
SL. . L.
No District | Ng of | Commn. | No.of | Commn | 1%l Total
No. of Commn.
Feeders Feeders | Feeders | Feeders
Feeders Feeders
1 | Nellore 134 121 894 724 1028 845
2 | Tirupati 154 146 1273 1081 1427 1227
3 | Kadapa &4 80 1038 889 1122 969
4 | Kurnool 126 120 &55 711 981 831
5 | Anantapur 100 95 950 780 1050 875
Total: 598 562 5010 4185 5608 4747

An application developed and named OMS (Outage Management System) to view the 11 KV
feeders supply status through the Web.

APSPDCL Customer Mobile APP:

APSPDCL Discom in AP State has launched a mobile application for the customers to avail
various citizen centric services like electricity bill payments, view consumption / payment
history for past 12 months. Various customer care services like complaint registration /
tracking, LT application status is also available. Moreover, customers can know the supply
details such as section, substation, feeder details along with contact details of nearest
distribution officers like Assistant Engineer and Assistant Divisional Engineer.

ATP Machine (KIOSK) Payments:

Andhra Pradesh Southern Power Distribution Company (APSPDCL) in its endeavor to
enhance its customer service base has launched Any Time Payment (ATP) Machine for the
convenience of its consumers, who can now pay their electricity bills round the clock- 365
days, either by cash or cheque and get a receipt of the amount paid on the service number of

the consumer.
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ATP facility being introduced by APSPDCL will greatly benefit the consumers in
payment of electricity bills. All the electricity consumers of APSPDCL can avail this facility.
The ATP Machine has a touch screen, through which the consumers can enter their Service
Number and pay the amount and get a receipt/statement of the amount paid. The machine has
the provision to take currency notes. A separate slot will accept cheques in the same manner.
The consumers can avail the 24 X 7 facility of ATP Machines to make the payment of the

services through the kiosks.

AP VidyutPravah APP:

Introduced AMR (Automatic Meter Reading) system to capture the real time data for
monitoring the supply position on a real time basis for all 11 KV feeders and for billing of all
the HT services. AP Vidyutpravah application has been launched by our beloved Union
Minister for Power Mr. Piyush Goyal on 16-06-2016 in Goa. This application developed
purely for serving the public to know their power supply position through internet or through
their mobile app at 11 KV level from any part of the globe. We can see AP state grid demand
and frequency from this app.

This application is user friendly and menu driven, it is having the feature to know their supply
position by entering their service number or by entering their mobile number or by entering their
village name/town name. From this application we can know the district level demand in MWs and
energy drawls in MUs and also at Discom level, State level. This will also give the gap between
demand &supply in MWs, MUs at the state level. AT&C losses and metered sales also we can know
from this app

From this application we can also find the SAIDI and SAIFI indexes which denote system
average interruption duration index and system average interruption frequency index on daily or

monthly or yearly basis as per our requirement.

EODB (Ease of Doing Business):

(13

As a part of Ease of doing business “ initiative by the Government of India,
APSPDCL has implemented ease of doing business duly integrated with the single
desk portal of Government of A.P. for registering industrial applications where the

consumers can register the application and make payments online through portal itself.
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1) E-Office:

It is an initiative of the AP State Government to improve the efficiency in all
department processes and service delivery mechanisms. To establish transparency and
accountability, reduce turnaround time and to meet the demands of the citizens charter.
In respect of sending letters, memos, SOOs, MIS and other correspondence from one
office to other office or putting up note within office we are still using manual
methods only. Manual method means we take computer printout of letter or note and
manually sign (and seal) and send to the concerned person through post, FAX or by
hand. Due to this there is some delay in correspondence. To avoid this we are using
e -Office in which all correspondence like letters, MIS between offices and circulating
note within office will be done through e-Office. In e-Office files, MIS and letters are

signed using Digital keys (DSC token- Digital Signature Certificate).
2) E-Stores:

The main aim of implementing the e-stores is to deliver the required materials to
various work locations in the company to avoid unnecessary wastage of time. The
section officer will create the material requisition in SAP and the concerned stores

need to deliver the material within time to the doorsteps of the section officer.

3) Online Feeder Monitoring through MRTU (Mini Remote Terminal Unit):
APSPDCL has taken initiation to install MRTU to capture feeder breaker status
(ON/OFF) to monitor supply position on a prototype basis. One MRTU installed at
Tirupati Town in Rajeev Nagar 33/11 KV SS in April-2016 from which
SAIDI/SAIFI/CAIDI parameters are being generated and compared with R-APDRP
SAIDI/SAIFI reports. The findings from this comparison shows that MRTU is cheaper

and gives more accurate data (scan time is 10 secs).

Foreign Exchange Earnings and Qutgo : NIL
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List of Top Ten Officers Salary/Remuneration

particulars for the F.Y.2020-2021:

Gross Date of
S.No | Name of the Officer Designation Age Salary Joining
Sarvasree In Rs. Qualificati | / Total
during on Service
2020-2021
1 Sri.N.V.S Subba Raju Chief General 59 46,85,478 B.Tech & 35
Manager MBA
5 Smt.T Vanaja Executive‘ Director/ 5 45.08.618 M.E (PS) 37
Projects e
3 Sri.N.Nagasayana Rao General Manager 60 45,44,897 B.Tech 32
4 Sri.K.Guravaiah General Manager 57 44,39,503 B.Tech 32
5 Sri.V.Suresh Kumar Sup;rl;;e;img >8 4423935 B.Tech 35
6 Smt.Ch.Sarada Executive Engineer | 57 43,69,437 B.Tech 32
- | Sti.P.H Janaki Ram Superintending | 55 | 43 35 13 B.Tech 32
Engineer
8 Sri.S.H.Rasheed General Manager 58 43,13,852 B.Tech 35
9 Sri.Venkateswara Rao | Executive Engineer | 57 42,84,951 B.Tech 32
10 | Sri.P.Ayub Khan General Manager 56 42,57,144 MBA 32

Note: 1. The Salary/Remuneration particulars are given who are on rolls during the
Financial year 2020-21.

2. All the Salary/Remuneration was fixed as per the Pay Scales fixed by the Pay

Revision Committee recommendation and approval of the Government of Andhra

Pradesh.
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

To,

The Members,

Southern Power Distribution Company of Andhra Pradesh Limited
H.No 19-13-65/A, Tiruchanoor Road,

Behind Srinivasa Kalyana Mandapam,

Kesavayanigunta,

TIRUPATI

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Southern Power
Distribution Company of Andhra Pradesh Limited (hereinafter referred as
“the company” or “APSPDCL”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that
provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of the management. The Secretarial Audit
report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of
the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records
based on our audit. We have followed the audit practices and process as were
appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of
Secretarial records. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management
representation about the Compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of
events etc.

Based on our verification of the company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and
returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the
conduct of secretarial audit, we here by report that in our opinion, the company has,
during the financial year ended on 31.03.2021complied with the statutory provisions
listed here under and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting
made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31.03.2021,
according to the provisions of:

i.  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;
ii.  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA”’) and the rules made
there under;(Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period)
iii.  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Byelaws framed there
under;(Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period)
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iv.  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made
there under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment only. The Company has
not made any Overseas Direct Investment and not availed External Commercial
Borrowings.(Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period)

v.  The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBIAct’):-

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India(Substantial Acquisition of
Shares and Takeovers)Regulations, 2011;(Not applicable to the
Company during the Audit Period)

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India(Prohibition of Insider
Trading) Regulations, 1992;(Not applicable to the Company during
the Audit Period)

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2009;(Not applicable to the
Company during the Audit Period)

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option
Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee
Benefits) Regulations, 2014 w.e.f. October 28, 2014;(Not applicable to
the Company during the Audit Period)

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt
Securities) Regulations, 2008;(Not applicable to the Company during
the Audit Period)

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and
Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act
and dealing with client;(Not applicable to the Company during the
Audit Period)

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2009 (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit
Period); and

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities)
Regulations, 1998 (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit
Period);

(vi) Other laws applicable to the Company as per the representation made by the
Management (given in Annexure-A)

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial
Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

We have not examined the compliance by the Company with applicable financial laws,
like direct and indirect tax laws, since the same have been subject to review by statutory
financial audit and other designated professionals.

During the period under review and as per the explanations and clarifications given to
us and their presentations made by the Management, the Company has generally
complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, etc. mentioned
above except the following:

» Sri.K.V.V. Satya Narayana, IRAS NounWhole Time Director of the Company has
not attended any of the Board meetings held during the Financial Year 202D1.
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We further report that:

a) The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance
of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors. The changes in the
composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under
review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

b) Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda
and detailed notes on agenda were sent atleast seven days in advance, and a
system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on
the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the
meetmmg.

c) As per the minutes of the meetings duly recorded and signed by the Chairman,
the decisions of the Board were unanimous and no dissenting views have been
recorded.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period:

a) Government of Andhra Pradesh vide G.O Ms.No.41 ENERGY (POWER.1)
DEPARTMENT dated 5th December 2019 has decided to divide Southern Power
Distribution Company of Andhra Pradesh Limited (APSPDCL) into two
Distribution Companies viz., APSPDCL and Andhra Pradesh Central Power
Distribution Corporation Limited (APCPDCL) on geographical basis.

b) Government of Andhra Pradesh vide G.O Ms.No.12 ENERGY (OP.A3)
DEPARTMENT dated 18th September 2021 has accepted the Bifurcation of
Accounts of the two Companies- i.e. APSPDCL and APCPDCL and for the Scheme
of Arrangement to submit application to the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, New
Delhi.

For GMVDR & Associates
Company Secretaries

Ho-

(G.M.V. Dhanunjaya Rao)
Proprietor
FCS #9120 C.P # 5250
Peer Review No.1071/2021
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Annexure-A
List of applicable laws to the company:-

» The Payment of Wages Act, 1936

» The Minimum Wages Act, 1948

» Employees Provident Fund And Misc. Provisions Act, 1952

» Employers State Insurance Act,1948

» Payment of Gratuity Act,1972

> Electricity Act, 2003 For GMVDR & Associates

> National Tariff Policy Company Secretaries

(G.M.V. Dhanunjaya Rao)

Place: Hyderabad Proprietor
Date: 01.10.2021 FCS #9120 C.P # 5250

Peer Review No.1071/2021

Notes: - This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as
‘Annexure- B’ and forms an integral part of this report.
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Annexure-B

To,

The Members,

Southern Power Distribution Company of Andhra Pradesh Limited
H.No 19-13-65/A, Tiruchanoor Road,

Behind SrinivasaKalyanaMandapam,

Kesavayanigunta, TIRUPATI

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter:

a. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of
the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial
records based on our audit.

b. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to
obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the
Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct
facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and
practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

c. We have conducted the secretarial audit by examining the secretarial records
including minutes,documents, registers, other records and returns related to the
applicable laws on the Company etc. However, due to COVID-19 situation,
some of the documents and records mentioned above have been received via
electronic means and as such, could not be verified from the original’s thereof.
The management has confirmed that the records submitted to us are the true and
correct. We have also relied upon representation given by the management of
the company for certain areas which otherwise requires physical verification

d. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records
and Books of Accounts of the Company.

e. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about
the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

f. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination
was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

g. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of
the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management
has conducted the affairs of the Company

For GMVDR & Associates
Company Secretaries

Place: Hyderabad 'T@J =
Date:01.10.2021

(G.M.V. Dhanunjaya Rao)
Proprietor
FCS #9120 C.P # 5250
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MANAGEMENT REPLIES ON THE QUALIFICATION OF THE
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR THE F.Y. 2020-2021:

S1. No Auditors Comments Management Replies

Dr. K. V.V. Satyanarayana, IRAS,
Special Secretary ( B & IF ) / Finance
Department was appointed by the
Government of Andhra Pradesh Vide
Sri.K.V.V.SathyaNarayana, IRAS | G.O.Rt.No. 127, Energy ( OP.A3)
Non-Whole Time Director of the | Department, Dt 27..11.2019. as a
Company has not attended any of | Non-Whole time Director representing
1. the Board meetings held during | Finance Department/ Government of
the Financial Year 2020-21. Andhra Pradesh.

The Director could not attend the
Meetings of the Board due to Covid-19
conditions and other pre-occupation
/urgent works.

However, all the Agenda and Notices of
all the Board Meetings are being sent to

the Director from time to time.

Further, the Director is representing the
Finance Department on behalf of
Government of Andhra Pradesh and not

in individual capacity. Hence, it may be

considered.
Director/Finance Chairman & Managing Director
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To
The Members of
M/s. Southern Power Distribution Company of Andhra Pradesh Limited, Tirupati

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Southern Power Distribution Company of
Andhra Pradesh Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance sheet as at 31st
March, 2021, and the statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of cash flows for the
year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section
of our report, the aforesaid financial statements give a true and fair view in conformity with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company
as at 31st March, 2021 and profit, and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

I. Purchase of Power:

a. With attention to the Note No. 7.1 & 7.4 of financial statements, relating to
accounting of power purchase bills, debit / credit notes which are provisional and
are subject to revision at a later date. The consequential impact on creditor’s
balances, profit or loss for the year, if any, is presently not ascertainable.

b. Non-confirmation / reconciliation of balances of the power suppliers for an amount
of ¥ 12,043.73 Crores (Previous Year X 16,528.27 Crores). The consequential impact
on creditor’s balances, result for the year, if any, is presently not ascertainable.

c. Note No. 21 Para 1 constitution of Andhra Pradesh Power Coordination Committee
(APPCC) to facilitate purchase and trading of power on behalf of distribution
companies in the State of Andhra Pradesh and legal status of the same could not be
ascertained.
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d. On test check basis we have verified and identified Provision of X 635.86 Crores
made towards Power purchase cost in the earlier years that has been reversed
during the current year. As a result, current year cost is understated to that extent.

e. On test check basis we have verified and identified Provision of ¥ 1,273.99 Crores
made towards Power purchase cost of the earlier years that has been booked during
the current year. As a result, current year cost is overstated to that extent.

I1. Merger of Two Circles with the company (2014):

Consequent to the promulgation of AP Reorganization Act 2014, the Assets and
Liabilities of operation circles of Ananthapuramu and Kurnool of M/s. Southern Power
Distribution Company of Telangana Limited (TSSPDCL), formerly M/s. Central Power
Distribution Company of AP Limited (APCPDCL), are merged with M/s. Southern Power
Distribution Company of Andhra Pradesh Limited (APSPDCL).

TSSPDCL (erstwhile APCPDCL) have furnished financial statements as at 01.06.2014
duly audited by independent Chartered Accountant on the allocation of Assets and
Liabilities as at 01.06.2014 and income and expenditure from 01.04.2014 to
01.06.2014.

Allocation has been carried out as per AP Reorganization Act, 2014 except
apportionment of employee related liabilities / receivables such as Liability on account
of GIS Insurance, Savings fund and Self-funding Medical Scheme, Employee Liabilities
towards Gratuity and Leave encashment, Liabilities of Pension & Gratuity Trust, GPF
Trust, Loans & Advances of employees and Receivable towards APSEE Master P & G
Trust which are not in conformity with Annexure 2 referred to in Clause XVIII of the
G.0.Ms No. 24 dated 29.05.2014.

However, Company incorporated the Assets and Liabilities balances on account of
merger into certain suspense GL accounts, pending reconciliation.

Further, company has not recognized depreciation loss on Property, Plant and
Equipment which are lying in the suspense GL account, interest expense on loans,
dividend income or interest income accrued on loans and investments transferred in
pursuant to merger. Further, ownership instruments/title deeds of immovable
properties, loans and investments are not transferred in the name of the company.

The consequential impact of above said transactions on Assets, Liabilities, Profit or loss
for the year, if any, is presently not ascertainable.

IT1. Bifurcation of Company (2020):

a. The Government of Andhra Pradesh issued G.O.Ms. No. 41 dated 05.12.2019 for
division of Southern Power Distribution Company of Andhra Pradesh Limited

<« 21" ANNUAL REPORT




BASHA & NARASIMHAN
( '/\\\\ CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(APSPDCL) into two Distribution Companies viz., Andhra Pradesh Central Power
Distribution Corporation Limited (APCPDCL) and Southern Power Distribution
Company of Andhra Pradesh Limited (APSPDCL) with the following composition of
the Districts -

* APSPDCL: Tirupati (HQ), SPS Nellore, Chittoor, YSR Kadapa, Anathapuramu and
Kurnool.

* APCPDCL: Vijayawada (HQ), Krishna, Guntur and Prakasam.

The new Discom APCPDCL was registered under the Companies Act, 2013 on
24.12.2019, and received license for distribution of power supply from Hon’ble
Andhra Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission (APERC) w.e.f. 01.04.2020.

As per G.O.Ms No.41 Energy (Power.l) dated: 05.12.2019 issued by Government of
Andhra Pradesh, immovable assets had to be divided based on the location and
movable assets and liabilities had to be divided based on 35% APCPDCL and 65%
APSPDCL with the exclusion of amounts pertaining to Ananthapuramu and Kurnool
Circles. M/s. Ramraj & Co Chartered Accountants were appointed for bifurcation of
Assets and Liabilities between APSPDCL and APCPDCL as at 31.03.2020. In certain
items, the bifurcation method adopted by the company deviated from the method
prescribed in G.O.Ms No.41 Energy (Power.l) dated 05.12.2019, as the actual
bifurcation of assets and liabilities as on 31.03.2020 was done keeping in view of the
nature and character of each asset/liability. The division of manpower between both
the companies was not covered in this report. Further, book values of assets and
liabilities were bifurcated instead of their fair market values. In the absence of
required information, we are unable to comment upon the impact thereof on
financial statements.

b. The method of bifurcation adopted was accepted and approved by management of
both APSPDCL and APCPDCL. A letter was addressed to the Government of Andhra
Pradesh requesting them to ratify the method actually adopted for bifurcation of
assets and liabilities. The Government of Andhra Pradesh vide G.0O.Ms.No.12,
Energy (OP.A3) Department dated 18.09.2021 issued orders giving
acceptance/consent for the Bifurcation of Accounts of two companies. However, the
company is yet to apply and obtain approval for the bifurcation from Ministry of
Corporate Affairs (MCA) / Registrar of Companies (ROC) as per the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013.

c. Though bifurcation was done w.e.f. 01.04.2020, the accounting transactions of both
APSPDCL and APCPDCL were carried out in SAP common server till 31.12.2020.
Further, during 01.01.2021 to 31.03.2021, APSPDCL made some transactions on
behalf of APCPDCL. To identify and process the transactions relating to APCPDCL
during the F.Y. 2020-21 the company appointed M/s. Komandoor & Co. LLP,
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Chartered Accountants. As mentioned in the report the bifurcation was done for
effecting the funds between APSPDCL & APCPDCL. However, instead of fund flow
basis, to ensure that all transactions are covered including transactions where fund
flow has not yet happened, the bifurcation should have been done on transaction
level. Further, the bifurcation of transactions carried out during the F.Y. 2020-21 is
subject to confirmation and reconciliation by both the companies. Also, the division
of manpower between APSPDCL and APCPDCL is not covered in this report. In the
absence of required information, we are unable to comment upon the impact thereof
on financial statements.

d. The TDS and TCS entries pertaining to F.Y. 2020-21 appearing in Form No. 26AS
has not been bifurcated between APSPDCL and APCPDCL. In the absence of required
information, we are unable to comment upon the impact thereof on financial
statements.

e. Loans and borrowings from Lenders and Financial Institutions were bifurcated in the
books of APSPDCL and APCPDCL. However, the loan agreement/ covenants are not
yet transferred in the name of APCPDCL. Further, modification of charges is yet to be
done for loans transferred to APCPDCL. Letters were addressed to Lenders/Financial
Institutions/Creditors for receipt of No Objection Certificate (NOC) relating to
bifurcation of APSPDCL into APSPDCL and APCPDCL. However, the company is yet
to receive the NOCs from the respective lenders/financial institutions/creditors.

IV. Loans availed by the Company:

a. As stated in Note No. 3.1, 3.2, 3.3, 3.7, 6.2 and 26.1 to the Financial Statements,
Loans availed from certain banks, public financial institutions and other agencies
including Bonds for an amount of % 2,524.54 Crores are subject to external
confirmations and further adjustments upon reconciliation -

i. Japan International Cooperation Agency (JICA)

ii. World Bank (Asian Infrastructure Investment Bank (AIIB) and International
Bank for Reconstruction and Development (IBRD))

iii. Power Finance Corporation Ltd. - Restructured Accelerated Power
Development and Reforms Programme (PFC R-APDRP)

iv. Loans availed from AP Government (which is still in the name of
M/s. Transmission Corporation of Andhra Pradesh (AP TRANSCO))

v. Financial Restructuring Plan (FRP) Bonds issued to Andhra Pradesh Power
Generation Corporation (AP Genco)

vi. Loans and Borrowings transferred from TSSPDCL (formerly APCPDCL)
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The consequential impact on the Loan balances, interest payable, interest
expense, Profit or loss for the year, if any, is presently not ascertainable.

b. Interest expense and penal interest (if any), and Interest Provision on Loans
availed from the below mentioned Institutions (Refer Note No. 3, 6) has not been
recognized and the amount has not been quantified due to non-availability of
details for verification. It is not in accordance with AS-29 “Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets”. Hence the consequential impact on loan
balances, interest payable and profit or loss for the year, is not ascertainable.

i. Japan International Cooperation Agency (JICA)

ii. World Bank (Asian Infrastructure Investment Bank (AIIB) and International
Bank for Reconstruction and Development (IBRD))

iii. Power Finance Corporation Ltd. - Restructured Accelerated Power
Development and Reforms Programme (PFC R-APDRP)

iv. Loans availed from AP Government (which is still in the name of
M/s. Transmission Corporation of Andhra Pradesh (AP TRANSCO))

v. Financial Restructuring Plan (FRP) Bonds issued to Andhra Pradesh Power
Generation Corporation (AP Genco)

vi. Loans and Borrowings transferred from TSSPDCL (formerly APCPDCL)

c. The interest on APPFCL loan is being received from the Government of Andhra Pradesh
as a Grant. It is subsequently paid to APPFCL by the company on monthly basis. The
company is not recognizing the interest expense and income from government grant in its
books of account. Hence, interest expense (including Interest Provision of X 1.95 Crores) is
understated by % 294.59 Crores and income from Government Grant (including accrued
Income from Government Grant of X 1.95 Crores) is understated by X 294.59 Crores. The
net impact on profit and loss account is NIL.

d. In Note No. 6, the Company has disclosed X 2,347.76 Crores (Previous year:
2,387.68) as Short Term Loan. However, this pertains to Sale Bill Discounting
facility availed by NTPC Limited (NTPC) with their banker HDFC Bank Limited
(HDFC) for energy supplied to APSPDCL. As per the arrangement, in case of
default in payment of energy dues on due date by APSPDCL, NTPC would
indemnify HDFC Bank Ltd. As such risk and reward is lying with NTPC. In this
arrangement APSPDCL does not have any credit facilities with HDFC Bank Ltd.
Hence, it is appropriate to classify this amount under Note No. 7, Trade Payables
instead of Note No. 6 Short Term Borrowings. Hence, the Short Term Borrowings
is overstated and Trade Payables is understated to this extent.

e. The Company has not made adequate disclosures in respect of Loans as required
by Schedule III to the Companies Act 2013 (“the Act”).
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V. Property, Plant & Equipment:

The company has not complied completely with the provisions of Revised Accounting
Standard (AS)-10 “Property, Plant & Equipment”.

a.

In respect of Freehold lands of carrying value I 4.88 Crores (Previous year
% 5.09 crores), data on lands acquired by purchase, gift or alignment by government
are not available with the company. Further, the ownership documents viz. sale
deed, gift deed on such lands are not fully available with the company. In the
absence of the above said information we are unable to determine the state of
ownership, any adjustments to the carrying amounts.

In case of certain assets of Buildings, Civil Works, Lines & Cable Network, Metering
Equipment, Plant & Machinery, the Company has not capitalized the Assets at
actual cost incurred instead capitalized on allocating the total cost incurred for all
the above mentioned assets on the basis of certain percentages on a case to case
basis. In the absence of information, we are unable to ascertain the consequential
impact on Asset balances, Accumulated depreciation and depreciation in the
financial statements of the Company.

Capital work-in-progress, inter alia, includes balances pending capitalization for
long-periods of time owing to pending analysis of status, value and obtaining of
commissioning certificates. These result in understatement of Property, Plant and
Equipment and depreciation charged.

In the absence of information, we are unable to ascertain the consequential impact
on Asset balances and depreciation in the financial statements of the Company.

Note No. 27 Para 7, Statement on Accounting policies, Company is capitalizing
Overheads and Employees cost @ 8.5% and 1.5% respectively of the capital work in
progress. During the year company has capitalized ¥ 115.8 Crores (Previous Year
¥ 138.61 Crores) of such expenditure. However, AS-10 prescribes to capitalize only
such expenses attributable to the specific assets. The said policy is not in
compliance with AS-10.

Accumulated depreciation on assets sold/discarded during the year is not written
back in accordance with AS-10. In the event of replacement of an old asset with a
new asset (Except Distribution Transformers and Burnt Meters), the new asset is
capitalized at acquisition cost less the weighted average cost of replaced asset.
However, such old assets are not retired from the books. The consequential impact
on Asset balances, depreciation loss on financial statements is not ascertainable.
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f. In the event of retirement of distribution transformers, instead of retiring the actual
asset, company is retiring the assets on First-in-First-out (FIFO) basis. The
consequential impact on Asset balances, depreciation loss on financial statements is
not ascertainable.

g. In respect of “burnt meters” which are replaced with “new meters”, the Company
continues to carry the written down value of the “burnt meters” in the company’s
books of account, which is not in accordance with the AS-10, as the same are no
longer in existence. The consequential impact on Asset balances, depreciation loss
on financial statements is not ascertainable.

h. The Company has not carried out any Techno-economic assessment during the year
ended 31st March 2021 and hence identification of impairment loss and provision
thereof, if any, has not been made. The same is not in accordance with the notified
AS-28 “Impairment of Assets”. The consequential impact of adjustment, if any, on
the financial statements is currently not ascertainable. Refer Note No. 10.2 of
financial statements.

i. Note No. 10 Para 3.3, depreciation is not provided on certain unidentified assets
transferred from TSSPDCL (formerly APCPDCL) pertaining to the operation circles
merged with the company.

j- Note No. 10 Para 4 is invited wherein, consequent upon amendment to second
transfer scheme vide G.O.Ms No. 142 dated 29.09.2001 and the third transfer
scheme vide G.O.Ms. No. 396 dated 09.06.2005, the Company adopted the assets &
liabilities and the balances against Power Purchase, loan liabilities, and receivables
from Govt. of A.P at values stipulated in the respective government notifications,
which are provisional and subject to further adjustment as may be determined by
the State Government and audit. In the absence of relevant information, we are
unable to express our opinion on the closing balances of such assets / liabilities
transferred to the company under the aforementioned transfer schemes.

k. Capital Advances (Note No. 12) includes % 133.64 Crores towards cost of fixed assets
and inventory (stores & spares/naptha) in respect of 216 MW gas based power plant
in Jegurupadu acquired in April 2016 from M/s. GVK Industries Limited (GVK) in
association with M/s. Eastern Power Distribution Company of Andhra Pradesh
Limited (APEPDCL) (company share 65.73% and APEPDCL share 34.27%) and
renamed the same as Godavari Gas Power Plant (GGPP). On the ground that
Distribution Companies (DISCOMs) have no expertise in running the power plants,
AP DISCOMs proposed to handover GGPP to M/s. Andhra Pradesh Power Generation
Corporation (APGENCO) and booked the buyout price under Capital Advances.
Pending transfer of GGPP to APGENCO, the plant was operated during 2016-2021
and the energy generated was utilized by the AP DISCOMs. Though the asset
acquired was put to use, amount paid to GVK for acquiring GGPP is still continued
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under Capital Advances. This has resulted in overstatement of Capital Advances and
understatement of Property, Plant and Equipment and Inventory by X 133.64 Crores.
In the absence of details of remaining useful life of the asset, impact on depreciation
and impairment loss are not ascertainable.

The consequential impact on the capital work-in progress, Property, Plant and
Equipment, depreciation and amortization, impairment, profit or loss for the year owing
to above stated qualifications, if any, is presently not ascertainable.

VI. Inventories:

The company is valuing the stores & spares, consumables, obsolete stock and scrap
materials on weighted average cost. However, it should be valued at cost or Net
Realizable Value (NRV), whichever is lower, leading to non-compliance with AS-2
“Valuation of Inventories”. In case of devolution of materials to stores, the rate
adopted by SAP is at weighted average price and not the price at which it was issued.
In the absence of relevant information and audit trail, we are not in a position to
quantify the impact thereof.

VII. Employee Benefits:

Note No. 5 Para 1 - Provision for Pension, Gratuity, Leave encashment and other
retirement benefits made does not comply with requirements of AS-15 “Employee
benefits”. Further, the disclosure requirements as per Schedule III of the Act are not
complied in total.

As per the Actuarial Report issued by Radgo & Company dated 28.09.2021, the
Pension and Gratuity liability and Leave encashment liability, and shortfalls in
provision are provided below:

Required Provision Actual Provision as Shortfall
Sl. . as on 31.03.2021 on 31.03.2021
Particulars
No.
Zin Crores
p | Leave 903.84 146.12 757.72
Encashment
2 Unit Trust 3,488.15 1,620.23 1,867.92
3 Master Trust* 4,100.93 0 4,100.93
Total 8,492.92 1,766.35 6,726.57
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*The Master Trust liability (74% till 2029/2033) is to be borne by APGENCO. However,
in the absence of information regarding the liability towards APSEE Master Pension and
Gratuity Trust in the books of APGENCO for APSPDCL’s share as on 31.03.2021, we are
unable to ascertain the net liability of APSPDCL in case of any shortfall in creation of
liability by AP GENCO. In the absence of such information, on prudence basis, in our
opinion, employee benefit expenses of APSPDCL are understated by % 6,726.57 Crores.

The company has not conducted Actuarial Valuation to determine its liability for the
General/Major ailments Medical Policy Scheme. In the absence of Actuarial Valuation,
we are unable to quantify the obligation and the provision is understated to this extent.

VIII. Government Grants:

Assets purchased under Government Grant Schemes are not shown separately as
required under AS-12 “Accounting for Government Grants”.

The contributions received from consumers and specific grants from the State/Central
Governments or their agencies for creation of tangible assets are recognized as
“Reserves” on receipt basis, even before the creation of the said assets. As stated in
Note No. 27 Para 13 in Statement of Accounting Policies, these are amortized as per
weighted average rate of depreciation on the Gross Block of assets built out of the said
contributions and grants, instead of the specific assets created with the said
contributions/ grants, which is contrary to AS-12. The consequential impact on the
carrying value of Government Grants and Consumer Contribution, profit or loss for
the year, if any, is presently not ascertainable.

IX. Borrowing Costs:

Note No. 27 Para 10, Statement of Accounting policies states that interest during
construction is calculated and capitalized at the rate specified for each scheme from the
date of expenditure incurred till the date of Capitalization. During the year, company
has capitalized X 87.52 Crores (Previous Year X 102.19 Crores) of such interest.
However, company is unable to identify the borrowing cost incurred specifically for a
particular asset and hence, capitalizing the interest cost at the average rate of
borrowing cost incurred during the previous year. However, AS-16 “Borrowing Costs”
prescribes a different method for capitalization of borrowing costs for general
borrowings. The capitalization rate should be the weighted average of borrowings costs
applicable to the borrowings that are outstanding during the year. Accordingly,
capitalization should be determined by applying the rate arrived as per standard.

The consequential impact on the capital work-in progress, Property, Plant and
Equipment, depreciation and amortization and profit or loss for the year owing to above
deviation from accounting standard, if any, is presently not ascertainable.
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X. Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Bank Reconciliation Statements prepared by the company for the year ended 31st
March, 2021 contains many outstanding unidentified entries amounting to
% 1.25 Crores (Board Excess) and X 7.08 Crores (Bank Excess). Out of these, unidentified
entries more than one year old entries are X 0.95 Crores (Board Excess) and X 4.50
Crores (Bank Excess) respectively. In the absence of required information, we are unable
to comment upon the impact thereof on financial statements.

XI. Taxes on Income:

Deferred Tax asset / liability has not been recognized by the Company towards the tax
effect of timing difference between taxable income and Accounting Income including
accumulated losses in the accounts as required under AS-22 “Accounting for Taxes on
Income”. The impact of above deviation is presently not quantifiable.

XII. Earnings per Share:

The cumulative effect of the non-compliance of the above and other qualifications in the
para below, on the Earnings per share vide AS-20 “Earnings per Share” is not
quantifiable since adequate information is not presently available with the Company to
quantify the financial impact on non-compliance of these Accounting Standards.

XIII. Others:

a. Refer Note No. 14 Para 2, company has recognized disputed amount of ¥ 518.99
crores (Previous year X 539.24 Crores) as revenue up to 31st March 2021 and these
amounts are considered as Good by the Company. Moreover, company has not
created any provision for the said amount.

b. Refer Note No. 27 Para 2 and Note No. 14 Para 1.3, Statement of Accounting Policies,
Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts has been modified during
F.Y. 2020-21. The new accounting policy states that “Provision for Bad & Doubtful
debts is made on Debtors for sale of power outstanding for a period of more than
4 years, except for receivables from Government Departments/ Government
Companies and amount involved in Court Cases.” As per the revised Accounting
Policy, no Provision is required to be created for all court cases. However, as per
AS - 9 "Revenue Recognition", when uncertainty in ultimate collection arises
subsequent to revenue recognition, a provision for doubtful debts should be made to
the extent of uncertain revenue. Hence, the revised accounting policy is not in
accordance with AS - 9 "Revenue Recognition". The provision for bad and doubtful
debts is understated by X 932.78 Crores.
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c. AP Discoms had filed an appeal CA No. 4463/2015 against M/s. Lanco Kondapalli
Power Ltd. with the Hon’ble Supreme Court against the order dated 12.01.2015 of
Hon’ble APTEL vide appeal No. 154 /14 to repay recovered amount towards liquidated
damages for delay in commencement of Generation. The Hon’ble Supreme Court had
dismissed the appeal and subsequently payment was made by APEPDCL and
APSPDCL. However, for payments made in F.Y. 2020-21, the share of APCPDCL
(of ¥ 6.59 Crores) was not bifurcated. Hence, expenditure is overstated to that extent.

d. We report that the following accounts have not been reconciled as at 31st March 2021
and accordingly we are unable to express an opinion on the effect of said un-
reconciled amounts on the Profit or Loss of the company for the year:

e Note No.8 Para 2 non-reconciliation of Inter Unit accounts to the extent of
%3 429.31 Crores credit balance (previous year X 40.14 Crores credit balance).

* Amount appearing under “Debt Service Clearing A/c” (Refer Note 7) with a
credit balance of X 373.08 Crores (previous year X 26.09 Crores credit balance).

e. Note No.10 Para 5, the input controls in the SAP in respect of capturing data and
recording of transactions, access control system, disaster data recovery plans and
backups needs to be reviewed and duly certified by independent agency as regards to
its adequacy. However, independent System Audit on SAP implementation is not
carried out since Go-live of the project.

f. The Company is using separate software to measure and record individual
transactions of billing to Customers. These transactions are posted/uploaded into
SAP on a monthly frequency by executing Transaction Codes for Demand and
Collection in the case of LT customers. For HT customers, the data from Billing
Software is uploaded by HT Wing of each circle office on a monthly basis. As referred
in Note No. 14 Para 1.1, there is difference in Debtor Balances as per Financial
Ledger and Consumer Ledger which is under reconciliation. In the absence of details
and pending reconciliation we are unable to quantify the impact of misstatements on
financial statements in respect of Revenue and Trade Receivables.

g. At present, company is Accounting Power Purchase related transactions in 555
Server of SAP and on a later date transferred to 999 server. Moreover, there are no
checks and controls established to check the validity of the data entered in the 999
server and periodic reconciliation of transactions recorded in 999 server with 535
Server. In the absence of Controls and documented reconciliation, we are unable to
quantify the impact of misstatements on financial statements, if any, in respect of
Power Purchase related transactions.
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h. Refer Note No. 26 Para 10, regarding contingent liability amounts as disclosed in
respect of claims/ pending court/ arbitration/ legal/ tax cases and Capital
Commitments in respect of estimated amounts of Contract remaining to be executed
on Capital Account have not been properly compiled and ascertained as per AS — 29
"Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets". In absence of the above
details, we are unable to quantify the same.

Further, the bifurcation of certain contingent liabilities (Refer Note No. 26 Para 10)
into various discoms has not been carried out.

i. Refer Note No. 26 Para 1, Balance of Trade receivables, Trade payables, Suppliers,
Contractors, ICD (DISCOMs), Loans and Advances and other balances are subject to
confirmations and further adjustments upon reconciliation. In the absence of
required information, we are unable to comment upon the impact thereof on financial
statements.

j- Since implementation of SAP in APPCC, opening balances were not posted in APPCC
555 client. Hence, closing balances at APPCC as on 31st March 2021 are subject to
posting and reconciliation of opening balances. Further, vendor closing balances in
SAP as on 31st Mar 2021 have not been reconciled with vendor files maintained in
APPCC. In the absence of required information, we are unable to comment upon the
impact thereof on financial statements.

k. Refer Note No. 26 Para 6, the company has not properly identified the Enterprises
qualifying under the definition of Medium and Small Enterprises, as defined under
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED). In absence
of details, we are unable to quantify the same.

l. Reporting on Allegations:

* Certain allegations were levelled, while execution and procurement of Cover
Conductor from M/s. Raychem-RPG Pvt. Ltd. In this regard, a writ petition
(WP (PIL) No. 349/2018) had been filed before the Hon’ble High Court of A.P.
to enquire into the matter. Accordingly, Commissioner of Inquiries was
appointed vide G.O. Rt. No. 46 dated 15.04.2019 to enquire into the
allegations. We were informed that the Commissioner of Enquiry Report is yet
to be received. Hence, Company expressed their inability to furnish the detail
on the above subject citing pending enquiry.

* Certain allegations were levelled, while execution and procurement of
Electrostatic Energy meters from M/s. Avenir Technologies Pvt. Ltd. In this
regard, a writ petition (WP (PIL) No. 65/2019) had been filed before the
Hon’ble High Court of A.P. to enquire into the matter. We were informed that,
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based on the report received from the Secretary to Government, Energy
Department, Govt. of A.P. explanation of the officials / retired officers were
called for and a report was submitted to the Secretary to Government, Energy
Department, Govt. of A.P. We were informed that based on the
recommendations of the DISCOM Board, a letter was addressed to the Govt. of
AP which decided to withdraw its Letter dated 11.09.2020. However, the case
is still pending at Hon’ble High Court of A.P.

In the absence of adequate information and non-confirmation from the management
we are not in a position to comment on the fraud reporting on the above
transactions. However apart from the above transactions, our audit procedures have
not indicated any material fraudulent transactions during the course of our Audit.

m. Note No. 17, Other current assets include an amount of X 3.61 Crores (Previous year
¥ 15.38 Crores) which is debited to employee account which represents cost of
materials drawn for projects but not adjusted due to non-submission of details. The
impact on the accounts is not ascertained.

n. Note No. 17, Other current assets is overstated by I 89.24 Crores (Previous year
%2109.18 Crores) due to non-adjustment of amount received from sale of scrap against
receivables. This has also resulted in overstatement of Trade Payables (Note No. 7) by
% 89.24 Crores.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI)
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India’s (ICAI) Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion.
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The effects/possible effects of which and matters where we are unable to obtain
appropriate audit evidence, individually or in aggregate, are material to the financial
statements. The effects of the matters which could be reasonably
determined/quantified, on the elements is tabulated as under:

Sl. Description ¥ in crores Report
No. P Overstated Understated Ref.
Current year cost -
1 1,273. . I
Cost of Power Purchase ,273.99 635.86 (d).e)
Prior period cost —
. 1,273. I
2 Cost of Power Purchase 635.86 ,273.99 (d),(e)
3 Interest Expense (including Provision) 294.59 IV (c)
4 Income from Government Grant 294.59 IV (o)
S Interest Payable on Loan (Provision) 1.95 IV (c)
6 Government Grant Receivable 1.95 IV (c)
Short Term Borrowings
7 47.7 v
(Sale Bill Discounting) 2,3 6 @
Trade Payables
47.7 v
8 (Sale Bill Discounting) 2,3 6 @
9 Provision for Leave Encashment 757.72 VII
Provision for Pension & Gratuity
10 (including APSEE Master Trust) 5,968.85 VI
11 Employee Benefit Expenses (9+10) 6,726.57 VII
19 Disputed Amount recognized as Revenue 518.99 XITI (a)
Income
13 Disputed Amount recognized as Revenue 518.99 XIII (a)
Trade Receivables
14 | Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts 932.78 | XIII (b)
15 | Trade Receivables 932.78 XIII (b)
16 | Power Purchase Cost 6.59 XIII (c)
17 | Advance for Sale of Scrap 89.24 XII (n)
18 | Receivables against Scrap Sale 89.24 XII (n)
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Accordingly, the ascertainable Total Loss for the year is understated by 8,171.75
Crores, that is, instead of Profit of * 1.59 crores as reported in the Financial Statements,
the ascertainable Total Loss for the year would be 28,173.34 Crores. The effects /
possible effects of the other qualifications are not ascertainable.

Emphasis of Matter

* We draw attention to Note 12 Para 5, as per decision of APPCC and Govt. of AP
(GOAP) permission to buy out, agreement for buyout of the project dated
08.02.2016 and continuation agreement dated 22.04.2016, advance of ¥ 289.55
Crores paid by APDISCOMs to GVK Industries Ltd. As per handing over minutes
dated 22.04.2016, control over plant and its assets were taken over by
APDISCOMs with effect from 22.04.2016 and energy generated was shared
between DISCOMs as per Power allocation Ratio decided by Govt. vide
G.0.Ms.No.20 dated 08.05.2014.

APPCC in its meeting held on 19.06.2017, it was decided to handover the GVK
assets/plant to APGENCO from APDISCOMs as APGENCO is in the core business
of Power Generation. The legal formalities are in process, to transfer the assets in
favor of APGENCO. In view of above, amounts paid to GVK towards purchase
consideration shown as advance in the books of APDISCOMs.

As GVK is not coming forward to execute sale deed and transfer of the project
assets in the name of APDISCOMs/APGENCO, APEPDCL has filed a complaint
vide C.C.S.R.No. 3011 before VII Addl. Judicial First Class Magistrate Court,
Rajamahendravaram and the FIR was filed vide Crime No. 166 of 2021 in S.H.O.
Kadiam Police station.

In this regard, as per the approval of competent authority APDISCOMs have filed
petition before Hon’ble APERC as O.P.No. 59 of 2021.

* We draw attention to Note No. 21 Paras 1- 3.1: APPCC was established as an
institutional arrangement for smooth transition of power purchase functions and
to have co-ordination among the DISCOMs as per the G.0.Ms.No.59 dated
07.06.2005. The cost of power purchase is finalized at APPCC. The power
purchases and its accounting are being carried out by APPCC and are sent to the
Distribution Companies.

* We draw attention to Note No. 15 Para No. 1.1 of the financial statements,
wherein a Bank account in the name of A.P. Power Distribution Companies Pool
Account had been opened by all the Distribution companies jointly which is being
operated by the nominees of APPCC. As this is a single account, Distribution
company wise confirmation of balances are not provided by the Banker.
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* The Government of Andhra Pradesh issued G.O.Ms. No. 41 dated 05.12.2019 for
division of APSPDCL into APSPDCL and APCPDCL. The companies got bifurcated
w.e.f. 01.04.2020. However, the GST returns filed by APSPDCL for the period
01.04.2020 to 31.12.2020 included turnover of APCPDCL as well. The GST paid
by APSPDCL on behalf of APCPDCL would be recovered from APCPDCL.

* We draw attention to Note No. 26 Para No. 2.1 of the financial statement in which
the Company describes the impact arising from the COVID-19 Pandemic.

Our Opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.
Other Matter

During the year, certain Government Schemes were carried out by the company,
which include The Integrated Power Development Scheme (IPDS), Deen Dayal
Upadhyaya Gram Jyoti Yojana (DDGYJ) and World Bank 24x7 Power for All Schemes.
The IPDS and DDGYJ Schemes have been audited by other auditors whose report has
been furnished to us by the management. However, the report for World Bank 24x7
Power for All Scheme is yet to be furnished to us.

Our Opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section
134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give
a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
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management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with SA’s will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SA’s, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of
the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company
has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.
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+ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the
Annexure A, a statement on the matters Specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by section 143(5) of the Act, on the basis of verification of the books and
records of the company as we considered appropriate and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we give in the Annexure B, to this report a
statement on the directions issued by Comptroller & Auditor General of India, to the
extent applicable.

3. As required by section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we give in the Annexure C, to this report,
with respect to adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

4. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) Except for the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion Paragraph
above, we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which
to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our
audit.

b) Except for the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion Paragraph
above, in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept
by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of accounts.
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d) Except for the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion Paragraph
above, in our opinion, the Balance Sheet, the statement of Profit and Loss and
Cash flow statement dealt with by this Report comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 more particularly non-compliance of
Accounting Standards AS-2, AS-9, AS-10, AS-12, AS-15, AS-16, AS-20, AS-22,
AS-28 and AS-29.

e) The matter described in the Qualified Opinion paragraph above, in our opinion,
may have an adverse effect on the functioning of the Company.

f) Being a Government Company the Company is exempt from the provisions of
section 164(2) of the Act regarding disqualification of Directors, in terms of
circular NO. GSR 463(E) dated 05th June 2015 issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Government of India.

g) Being a Government Company, the Company is exempt from the provisions of
section 197 of the Act, in terms of circular NO. GSR 463(E) dated 05th June
2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India. Hence,
reporting on managerial remuneration is not applicable.

h) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, we report as under with respect to other matters to be
included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014:

i. The Company has disclosed pending litigations which would impact its
Financial Statements as referred in Note No 26 Para 10 of the Financial
Statements, except for the matters described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For Basha & Narasimhan
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.: 006031S

Place: Tirupati K. Narasimha Sah
Date: 02-10-2021 Membership No. 201777
ICAI UDIN: 21201777AAAABA6490

-~
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Annexure A to the Auditors” Report

Annexure to the Auditor’s Report for the year ended 31stMarch, 2021

(As referred to in Paragraph 1 in Report on other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements of our report of even date to the Members of The Southern Power
Distribution Company of Andhra Pradesh Limited on the financial statements for
the year ended 31st March, 2021)

i. (a) The Company has to maintain proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment and updation of
data in SAP. However, the said details are not available for certain unidentified Property,
Plant and Equipment transferred from TSSPDCL (formerly APCPDCL) occasioned by AP
State bifurcation (pertaining to Kurnool and Ananthapuramu circles).

(b) We were informed that the Property, Plant and Equipment have not been physically
verified by the management during the year; hence we are unable to comment on the
discrepancy, if any between the physical balance and book records.

(c) Based on the audit procedures conducted by us and on the basis of our examination
of records of the company, the ownership documents viz. sale deed, gift deed etc on
immovable properties are not fully available with the company. Further, the immovable
properties transferred in pursuant to demerger of TSSPDCL (formerly APCPDCL) are not
registered in the name of the company. In the absence of the above said information we
are unable to determine the state of ownership and titles against such properties.

ii. According to the information provided to us and audit procedures conducted by us, the
company is following a system of inventory verification in all locations once in a year. As
explained to us, discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory as compared
to the book records have been properly dealt with in the books of accounts.

iii. According to the information provided to us and audit procedures conducted by us, the
company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other
parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act. Hence, the
provisions of Clause iii (a) to (c) of the order are not applicable to the Company.
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iv. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit
procedures conducted by us,

(a) The company has not given any loans and advances to the parties covered under
Section 185 of the Act. Thus, there is no noncompliance of provisions of Section
185.

(b) The company has not given any loans and guarantees or providing any security in
connection with a loan, to any person or other body corporate and acquiring
securities of any other body corporate against the provisions of Section 186 of the
Act.

v. According to the information & explanation given to us, the Company has not accepted
any deposits from the public covered under Section 73 to 76 of the Act. Hence, the
provisions of Clause v of the order are not applicable to the Company.

vi. The Central Government of India has prescribed the maintenance of Cost records under
Section 148(1) of the Act. We are of the opinion that prima facie the prescribed accounts
and records have been made and maintained. However, we have not made a detailed
examination of the records.

vii. (a) Based on our examination of books of accounts and according to the information and
explanations given to us in our opinion the company is regular in depositing the
undisputed statutory dues, including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance,
Income-tax, Sales-tax, Wealth Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Goods and Service Tax
(GST) and other material statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate authorities
and there were no arrears of such dues at the year-end which have remained
outstanding for a period of more than six months from the date they become payable.
However, Electricity Duty is not being paid by the Company and outstanding Electricity
Duty payable as on 31.03.2021 is X 387.75 Crores.

(b) Due to Mismatch of data in Quarterly TDS returns, demand has been received from
the concerned ITO (TDS) for which necessary corrective action has to be taken. The
aggregate amount of such TDS defaults is % 0.04 Crores.
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According to the records of the company dues on account of any dispute with respect to
Goods and Service Tax, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Value Added Tax, Customs Duty, Excise

Duty, Service Tax, Entry Tax, Cess and the particulars are furnished below:

Nature of Statute

Nature of Dues

Period to which the amount
relates / Subject

Disputed
Demand*
(X In crores)

Forum where
dispute is pending

AP Entry Tax Act, Entrv Tax 2002-03 / 2.00 Honourable High
2001 tyia Entry Tax on Purchase of Goods ’ Court of A.P.
AP Entry Tax Act, Entry T 2003-04 / .69 Honourable High
2001 niy fax Entry Tax on Purchase of Goods ’ Court of A.P.
AP Entry Tax Act, Entrv Tax 2004-05 / 4.86 Honourable High
2001 vy Entry Tax on Purchase of Goods ’ Court of A.P.
AP Entry Tax Act, Entrv Tax 2005-06 / 3.01 Honourable High
2001 v Entry Tax on Purchase of Goods ’ Court of A.P.
AP Entry Tax Act, 2006-07 / Honourable High
Entry T:
2001 nHy fax Entry Tax on Purchase of Goods 1.18 Court of A.P.
AP Entry Tax Act, Entrv Tax 2007-08 / 0.09 Honourable High
2001 Y Entry Tax on Purchase of Goods ’ Court of A.P.
AP Entry Tax Act, Entry Tax 2010-11/ 0.79 Honourable High
2001 v Entry Tax on Purchase of Goods ’ Court of A.P.
AP Entry Tax Act, 2011-12 / Honourable High
Entry T:
2001 nHy fax Entry Tax on Purchase of Goods 0.56 Court of A.P.
AP Entry Tax Act, 2012-13 / Honourable High
Entry T:
2001 nly tax Entry Tax on Purchase of Goods 0.85 Court of A.P.
AP Entry Tax Act, Entry T 2013-14 / 1.95 Honourable High
2001 niry fax Entry Tax on Purchase of Goods ’ Court of A.P.
AP Entry Tax Act, Entry T 2014-15 / 8.6 Honourable High
2001 niy fax Entry Tax on Purchase of Goods 18.64 Court of A.P.
AP Entry Tax Act, Entrv Tax 2015-16 / 26.85 Honourable High
2001 Y Entry Tax on Purchase of Goods ’ Court of A.P.
AP Entry Tax Act, Entry T 2016-17 / 00.47 Honourable High
2001 niry fax Entry Tax on Purchase of Goods ’ Court of A.P.
AP Entry Tax Act, Entry Tax 2017-18 / 3.15 Honourable High
2001 vy Entry Tax on Purchase of Goods ’ Court of A.P.
Value Added Tax 2007-08 to 2011-12 / Honourable High
VAT Act
ct, 2005 (VAT) VAT on Presumptive Sale of Meters 32.11 Court of A.P.
Value Added Tax 2012-13 to 2013-14 / Honourable High
VAT Act, 2005
. (VAT) VAT on Presumptive Sale of Meters 16.11 Court of A.P.
Value Added Tax 2014-15 to 2016-17 / Honourable High
VAT Act, 2005 . .
¢ (VAT) VAT on Presumptive Sale of Meters 45.10 Court of A.P.
Income Tax Act, Tax Deducted at 2007-08 to 2009-10 0.38 Assessing Officer
1961 Source (TDS) TDS on Lease Payments ’ (AO)
Income Tax Act, Tax Deducted at 2007-08 to 2009-10 4.67 Honourable High
1961 Source (TDS) Interest on Delayed TDS ’ Court of A.P.
Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax Non—Rem.lttanc.e of Service Tax 4.62 Honourable CESTAT,
in Estimates Hyderabad
. . Service Tax on Wheeling Charges, Honourable CESTAT,
F Act, 1994 S T
mance Act, crvice tax Cross Subsidy Charges etc. 10.72 Hyderabad
TOTAL 202.03

* Certain disputed amounts include share of APCPDCL prior to bifurcation on 01.04.2020.
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Amount in

Period to which the amount A Forum where
Nature of Statute Nature of Dues . Dispute* . . .
relates / Subject dispute is pending
(X In crores)
Income Tax Act, Income Tax 2009-10 to 2014-15 958.90 Honourable High
1961 Grants & Consumer contributions : Court of A.P.
Income Tax Act, Income T AY 2017-18 406.37 CIT (Appeals),
1961 come tax Grants & Consumer contributions ’ Tirupati
AY 2018-19
Grants & Consumer contributions
Income Tax Act, Income Tax and Excess Contribution to 405.91 CIT (Appeals),

1961 Tirupati

Provident Fund or
Superannuation Fund

TOTAL 1771.18
* Certain disputed amounts include share of APCPDCL prior to bifurcation on 01.04.2020.

viii. According to the records of the company examined by us and the information and
explanations given to us, the company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to the
financial institutions or banks or debenture holders except on certain loans transferred
on merger of Ananthapuramu & Kurnool operation circles, which are unascertained.

ix. Based on our audit procedures and as per the information and explanations given by
the management, the company has not raised any money through any public offers.
Hence, application of money for the purpose for which those are raised is not
applicable. In respect of term loans raised during the year, the company has not
maintained proper records to verify the end use of term loans and therefore we are not
able to report whether the same have been applied for the purpose for which they are
raised.

x. During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company, carried in
accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any material
instance of fraud on or by the Company, noticed or reported during the course of our
audit nor have we been informed of any such instance by the Management except those
mentioned in Para XIII (1) of our Independent Auditor’s Report.

In the absence of adequate information and non-confirmation from the management we
are not in a position to comment on the fraud reporting on the above transactions.

xi. Since Government Company is exempted from the provisions of section 197 of the Act,
clause (xi) of the order is not applicable.

xii. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on audit procedures
conducted by us, as the company is not a Nidhi company, clause (xii) of the Order is not
applicable.

xiii. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on audit
procedures conducted by us, all the transactions with related parties are in compliance
with sections 177 and 188 of the Act, wherever applicable and the details have been
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disclosed in the financial statements etc., as required by applicable accounting
standards.

xiv. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on audit procedures
conducted by us, as the company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review
and so clause (xiv) of the order is not applicable.

xv. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on audit procedures
conducted by us, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with them. Hence, clause (xv) of the order is not
applicable.

xvi. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on audit
procedures conducted by us, the company is not required to be registered under section
45-IA of RBI Act, 1934. Hence, clause (xvi) of the order is not applicable.

For Basha & Narasimhan
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.: 006031S

Place: Tirupati K Narasimha Sah
Date: 02-10-2021 Membership No. 201777
ICAI UDIN: 21201777AAAABA6490

-~
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Annexure B to the Auditors” Report

(As referred to in Paragraph 2 in Report on other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements of our report of even date to the members of
The Southern Power Distribution Company of Andhra Pradesh Limited on the
financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021)

As required by section 143(5) of the Act, we give in the Annexure B, to this report a
statement on the directions and sub-directions issued by Comptroller & Auditor General of
India, to the extent applicable and according to the information and explanations given to
us during the course of our audit and the audit procedures conducted by us, we report
that:

Report on Directions u/s 143(5) of the Act:

1) Whether the company has system in place to process all the accounting transactions through
IT system? If yes, the implications of processing of accounting transactions outside IT system
on the integrity of the accounts along with the financial implications, if any, may be stated .

Company has an ERP system (SAP) to process all the accounting transactions through
IT system. However, Company is using separate software to measure and record
individual transactions of billing to Customers. These transactions are
posted/uploaded into SAP on a monthly frequency by executing Transaction Codes for
Demand and Collection in the case of LT customers. For HT customers, the data from
Billing Software is uploaded by HT Wing of each circle office on a monthly basis. The
differences between Financial ledger (SAP) and Consumer ledger (Billing Software) is
yet to be reconciled.

Further, at present, company is Accounting Power Purchase related transactions in
555 Server of SAP and on a later date uploading the data to 999 server. Moreover,
there are no checks and controls established to check the validity of the data and
there are no periodic reconciliation of transactions.

The above-mentioned differences are subject to reconciliation. Hence, we are unable to
comment upon the impact thereof on financial statements.
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2) Whether there is any restructuring of an existing loan or cases of waiver/write-off of
debts/loans/interest etc. made by a lender to the company due to the company’s inability to
repay the loan? If yes, the financial impact may be stated. Whether such cases are properly
accounted for? (In case, lender is a Government Company, then this direction is also applicable
for statutory auditor of lending company).

As per the information and records produced before us and on the basis of our
verification of the records, there are no cases of restructuring of an existing loan or
cases of waiver / write-off of debts / loans / interest etc. made by a lender due to the
company’s inability to repay the loan during the year under review.

As there is no restructuring / waiver / write off of debts / loans / interest etc., there is
no financial impact on the financial statement of the company.

3) Whether funds (grants/subsidy etc.) received / receivable for specific schemes from
Central/State Government or its agencies were properly accounted for/utilized as per its terms
and conditions? List the cases of deviation.

During the year, certain Schemes by Central/State Government or its agencies were
carried out by the company, which include The Integrated Power Development Scheme
(IPDS), Deen Dayal Upadhyaya Gram Jyoti Yojana (DDUGYJ) and World Bank 24x7
Power for All Schemes. The IPDS and DDUGYJ Schemes have been audited by other
auditors whose report has been furnished to us by the management. However, the
report for World Bank 24x7 Power for All Scheme is yet to be furnished to us.

According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our
verification of the records, we have observed that the grants/subsidies etc. received /
receivable during the year, for specific schemes from Central/State Government or its
agencies were properly accounted for/utilized as per its terms and conditions. However,
assets created out of the grants/subsidies etc. were not identifiable on one-to-one basis
with the Scheme in the books of account.

For Basha & Narasimhan
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.: 006031S

i e
;‘; ) . . l\
AN~
Place: Tirupati

Date: 02-10-2021 K. Narasimha Sah
Membership No. 201777
ICAI UDIN: 21201777AAAABA6490

-~
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Annexure C to the Auditors' Report

Annexure to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the financial
statements of Southern Power Distribution Company of Andhra Pradesh Limited.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Act.

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Southern Power
Distribution Company of Andhra Pradesh Limited. (“the Company”) as of March 31st, 2021
in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended
on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by
ICAI. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly
and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Act.

Auditors” Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls
over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (“the
Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing issued by ICAI, prescribed under section
143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls.

Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

<« 21" ANNUAL REPORT




BASHA & NARASIMHAN
( '/\\\\ CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial control system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal controls based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over
financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial controls over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that

1. Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2. Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and

3. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could
have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial controls over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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Basis of Qualified Opinion

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the

following material weaknesses have been identified as at 31st March, 2021:

The Company's internal financial controls over existence, completeness, valuation and
allocation of Property, Plant & Equipment and Capital work-in progress (including
material lying at site) are not operating effectively.

The Company did not have an appropriate internal control system over maintenance of
records and impairment testing of Property, Plant & Equipment and Capital work-in
progress (CWIP).

The Company did not have an appropriate internal financial control system for physical
verification of items of Property, Plant & Equipment and Capital work-in progress
(CWIP) of the company at various Divisions, Circles and Corporate Office at reasonable
intervals and adjustment of material discrepancies noticed during such verification.

Further, internal control system over capitalization of value, manner of capitalization
and allocation of employee cost, finance cost, administrative cost and general expenses
is not adequate and has been done on ad-hoc basis without identifying the expenses
directly attributable to the capital Asset / Project / CWIP. Also, such rate is applied
irrespective of the interruptions, if any. These material weaknesses could potentially
result in material misstatement in the value of Company's Property, Plant & Equipment,
CWIP, depreciation and expenses.

The Company did not have an appropriate internal financial control system to correlate
capital expenditure incurred with the grants/subsidy received, which could potentially
result in incorrect recognition of deferred revenue income.

The Company did not have an appropriate internal financial control system for ensuring
timely capitalization of Property, Plant & Equipment as and when the same is ready for
use, due to delayed issuance of work completion certificate by the engineering
department. This could potentially result in under-capitalization of Property, Plant &
Equipment and lower charge of depreciation.

The Company did not have an appropriate internal financial control system on
Accounting of assets which are replaced/discarded /dismantled.

The Company's internal financial control over reconciliation of differences between
Trade Receivables as per books of accounts and Consumer Ledger, identification of old
outstanding trade receivables, assumption for provision for bad and doubtful debts,
matching of Sundry Debtors Collection accounts and maintenance of
details/adjustment of advance consumption charges against temporary connections
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could be strengthened further. These material weaknesses could potentially result in
material misstatement of trade receivables, liability and income of the Company.

+ The Company's internal financial control over seeking balance confirmations and
periodic review of balances from various suppliers, service providers, consumers etc. are
not operating effectively. These material weaknesses could potentially result in material
misstatement in trade payables, trade receivables, liability and income of the Company.

+ The Company's internal controls over reduction in distribution losses could be further
strengthened. There is significant difference between the units of energy purchased and
sold, which indicate that internal control over billing and theft prevention/detection
needs improvement. These material weaknesses have impacted the revenue and overall
financial position of the Company.

+ The Company's design and implementation of Controls and procedures to ensure
adherence to mandatory accounting standards and generally accepted Accounting
Principles are not adequate and have material impact on the financial statements.

+ The Company's internal financial control over accounting of power procured is not
operating effectively as Company is maintaining transactions pertaining to Power
Purchases in 555 server of SAP which are uploaded to 999 server at month end. There
are no sufficient checks and balances on these uploaded data. This results in lack of
Audit trail and redundancy of work. This could potentially result in misstatement in
Company's Trade payables and Power Purchase cost.

*+ The Company's internal financial control over posting/upload of data from Billing
Software to SAP can be further strengthened. There are no sufficient checks and
balances on these uploaded data. This could potentially result in misstatement in
Company's Trade receivables and revenue from sale of power.

* Documentation and risk control matrix (RCM) for the internal financial controls followed
by the entity is not maintained.

* The evidence showing Information Technology General Controls (ITGCs), viz. Change
Management controls, Access controls and SOD control validations and review
documentation were not available. Further, there is no documentation available for the
input controls in SAP in respect of capturing data and recording of transaction, access
control system, disaster data recovery review validation. In absence of the above said
evidence we are unable to conclude whether ITGCs are operating effectively throughout
the year. Independent System audit on SAP implementation is not carried out since Go-
Live of the Project.

* There is no specific reporting format for the Internal Audit reports and the system of
follow up for the long pending unattended audit paras and compliances for the audit
observations has to be improved.
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+ The Company's internal financial control over maintenance of subsidiary records, timely
adjustments of advances to suppliers and provision for liabilities are not operating
effectively. Certain subsidiary records are either not properly maintained or are updated
at year-end and advances are adjusted and liabilities are accounted on the basis of date
of receipt of bill/cut-off date and not at the time when actual services and/or goods are
received. These material weaknesses could potentially result in misstatement of
expenses, assets and liabilities.

As informed to us, the Company has recently formed Internal Financials Control Committee
to strengthen the deficiencies in the effectiveness and adequacy of internal controls. The
Committee should address the above mentioned points on priority basis.

Qualified Opinion

Being the Government undertaking, the Company's internal control process over financial
reporting is designed by way of various Manuals, Rules, Circulars and instructions issued
from time to time and our opinion is based on the internal control process over financial
reporting as defined therein. During the course of our audit of financial statements, we
have on test-check basis and on review of adequacy of internal control process over
financial reporting, have identified some gaps both in adequacy of design of control process
and its effectiveness which have been reported in "Basis of Qualified Opinion" above.
However, the Company has no comprehensive model for internal control over financial
reporting incorporating risk assessment, control process and tracking of gaps along with
the description of objective, process and risk associated thereof, as per the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by ICAI. The system
of internal financial controls over financial reporting with regard to the Company were not
made available to us to enable us to determine if the Company has established adequate
internal financial control over financial reporting and whether such internal financial
controls were operating effectively as at 31st March, 2021.

In our opinion, with the exception of the matters described in Para above and except for the
effects /possible effects of the material weaknesses described in "Basis of Qualified Opinion"
above, the Company has maintained, in all material respects, adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31st, 2021. The Company is yet to establish
its internal financial control over financial reporting considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by ICAI.

We have also audited, in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by ICAL as
specified under Section 143(10) of the Act, the financial statements of the Company, which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31st, 2021, and the related Statement of Profit and
Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information. These material weaknesses were
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considered in determining the nature, timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit
of the 31st March, 2021 financial statements of the Company and this report affect our
report on financial statements, which expressed a qualified opinion on those financial

statements.
For Basha & Narasimhan
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.: 006031S
Place: Tirupati ;
Date: 02-10-2021 /U o /\
AN~ <

K. Narasimha Sah
Membership No. 201777
ICAI UDIN: 21201777AAAABA6490
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Basha & Narasimhan
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No: 006031S

Southern Power Distribution Company of
Andhra Pradesh Limited

Independent Auditor’s Report - FY 2020-21

Management Replies

Basis for Qualified Opinion

I. Purchase of Power:

a. With attention to the Note No. 7.1 & 7.4 of financial
statements, relating to accounting of power purchase bills,
debit / credit notes which are provisional and are subject to
revision at a later date. The consequential impact on
creditor’s balances, profit or loss for the year, if any, is
presently not ascertainable.

All the Power Purchase Cost pertaining to
F.Y. 2020-21 has been taken into the Books of
Accounts. Further, Supplementary Claims
pertaining to F.Y. 2020-21 claimed in F.Y.
2021 - 22 till finalization of accounts also been
taken into the Books of Accounts.

b. Non-confirmation / reconciliation of balances of the power
suppliers for an amount of ¥ 12,043.73 Crores (Previous Year
% 16,528.27 Crores). The consequential impact on creditor’s
balances, result for the year, if any, is presently not
ascertainable.

Letters have been addressed to the vendors
for confirmation of balances as at 31.03.2021.

c. Note No. 21 Para 1 constitution of Andhra Pradesh Power
Coordination Committee (APPCC) to facilitate purchase and
trading of power on behalf of distribution companies in the
State of Andhra Pradesh and legal status of the same could
not be ascertained.

The Govt. of AP has issued orders vide G.O.
Ms. No.21, Energy (Power-1II) Department
dated 12.052014 for formation and
functioning of APPCC. As such, the
committee has been functioning as apex body
for procurement of power for the entire state
which is duly authorised by the Govt. of AP.
The Secretary to Government, Energy
Department is appointed as Chairman of the
Committee vide G.O. Ms. No.5, Energy
(Power-1) Department dated 30.07.2021.

d. On test check basis we have verified and identified Provision
of X 635.86 Crores made towards Power purchase cost in the
earlier years that has been reversed during the current year.
As a result, current year cost is understated to that extent.

Provisions of Previous Financial Years which
were approved during the F.Y. 2020-21 were
reversed and the actual costs approved were
accounted during the year.

e. On test check basis we have verified and identified Provision
of % 1,273.99 Crores made towards Power purchase cost of
the earlier years that has been booked during the current
year. As a result, current year cost is overstated to that extent.

1. DISCOM to DISCOM settlements of F.Y.
2019-20 was revised as per approved average
Power Purchase cost after considering the
NCE projects on Geographical Location basis
and accordingly adjustments were made to
DISCOM to DISCOM settlements of F.Y.
2019-20 in F.Y. 2020-21.

2. Provisions of previous Financial Years
which were approved during the F.Y. 2020-
21 were reversed and the actual costs
approved were accounted during the year.
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II. Merger of Two Circles with the company (2014):

Consequent to the promulgation of AP Reorganization Act
2014, the Assets and Liabilities of operation circles of
Ananthapuramu and Kurnool of M/s. Southern Power
Distribution Company of Telangana Limited (TSSPDCL),
formerly M/s. Central Power Distribution Company of AP
Limited (APCPDCL), are merged with M/s. Southern Power
Distribution Company of Andhra Pradesh Limited

(APSPDCL).

TSSPDCL (erstwhile APCPDCL) have furnished financial
statements as at 01.06.2014 duly audited by independent
Chartered Accountant on the allocation of Assets and
Liabilities as at 01.06.2014 and income and expenditure from
01.04.2014 to 01.06.2014.

Allocation has been carried out as per AP Reorganization
Act, 2014 except apportionment of employee related
liabilities / receivables such as Liability on account of GIS
Insurance, Savings fund and Self-funding Medical Scheme,
Employee Liabilities towards Gratuity and Leave
encashment, Liabilities of Pension & Gratuity Trust, GPF
Trust, Loans & Advances of employees and Receivable
towards APSEE Master P & G Trust which are not in
conformity with Annexure 2 referred to in Clause XVIII of
the G.O.Ms No. 24 dated 29.05.2014.

However, Company incorporated the Assets and Liabilities
balances on account of merger into certain suspense GL
accounts, pending reconciliation.

Further, company has not recognized depreciation loss on
Property, Plant and Equipment which are lying in the
suspense GL account, interest expense on loans, dividend
income or interest income accrued on loans and investments
transferred in pursuant to merger. Further, ownership
instruments/title deeds of immovable properties, loans and
investments are not transferred in the name of the company.

The consequential impact of above said transactions on
Assets, Liabilities, Profit or loss for the year, if any, is
presently not ascertainable.

The scheme as per A.P.
Reorganisation Act, 2014 is agreed to and

signed by both the entities of the two states

demerger

and approved by the Expert committee and
further approved by the Government of
Andhra Pradesh vide G.O.Ms.No.33, Energy
(OP)  Department, Dated 24-10-2019.
However, Employee related liabilities/
receivables pertaining to Pension & Gratuity
Trust, GPF Trust and Receivable towards
APSEE Master P&G Trust are yet to be
finalised.

II1. Bifurcation of Company (2020):

The Government of Andhra Pradesh issued G.O.Ms. No. 41
dated 05.12.2019 for division of Southern Power Distribution
Company of Andhra Pradesh Limited (APSPDCL) into two
Distribution Companies viz.,, Andhra Pradesh Central
Power Distribution Corporation Limited (APCPDCL) and
Southern Power Distribution Company of Andhra Pradesh
Limited (APSPDCL) with the following composition of the
Districts -

4@ 21% ANNUAL REPORT




APSPDCL

®

Southers Pawer AR

Save Energy... Save Power...

¢ APSPDCL: Tirupati (HQ), SPS Nellore, Chittoor, YSR
Kadapa, Anathapuramu and Kurnool.

»+ APCPDCL: Vijayawada (HQ), Krishna, Guntur and
Prakasam.

The new Discom APCPDCL was registered under the
Companies Act, 2013 on 24.12.2019, and received license for
distribution of power supply from Hon’ble Andhra Pradesh
(APERC)

Electricity =~ Regulatory =~ Commission w.ef.

01.04.2020.

As per G.O.Ms No.41 Energy (Power.l) dated: 05.12.2019
issued by Government of Andhra Pradesh, immovable
assets had to be divided based on the location and movable
assets and liabilities had to be divided based on 35%
APCPDCL and 65% APSPDCL with the exclusion of
amounts pertaining to Ananthapuramu and Kurnool
Circles. M/s. Ramraj & Co Chartered Accountants were
appointed for bifurcation of Assets and Liabilities between
APSPDCL and APCPDCL as at 31.03.2020. In certain items,
the bifurcation method adopted by the company deviated
from the method prescribed in G.O.Ms No.41 Energy
(Power.I) dated 05.12.2019, as the actual bifurcation of assets
and liabilities as on 31.03.2020 was done keeping in view of
the nature and character of each asset/liability. The division
of manpower between both the companies was not covered
in this report. Further, book values of assets and liabilities
were bifurcated instead of their fair market values. In the
absence of required information, we are unable to comment
upon the impact thereof on financial statements.

M/s. Ramraj & Co, Chartered Accountants
were appointed for bifurcation of Assets and
Liabilities between APSPDCL and APCPDCL
as at 31.03.2020. As referred to in Para No.8.5
of Note No.26, the actual bifurcation of assets
and liabilities as at 31.03.2020 was done
keeping in view of the nature and character
of each asset/liability. Further, there is no
requirement as per G.O.Ms No.41 Energy
(Power.I) dated 05.12.2019 to bifurcate assets
and liabilities at fair market values. Morever,
the ownership of both the companies
remained with the Government of Andhra
Pradesh. A letter was addressed to the
Government of Andhra Pradesh requesting
them to ratify the method actually adopted
for bifurcation of assets and liabilities and the
same was accepted/ consented by the
Government of Andhra Pradesh vide
G.O.Ms.No.12, Energy (OP.A3) Department
dated 18.09.2021. The manpower was
divided between both the companies as per
the conditions laid down in para 3 & 4 of
G.O.Ms No.41 Energy (Powerl) dated
05.12.2019.

The method of bifurcation adopted was accepted and
approved by management of both APSPDCL and
APCPDCL. A letter was addressed to the Government of
Andhra Pradesh requesting them to ratify the method
actually adopted for bifurcation of assets and liabilities. The
Government of Andhra Pradesh vide G.O.Ms.No.12, Energy
(OP.A3) Department dated 18.09.2021 issued orders giving
acceptance/consent for the Bifurcation of Accounts of two
companies. However, the company is yet to apply and
obtain approval for the bifurcation from Ministry of
Corporate Affairs (MCA) / Registrar of Companies (ROC)
as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Obtaining approval for the bifurcation from
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) /
Registrar of Companies (ROC) as per the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 is
under process.

. Though bifurcation was done w.ef. 01.04.2020, the
accounting transactions of both APSPDCL and APCPDCL
were carried out in SAP common server till 31.12.2020.
Further, during 01.01.2021 to 31.03.2021, APSPDCL made
some transactions on behalf of APCPDCL. To identify and
process the transactions relating to APCPDCL during the
F.Y. 2020-21 the company appointed M/s. Komandoor &
Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants. As mentioned in the report
the bifurcation was done for effecting the funds between

M/s. Komandoor & Co. LLP, Chartered
Accountants were appointed for segregation
of transactions carried out in common server.
The accounting transactions of both
APSPDCL and APCPDCL carried out during
the F.Y. 2020-21 mainly consist of funds
effected between both the companies as the
expenses are accounted for in the respective
companies only. The transactions between
associate companies are common in the
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APSPDCL & APCPDCL. However, instead of fund flow
basis, to ensure that all transactions are covered including
transactions where fund flow has not yet happened, the
bifurcation should have been done on transaction level.
Further, the bifurcation of transactions carried out during
the F.Y. 2020-21 is subject to confirmation and reconciliation
by both the companies. Also, the division of manpower
between APSPDCL and APCPDCL is not covered in this
report. In the absence of required information, we are
unable to comment upon the impact thereof on financial
statements.

course of business. If any substantial
information/transaction is identified later,
the same will be adjusted with mutual
consent of both the companies. The
manpower was divided between both the
companies as per the conditions laid down in
para 3 & 4 of G.O.Ms No.41 Energy (Power.I)
dated 05.12.2019.

The TDS and TCS entries pertaining to F.Y. 2020-21
appearing in Form No. 26AS has not been bifurcated
between APSPDCL and APCPDCL. In the absence of
required information, we are unable to comment upon the
impact thereof on financial statements.

The TDS and TCS transactions pertaining to
APCPDCL, if any, will be identified and
settled between APSPDCL and APCPDCL.

Loans and borrowings from Lenders and Financial
Institutions were bifurcated in the books of APSPDCL and
APCPDCL. However, the loan agreement/ covenants are
not yet transferred in the name of APCPDCL. Further,
modification of charges is yet to be done for loans
transferred to APCPDCL. Letters were addressed to
Lenders/Financial Institutions/Creditors for receipt of No
Objection Certificate (NOC) relating to bifurcation of
APSPDCL into APSPDCL and APCPDCL. However, the
company is yet to receive the NOCs from the respective
lenders/ financial institutions/ creditors.

The process of transfer of loan
agreement/covenants in the name of
APCPDCL will start after receipt of No
Objection Certificate (NOC) from Lenders
/Financial Institutions/Creditors relating to
bifurcation of APSPDCL into APSPDCL and
APCPDCL. The matter is being pursued with

the Lenders /Financial  Institutions
/Creditors for obtaining No Objection
Certificate (NOC).

IV. Loans availed by the Company:

. As stated in Note No. 3.1, 3.2, 3.3, 3.7, 6.2 and 26.1 to the
Financial Statements, Loans availed from certain banks,
public financial institutions and other agencies including
Bonds for an amount of I 2,524.54 Crores are subject to
external confirmations and further adjustments upon
reconciliation -

i. Japan International Cooperation Agency (JICA)

ii. World Bank (Asian Infrastructure Investment
Bank (AIIB) Bank
Reconstruction and Development (IBRD))

and International for

iii. Power Finance Corporation Ltd. - Restructured
Accelerated Power Development and Reforms
Programme (PFC R-APDRP)

iv. Loans availed from AP Government (which is still
in the name of M/s. Transmission Corporation of
Andhra Pradesh (AP TRANSCO))

v. Financial Restructuring Plan (FRP) Bonds issued
to Andhra Pradesh Power Generation Corporation

External confirmations are received from
Banks and Financial institutions except JICA
% 133.22 Crores, World bank % 317.99 Crores,
PFC R-APDRP % 28.44 Crores, Loans from
AP Government % 9.48 Crores, FRP Bonds %
211.15 Crores and Loans transferred from
TSSPDCL (formerly APCPDCL) X 1643.33
Crores (Long-Term) & I 180.93 Crores
(Short-Term) which are being serviced by
TSSPDCL. However, the company is taking
steps  to the
confirmations from all the

loan balance
Banks

obtain
and
Financial institutions.

The
transferred to Company under third transfer
However,

loans from AP Government are

scheme. these loans are not
endorsed separately in the name of the
company.
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(AP Genco)

vi. Loans and Borrowings transferred from TSSPDCL
(formerly APCPDCL)

The consequential impact on the Loan balances, interest
payable, interest expense, Profit or loss for the year, if any, is
presently not ascertainable.

b. Interest expense and penal interest (if any), and Interest

Provision on Loans availed from the below mentioned
Institutions (Refer Note No. 3, 6) has not been recognized and
the amount has not been quantified due to non-availability of
details for verification. It is not in accordance with AS-29
“Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets”.
Hence the consequential impact on loan balances, interest
payable and profit or loss for the year, is not ascertainable.

i. Japan International Cooperation Agency (JICA)

ii. World Bank (Asian Infrastructure Investment
Bank (AIIB) Bank
Reconstruction and Development (IBRD))

and International for

ili. Power Finance Corporation Ltd. - Restructured
Accelerated Power Development and Reforms
Programme (PFC R-APDRP)

iv. Loans availed from AP Government (which is still
in the name of M/s. Transmission Corporation of
Andhra Pradesh (AP TRANSCO))

v. Financial Restructuring Plan (FRP) Bonds issued
to Andhra Pradesh Power Generation Corporation
(AP Genco)

vi. Loans and Borrowings transferred from TSSPDCL
(formerly APCPDCL)

i & ii The company has not yet received any
demand notice/request for repayment
from JICA/World Bank. We shall
recognize interest expense/provision
and commence payment after receipt of
demand notice/communication from
JICA/World Bank.

Letters have been addressed to Power
Finance  Corporation  (PFC) for
conversion of R-APDRP Loan into Grant
as per terms and conditions and hence
interest provision is not recognized.

=4

iii.

iv. The loans from AP Government are
transferred to Company under third
transfer scheme.

v. Interest on FRP Bonds is being borne by
the Government of Andhra Pradesh and

hence interest provision is not

recognized.

vi. Loans and Borrowings transferred from
TSSPDCL is as per the demerger scheme
of AP Reorganization Act, 2014 in respect
of Anantapuram & Kurnool Circles. The
loan covenants/agreements are yet to be
transferred in the name of APSPDCL. In
the absence of loan details, interest
provision is not recognized.

The interest on APPFCL loan is being received from the
Government of Andhra Pradesh as a Grant. It is
subsequently paid to APPFCL by the company on monthly
basis. The company is not recognizing the interest expense
and income from government grant in its books of account.
Hence, interest expense (including Interest Provision of
1.95 Crores) is understated by I 294.59 Crores and income
from Government Grant (including accrued Income from
Government Grant of ¥ 1.95 Crores) is understated by
294.59 Crores. The net impact on profit and loss account is
NIL.

Interest on APPFCL Loan is being borne by
the Government of Andhra Pradesh and
hence interest expense and Government
Grant are not recognized.
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d. In Note No. 6, the Company has disclosed X 2,347.76 Crores
(Previous year: 2,387.68) as Short Term Loan. However, this
pertains to Sale Bill Discounting facility availed by NTPC
Limited (NTPC) with their banker HDFC Bank Limited
(HDFC) for energy supplied to APSPDCL. As per the
arrangement, in case of default in payment of energy dues
on due date by APSPDCL, NTPC would indemnify HDFC
Bank Ltd. As such risk and reward is lying with NTPC. In
this arrangement APSPDCL does not have any credit
facilities with HDFC Bank Ltd. Hence, it is appropriate to
classify this amount under Note No. 7, Trade Payables
instead of Note No. 6 Short Term Borrowings. Hence, the
Short Term Borrowings is overstated and Trade Payables is
understated to this extent.

APSPDCL has given confirmation to HDFC
Bank that APSPDCL will pay HDFC Bank for
the NTPC Invoices that were discounted
along with the Interest/Discounting charges
and applicable penal interest on overdue
amounts, other charges and expenses etc.
instead of NTPC.

Audit observation is noted, and it would be
reclassified and showed wunder Trade
payables from the next financial year.

e. The Company has not made adequate disclosures in respect
of Loans as required by Schedule III to the Companies Act
2013 (“the Act”).

It is noted for future guidance.

V. Property, Plant & Equipment:

The company has not complied completely with the
provisions of Revised Accounting Standard (AS)-10
“Property, Plant & Equipment”.

a. In respect of Freehold lands of carrying value I 4.88
Crores (Previous year X 5.09 crores), data on lands
acquired by purchase, gift or alignment by government
are not available with the company. Further, the
ownership documents viz. sale deed, gift deed on such
lands are not fully available with the company. In the
absence of the above said information we are unable to
determine the state of ownership, any adjustments to
the carrying amounts.

b. In case of certain assets of Buildings, Civil Works, Lines
& Cable Network, Metering Equipment, Plant &
Machinery, the Company has not capitalized the Assets
at actual cost incurred instead capitalized on allocating
the total cost incurred for all the above mentioned assets
on the basis of certain percentages on a case to case
basis. In the absence of information, we are unable to
ascertain the consequential impact on Asset balances,
Accumulated depreciation and depreciation in the
financial statements of the Company.

c. Capital work-in-progress, inter alia, includes balances
pending capitalization for long-periods of time owing to
pending analysis of status, value and obtaining of
commissioning  certificates. ~ These  result in
understatement of Property, Plant and Equipment and
depreciation charged.

In the absence of information, we are unable to ascertain

Majority of these properties are given as
gifts, alienation or assigned by the
Government. The company has initiated the
process of identifying and obtaining
necessary documents in respect of these
assets.

The percentage basis is used only for
allocating the actual cost incurred. There is
no prefixed percentage. However, necessary
action will be taken in consultation with our
technical team and cost auditor to allocate
the actual cost amongst these assets.

Company is taking all efforts to complete the
pending items and capitalize them within
time limits.

4@ 21% ANNUAL REPORT




APSPDCL

®

Southers Pawer AR

Save Energy... Save Power...

the consequential impact on Asset balances and
depreciation in the financial statements of the Company.

Note No. 27 Para 7, Statement on Accounting policies,
Company is capitalizing Overheads and Employees cost
@ 8.5% and 1.5% respectively of the capital work in
progress. During the year company has capitalized
115.8 Crores (Previous Year X 138.61 Crores) of such
expenditure. However, AS-10 prescribes to capitalize
only such expenses attributable to the specific assets.
The said policy is not in compliance with AS-10.

The company management has adopted the
policy of Capitalizing the overheads and
Employee cost on the basis of experience of
past years. The policy has been followed by
the company consistently. However, the
Audit Observation is noted for future

guidance.

Accumulated depreciation on assets sold/discarded
during the year is not written back in accordance with
AS-10. In the event of replacement of an old asset with a
new asset (Except Distribution Transformers and Burnt
Meters), the new asset is capitalized at acquisition cost
less the weighted average cost of replaced asset.
However, such old assets are not retired from the books.

The consequential impact on Asset balances,
depreciation loss on financial statements is not
ascertainable.

The company is following the said procedure
consistently. the Audit
Observation is noted for future guidance.

However,

In the event of retirement of distribution transformers,
instead of retiring the actual asset, company is retiring
(FIFO) The
consequential impact on Asset balances, depreciation

the assets on First-in-First-out basis.

loss on financial statements is not ascertainable.

Asset retirement is being done from the fully
depreciated assets.
followed by the

However, the Audit Observation is noted for

The policy is being
company consistently.
future guidance. The company will take
efforts to identify the exact asset at the time
of retirement.

In respect of “burnt meters” which are replaced with
“new meters”, the Company continues to carry the
in the
company’s books of account, which is not in accordance

written down value of the “burnt meters”

with the AS-10, as the same are no longer in existence.

The consequential impact on Asset balances,
depreciation loss on financial statements is not
ascertainable.

The Audit Observation is noted for future
guidance

The Company has not carried out any Techno-economic
assessment during the year ended 31st March 2021 and
hence identification of impairment loss and provision
thereof, if any, has not been made. The same is not in
accordance with the notified AS-28 “Impairment of
Assets”. The consequential impact of adjustment, if any,
on the financial statements is currently not ascertainable.
Refer Note No. 10.2 of financial statements.

Disclosure is given in Note No.10 that the
company has not carried out Techno-
economic evaluation during the year. Hence,
provision for impairment of assets is not
made during the year as stipulated in
Accounting Standard 28. The Audit
Observation is noted for future guidance.

Note No. 10 Para 3.3, depreciation is not provided on
certain unidentified assets transferred from TSSPDCL
(formerly APCPDCL) pertaining to the operation circles

The company completed the verification and
reconciliation of transferred Assets and
Liabilities (Other than employee related
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merged with the company.

items) and forwarded the observations and
comments to TSSPDCL for their confirmation
and needful action. Reply from TSSPDCL is
awaited.

j.  Note No. 10 Para 4 is invited wherein, consequent upon
amendment to second transfer scheme vide G.O.Ms No.
142 dated 29.09.2001 and the third transfer scheme vide
G.O.Ms. No. 396 dated 09.06.2005, the Company
adopted the assets & liabilities and the balances against
Power Purchase, loan liabilities, and receivables from
Govt. of AP at values stipulated in the respective
government notifications, which are provisional and
subject to further adjustment as may be determined by
the State Government and audit. In the absence of
relevant information, we are unable to express our
opinion on the closing balances of such assets /
liabilities transferred to the company under the
aforementioned transfer schemes.

Matter is being taken up with AP Transco
and Govt. of Andhra Pradesh for appropriate
action. On receipt of information/orders on
the subject, necessary entries will be made in
the books of account.

k. Capital Advances (Note No. 12) includes % 133.64 Crores
towards cost of fixed assets and inventory (stores &
spares/naptha) in respect of 216 MW gas based power
plant in Jegurupadu acquired in April 2016 from M/s.
GVK Industries Limited (GVK) in association with M/s.
Eastern Power Distribution Company of Andhra
Pradesh Limited (APEPDCL) (company share 65.73%
and APEPDCL share 34.27%) and renamed the same as
Godavari Gas Power Plant (GGPP). On the ground that
Distribution Companies (DISCOMs) have no expertise
in running the power plants, AP DISCOMs proposed to
handover GGPP to M/s. Andhra Pradesh Power
Generation Corporation (APGENCO) and booked the
buyout price under Capital Advances. Pending transfer
of GGPP to APGENCO, the plant was operated during
2016-2021 and the energy generated was utilized by the
AP DISCOMs. Though the asset acquired was put to
use, amount paid to GVK for acquiring GGPP is still
continued under Capital Advances. This has resulted in
overstatement of Capital Advances and understatement
of Property, Plant and Equipment and Inventory by
133.64 Crores. In the absence of details of remaining
useful life of the asset, impact on depreciation and
impairment loss are not ascertainable.

The consequential impact on the capital work-in progress,
Property, Plant and Equipment, depreciation and
amortization, impairment, profit or loss for the year owing
to above stated qualifications, if any, is presently not
ascertainable.

The gas based power plant in Jegurupadu
has to be transferred to APGENCO after
execution of sale deed by M/s GVK
Industries (Refer Para No.5 of Note No.12)
which is under process.
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VI. Inventories:

The company is valuing the stores & spares, consumables,
obsolete stock and scrap materials on weighted average cost.
However, it should be valued at cost or Net Realizable
Value (NRV), whichever is lower, leading to non-
compliance with AS-2 “Valuation of Inventories”.

In case of devolution of materials to stores, the rate adopted
by SAP is at weighted average price and not the price at
which it was issued. In the absence of relevant information
and audit trail, we are not in a position to quantify the
impact thereof.

Refer Para No.4 of Note No.13 - Inventory is
mainly used in connection with Repairs and
Maintenance works though some part may
be used for Capital Works as well. Since
classification of inventory based on usage is
not feasible, entire inventory is grouped
under current assets.

The stores & spares - consumables shown
under Inventory do not meet the definition of
Inventories as per Accounting Standard 2 -
Valuation of Inventories since these are used
for Capital Works. Hence, the question of
valuation as per Accounting Standard 2 -
Valuation of Inventories does not arise for
these items.

The practice of valuation of devolution of
materials is being followed consistently since
many years. However, the Company will
examine the possibilities of devolution of the
materials at the price at which it was issued.

VII. Employee Benefits :

Note No. 5 Para 1 - Provision for Pension, Gratuity, Leave
encashment and other retirement benefits made does not
comply with requirements of AS-15 “Employee benefits”.
Further, the disclosure requirements as per Schedule III of
the Act are not complied in total.

As per the Actuarial Report issued by Radgo & Company
dated 28.09.2021, the Pension and Gratuity liability and
Leave encashment liability, and shortfalls in provision are
provided below:

Required Actual
s1 . Provision | Provision Shortfall
No. Particulars as on as on
31.03.2021 | 31.03.2021
% in Crores
1 | Leave 903.84 146.12 757.72
Encashment
2 | Unit Trust 3,488.15 1,620.23 | 1,867.92
3 | Master 4,100.93 0 4,100.93
Trust*
Total 8,492.92 1,766.35 | 6,726.57

*The Master Trust liability (74 % till 2029/2033) is to be borne
by APGENCO. However, in the absence of information
regarding the liability towards APSEE Master Pension and
Gratuity Trust in the books of APGENCO for APSPDCL’s
share as on 31.03.2021, we are unable to ascertain the net
liability of APSPDCL in case of any shortfall in creation of

APSPDCL has made provision for Pension,
Gratuity, Leave Encashment and other
retirement benefits as per the Actuarial
valuation report dated 28.09.2021 as under:

1. Leave Encashment (EL) Provision is made
on adhoc basis. Balance provision is to be
provided in future.

2. Pension and Gratuity Liability: During
F.Y. 2020-21, provision was created for an
amount of X 828.82 crores. Provision for the
remaining balance amount has to be made in
3 years at X 875.21 crores per year since it is
not possible to claim the huge liability at one
time through True up charges and pass on to
Govt. of AP/Consumers through tariff.

3. The Master Trust liability (74% till
2029/2033) is to be borne by APGENCO. The
actuary in his valuation report has already
considered the same while arriving at the
present value of the defined benefit
obligation as at 31.03.2021. Hence, no
provision is required to be made by
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liability by AP GENCO. In the absence of such information,
on prudence basis, in our opinion, employee benefit
expenses of APSPDCL are understated by  6,726.57 Crores.

The company has not conducted Actuarial Valuation to
determine its liability for the General/Major ailments
Medical Policy Scheme. In the absence of Actuarial
Valuation, we are unable to quantify the obligation and the
provision is understated to this extent.

APSPDCL in respect of shortfall, if any, in
creation of liability by APGENCO.

The company is accounting for medical
expenses as and when the claim is admitted
as per the rules. However, the Audit
Observation is noted for future guidance.

VIII. Government Grants:

Assets purchased under Government Grant Schemes are not
shown separately as required under AS-12 “Accounting for
Government Grants”.

The contributions received from consumers and specific
grants from the State/Central Governments or their
agencies for creation of tangible assets are recognized as
“Reserves” on receipt basis, even before the creation of the
said assets. As stated in Note No. 27 Para 13 in Statement of
Accounting Policies, these are amortized as per weighted
average rate of depreciation on the Gross Block of assets
built out of the said contributions and grants, instead of the
specific assets created with the said contributions/ grants,
which is contrary to AS-12. The consequential impact on the
carrying value of Government Grants and Consumer
Contribution, profit or loss for the year, if any, is presently
not ascertainable.

The contributions received from consumers
are not refundable in nature and hence the
same are recognized as “Reserves” on receipt
basis since AS-12  “Accounting  for
Government Grants” is not applicable in
respect of these contributions. In respect of
specific grants received from State/Central
Governments or their agencies, the subject
will be examined in detail and action will be
taken accordingly.

IX. Borrowing Costs:

Note No. 27 Para 10, Statement of Accounting policies states
that interest during construction is calculated and
capitalized at the rate specified for each scheme from the
date of expenditure incurred till the date of Capitalization.
During the year, company has capitalized % 87.52 Crores
(Previous Year X 102.19 Crores) of such interest. However,
company is unable to identify the borrowing cost incurred
specifically for a particular asset and hence, capitalizing the
interest cost at the average rate of borrowing cost incurred
during the previous year. However, AS-16 “Borrowing
Costs” prescribes a different method for capitalization of
borrowing costs for general borrowings. The capitalization
rate should be the weighted average of borrowings costs
applicable to the borrowings that are outstanding during the
year. Accordingly, capitalization should be determined by
applying the rate arrived as per standard.

The consequential impact on the capital work-in progress,
Property, Plant and Equipment, depreciation and
amortization and profit or loss for the year owing to above
deviation from accounting standard, if any, is presently not

There is no one to one mapping of funds
raised through Loans, Grants and internal
sources to the fixed assets created out of such
funds. However, the company will make
necessary efforts to identify qualifying assets
to the extent possible and capitalize the
borrowing costs of specific borrowings
directly to Asset. Necessary efforts will be
made to comply with the Accounting
Standards.
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ascertainable.

X. Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Bank Reconciliation Statements prepared by the
company for the year ended 31st March, 2021 contains many
outstanding unidentified entries amounting to ¥ 1.25 Crores
(Board Excess) and X 7.08 Crores (Bank Excess). Out of these,
unidentified entries more than one year old entries are % 0.95
Crores (Board Excess) and ¥ 4.50 Crores (Bank Excess)
respectively. In the absence of required information, we are
unable to comment upon the impact thereof on financial
statements.

Majority of the amount of Board Excess is
due to Bank charges levied by the banks
which are being reversed subsequently after
pursuing the same with respective Banks. On
reversal of Bank Charges, the same is being
accounted.

Bank Excess amounts arise due to some
in Bank Scroll. The
reconciliation of these unidentified balances
is under process.

unidentified credits

XI. Taxes on Income:

Deferred Tax asset / liability has not been recognized by the
Company towards the tax effect of timing difference
between taxable income and Accounting Income including
accumulated losses in the accounts as required under AS-22
“Accounting for Taxes on Income”. The impact of above
deviation is presently not quantifiable.

Noted for Future Compliance.

XII.

Earnings per Share:

The cumulative effect of the non-compliance of the above
and other qualifications in the para below, on the Earnings
per share vide AS-20 “Earnings per Share” is not
quantifiable since adequate information is not presently
available with the Company to quantify the financial impact
on non-compliance of these Accounting Standards.

Noted for Future Compliance.

XIII. Others:

a.

Refer Note No. 14 Para 2, company has recognized disputed
amount of X 518.99 crores (Previous year % 539.24 Crores) as
revenue up to 31st March 2021 and these amounts are
considered as Good by the Company. Moreover, company
has not created any provision for the said amount.

The accumulated amount belongs to
M/s APGPCL Captive scheduled consumers
and consumers have approached to Hon'ble
High court vide WA No0.2469/05 and got
stay orders against APSPDCL and paid as
per the court orders. The case is now pending
with Hon’ble High court and appropriate
action will be taken as per the Judgement.

. Refer Note No. 27 Para 2 and Note No. 14 Para 1.3,

Statement of Accounting Policies, Provision for Bad and
Doubtful Debts has
FY. 2020-21. The new accounting policy states that
“Provision for Bad & Doubtful debts is made on Debtors for

sale of power outstanding for a period of more than 4

been modified during

years, except for receivables from Government

Departments/ Government Companies and amount
involved in Court Cases.” As per the revised Accounting
Policy, no Provision is required to be created for all court
cases. However, as per AS - 9 "Revenue Recognition", when

uncertainty in ultimate collection arises subsequent to

The company revised the accounting policy
based on the past outcomes in respect of
court cases. However, the Audit Observation
is not noted for future guidance.
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revenue recognition, a provision for doubtful debts should
be made to the extent of uncertain revenue. Hence, the
revised accounting policy is not in accordance with AS - 9
"Revenue Recognition". The provision for bad and doubtful
debts is understated by X 932.78 Crores.

. AP Discoms had filed an appeal CA No. 4463/2015 against
M/s. Lanco Kondapalli Power Ltd. with the Hon’ble
Supreme Court against the order dated 12.01.2015 of
Hon’ble APTEL vide appeal No. 154/14 to repay recovered
amount towards liquidated damages for delay in
commencement of Generation. The Hon'ble Supreme Court
had dismissed the appeal and subsequently payment was
made by APEPDCL and APSPDCL. However, for payments
made in F.Y. 2020-21, the share of APCPDCL (of X 6.59
Crores) was not bifurcated. Hence, expenditure is overstated

to that extent.

Audit Observation is noted for future
guidance. It will be rectified in the next

financial year.

. We report that the following accounts have not been
reconciled as at 31st March 2021 and accordingly we are
unable to express an opinion on the effect of said un-
reconciled amounts on the Profit or Loss of the company for
the year:

[JNote No.8 Para 2 non-reconciliation of Inter Unit
accounts to the extent of T 429.31 Crores credit balance
(previous year % 40.14 Crores credit balance).

[0 Amount appearing under “Debt Service Clearing A/c”
(Refer Note 7) with a credit balance of ¥ 373.08 Crores
(previous year X 26.09 Crores credit balance).

The Inter-unit account balances are
un-reconciled balances while transitioning
from Manual records to SAP 4.7, from SAP
4.7 to SAP ECC 6.0 and during bifurcation of
APSPDCL into APSPDCL and APCPDCL.
The reconciliation is under process.

The reconciliation of “Debt Service Clearing
A/c” is under process.

. Note No.10 Para 5, the input controls in the SAP in respect
of capturing data and recording of transactions, access
control system, disaster data recovery plans and backups
needs to be reviewed and duly certified by independent
agency as regards to its adequacy. However, independent
System Audit on SAP implementation is not carried out
since Go-live of the project.

Noted for future Guidance.

. The Company is using separate software to measure and
record individual transactions of billing to Customers. These
transactions are posted/uploaded into SAP on a monthly
frequency by executing Transaction Codes for Demand and
Collection in the case of LT customers. For HT customers,
the data from Billing Software is uploaded by HT Wing of
each circle office on a monthly basis. As referred in Note No.
14 Para 1.1, there is difference in Debtor Balances as per
Financial Ledger and Consumer Ledger which is under
reconciliation. In the absence of details and pending
reconciliation we are unable to quantify the impact of
misstatements on financial statements in respect of Revenue
and Trade Receivables.

LT Revenue from sale of power is being
uploaded in to SAP System on monthly
frequency automatically. The consumers
billing data from billing software is stored
in SAP table and the same is posted in the
SAP system by executing T Code for demand
and collection in respect of LT revenue data,
whereas HT revenue data is being uploaded
through excel file. GL Accounts are mapped
based on the transaction nature from billing
software to SAP. The audit point is noted as
guidance for removal of manual intervention
and to integrate Billing Software with SAP
automatically in respect of all transactions.
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g. At present, company is Accounting Power Purchase related

transactions in 555 Server of SAP and on a later date
transferred to 999 server. Moreover, there are no checks and
controls established to check the validity of the data entered
in the 999 server and periodic reconciliation of transactions
recorded in 999 server with 555 Server. In the absence of
Controls and documented reconciliation, we are unable to
quantify the
statements, if any, in respect of Power Purchase related
transactions.

impact of misstatements on financial

The power purchase transactions of
APSPDCL, APEPDCL and APCPDCL
DISCOMS are dealt by APPCC, Vijayawada
and accounting transactions are entered in
SAP 555 server at APPCC. After closing of
accounting periods, the
downloaded from 555 server and uploaded
to 999 server through T Code LSMW. The
automation process to integrate 555 and 999

data is being

server clients is under process.

. Refer Note No. 26 Para 10, regarding contingent liability
amounts as disclosed in respect of claims/ pending court/
arbitration/ legal/ tax cases and Capital Commitments in
respect of estimated amounts of Contract remaining to be
executed on Capital Account have not been properly
compiled and ascertained as per AS - 29 '"Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets". In absence of
the above details, we are unable to quantify the same.
Further, the bifurcation of certain contingent liabilities
(Refer Note No. 26 Para 10) into various discoms has not
been carried out.

Noted for Future Guidance.

i. Refer Note No. 26 Para 1, Balance of Trade receivables,

Trade payables, Suppliers, Contractors, ICD (DISCOMs),
Loans and Advances and other balances are subject to
confirmations and further adjustments upon reconciliation.
In the absence of required information, we are unable to
comment upon the impact thereof on financial statements.

Letters have been addressed to respective
parties for confirmation of balances as at
31.03.2021.

j. Since implementation of SAP in APPCC, opening balances

were not posted in APPCC 555 client. Hence, closing
balances at APPCC as on 31st March 2021 are subject to
posting and reconciliation of opening balances. Further,
vendor closing balances in SAP as on 31st Mar 2021 have not
been reconciled with vendor files maintained in APPCC. In
the absence of required information, we are unable to
comment upon the impact thereof on financial statements.

Noted for Future Guidance.

. Refer Note No. 26 Para 6, the company has not properly
identified the Enterprises qualifying under the definition of
Medium and Small Enterprises, as defined under Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
(MSMED). In absence of details, we are unable to quantify
the same.

Audit Observation is noted. The company
has initiated  the
identifying Micro, Small

enterprises as defined under “The Micro,

already process  of

and Medium

Small and Medium Enterprises Development
Act, 2006”.

. Reporting on Allegations:

[0 Certain allegations were levelled, while execution and
procurement of Cover Conductor from M/s. Raychem-
RPG Pvt. Ltd. In this regard, a writ petition (WP (PIL)
No. 349/2018) had been filed before the Hon'ble High
Court of AP. to enquire into the matter. Accordingly,
Commissioner of Inquiries was appointed vide G.O. Rt.
No. 46 dated 15.04.2019 to enquire into the allegations.

The Commissioner of Enquiry Report is yet
to be received. After receipt of Enquiry
report, APSPDCL will act accordingly.
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We were informed that the Commissioner of Enquiry
Report is yet to be received. Hence, Company expressed
their inability to furnish the detail on the above subject
citing pending enquiry.

[ Certain allegations were levelled, while execution and
procurement of Electrostatic Energy meters from M/s.
Avenir Technologies Pvt. Ltd. In this regard, a writ
petition (WP (PIL) No. 65/2019) had been filed before the
Hon'ble High Court of A.P. to enquire into the matter.
We were informed that, based on the report received
from the Secretary to Government, Energy Department,
Govt. of A.P. explanation of the officials / retired officers
were called for and a report was submitted to the
Secretary to Government, Energy Department, Govt. of
AP. We were informed that based on the
recommendations of the DISCOM Board, a letter was
addressed to the Govt. of AP which decided to withdraw
its Letter dated 11.09.2020. However, the case is still
pending at Hon'ble High Court of A.P.

In the absence of adequate information and non-
confirmation from the management we are not in a position
to comment on the fraud reporting on the above
transactions. However apart from the above transactions,
our audit procedures have not indicated any material
fraudulent transactions during the course of our Audit.

APSPDCL will act as per the orders of the
Hon'ble High Court of A.P.

m. Note No. 17, Other current assets include an amount of ¥
3.61 Crores (Previous year X 15.38 Crores) which is debited
to employee account which represents cost of materials
drawn for projects but not adjusted due to non-submission
of details. The impact on the accounts is not ascertained.

Noted for future guidance.

n. Note No. 17, Other current assets is overstated by X 89.24
Crores (Previous year %109.18 Crores) due to non-
adjustment of amount received from sale of scrap against

receivables. This has also resulted in overstatement of Trade
Payables (Note No. 7) by % 89.24 Crores.

Audit point is noted. Both GL accounts .i.e.,
sale of scrap against receivables and Advance
for scrap sale is to be setoff. The set off is
under process.

For and on behalf of the Board

Yoo~

Director (Finance) Chairman & Managing Director
DIN : 08772842 DIN : 08530030
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the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016)

Basha & Narasimhan Southern Power Distribution Company of
Chartered Accountants Andhra Pradesh Limited
Firm’s Registration No.: 0060315 ndhra Fradesh Limite
Annexure A to the Auditor’s Report - FY 2020-21
(A Statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of Management Replies

i. (@) The Company has to maintain proper records showing full

particulars, including quantitative details and situation of
Property, Plant and Equipment and updation of data in
SAP. However, the said details are not available for certain
unidentified Property, Plant and Equipment transferred
from TSSPDCL (formerly APCPDCL) occasioned by AP
State (pertaining  to
Ananthapuramu circles).

bifurcation Kurnool and

The company completed the verification
and reconciliation of transferred Assets and
forwarded the observations and comments
to TSSPDCL (formerly APCPDCL) in
respect of Un-identified fixed assets
transferred from TSSPDCL. Appropriate
action will be taken after receiving
confirmation/ clarifications from TSSPDCL.

i. (b) We were informed that the Property, Plant and Equipment

have not been physically verified by the management
during the year; hence we are unable to comment on the
discrepancy, if any between the physical balance and book
records.

Noted for future Guidance.

i. (c) Based on the audit procedures conducted by us and on the

basis of our examination of records of the company, the
ownership documents viz. sale deed, gift deed etc on
immovable properties are not fully available with the
company. Further, the immovable properties transferred in
pursuant to demerger of TSSPDCL (formerly APCPDCL)
are not registered in the name of the company. In the
absence of the above said information we are unable to
determine the state of ownership and titles against such
properties.

Action is being taken to get the immovable
properties transferred in the name of
APSPDCL.

vii.(a)Based on our examination of books of accounts and

according to the information and explanations given to us
in our opinion the company is regular in depositing the
undisputed statutory dues, including Provident Fund,
Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Wealth
Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Goods and Service Tax
(GST) and other material statutory dues, as applicable, with
the appropriate authorities and there were no arrears of
such dues at the year-end which have remained
outstanding for a period of more than six months from the
date they become payable. However, Electricity Duty is not
being paid by the Company and outstanding Electricity

Duty payable as on 31.03.2021 is % 387.75 Crores.

Since there are dues receivable from
Government of A.P., the company has not
made Electricity Duty payments. The
company is in discussion with Government
to set off the Electricity Duty dues payable
against the amounts receivable from the
Government.

Vii.

(b) Due to Mismatch of data in Quarterly TDS returns,
demand has been received from the concerned ITO (TDS) for
which necessary corrective action has to be taken. The
aggregate amount of such TDS defaults is % 0.04 Crores.

The company is verifying the details of
demand raised for such TDS defaults with
the respective units. Upon confirmation by
the respective units, the dues would be
cleared /dispute would be raised
accordingly as per applicable provisions of
Income Tax Act, 1961.
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viii. According to the records of the company examined by us

and the information and explanations given to us, the
company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to the
financial institutions or banks or debenture holders except
on certain loans transferred on merger of Ananthapuramu &
Kurnool operation circles, which are unascertained.

Loans and Borrowings transferred from
TSSPDCL is as per the demerger scheme of
AP Reorganization Act, 2014 in respect of
Anantapuram & Kurnool Circles. The loan
covenants/agreements are yet to be
transferred in the name of APSPDCL. In the
absence of loan details, interest/principal
payments are not made.

ix.

Based on our audit procedures and as per the information
and explanations given by the management, the company
has not raised any money through any public offers. Hence,
application of money for the purpose for which those are
raised is not applicable. In respect of term loans raised
during the year, the company has not maintained proper
records to verify the end use of term loans and therefore we
are not able to report whether the same have been applied
for the purpose for which they are raised.

All term loans taken from institutions were
utilized for the purpose for which those are
raised and the utilization certificates are
being furnished to the respective funding
agencies/institutions.

For and on behalf of the Board

Yl

Director (Finance)
DIN : 08772842
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Basha & Narasimhan
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.: 006031S

Southern Power Distribution Company of

Andhra Pradesh Limited

Annexure C to the Auditor’s Report - FY 2020-21
(Adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls)

Management Replies

Basis of Qualified Opinion

According to the information and explanations given to us and
based on our audit, the following material weaknesses have
been identified as at 31st March, 2021:

The Company's internal financial controls over existence,
completeness, valuation and allocation of Property, Plant &
Equipment and Capital work-in progress (including
material lying at site) are not operating effectively.

The Company did not have an appropriate internal control
system over maintenance of records and impairment testing
of Property, Plant & Equipment and Capital work-in
progress (CWIP).

The Company did not have an appropriate internal financial
control system for physical verification of items of Property,
Plant & Equipment and Capital work-in progress (CWIP) of
the company at various Divisions, Circles and Corporate
Office at reasonable intervals and adjustment of material
discrepancies noticed during such verification.

71 Further, internal control system over capitalization of value,
manner of capitalization and allocation of employee cost,
finance cost, administrative cost and general expenses is not
adequate and has been done on ad-hoc basis without
identifying the expenses directly attributable to the capital
Asset / Project / CWIP. Also, such rate is applied
irrespective of the interruptions, if any. These material
weaknesses could potentially result in material
misstatement in the value of Company's Property, Plant &
Equipment, CWIP, depreciation and expenses.

The Company did not have an appropriate internal financial
control system to correlate capital expenditure incurred with
the grants/subsidy received, which could potentially result
in incorrect recognition of deferred revenue income.

The Company did not have an appropriate internal financial
control system for ensuring timely -capitalization of
Property, Plant & Equipment as and when the same is ready
for use, due to delayed issuance of work completion
certificate by the engineering department. This could
potentially result in under-capitalization of Property, Plant
& Equipment and lower charge of depreciation.

(1 The Company did not have an appropriate internal financial

An Internal Financial Control
Committee (IFCC) was formed at
Corporate and Circle Levels in
order to  strengthen  the
weakness/lapses in  Internal
Financial controls. Appropriate
action will be taken to plug the
lapses and strengthen the

controls.
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control system on Accounting of assets which are
replaced/discarded/dismantled.

O The Company's internal financial control over reconciliation
of differences between Trade Receivables as per books of
accounts and Consumer Ledger, identification of old
outstanding trade receivables, assumption for provision for
bad and doubtful debts, matching of Sundry Debtors
Collection accounts and maintenance of details/adjustment | The reconciliation between Consumer
of advance consumption charges against temporary ledger and Financial Ledger is under
connections could be strengthened further. These material
weaknesses could potentially result in material
misstatement of trade receivables, liability and income of the
Company.

process.

O The Company's internal financial control over seeking
balance confirmations and periodic review of balances from
various suppliers, service providers, consumers etc. are not
operating effectively. These material weaknesses could
potentially result in material misstatement in trade payables,
trade receivables, liability and income of the Company.

O The Company's internal controls over reduction in
distribution losses could be further strengthened. There is
significant difference between the units of energy purchased
and sold, which indicate that internal control over billing
and theft prevention/detection needs improvement. These
material weaknesses have impacted the revenue and overall
financial position of the Company.

0 The Company's design and implementation of Controls and An
procedures to ensure adherence to mandatory accounting
standards and generally accepted Accounting Principles are Committee (IFCC) was formed at
not adequate and have material impact on the financial
statements.

Internal Financial Control

Corporate and Circle Levels in

order to strengthen the
O The Company's internal financial control over accounting of .

] i ) i weakness/lapses in  Internal
power procured is not operating effectively as Company is

maintaining transactions pertaining to Power Purchases in Financial ~ controls. ~Appropriate
555 server of SAP which are uploaded to 999 server at action will be taken to plug the
month end. There are no sufficient checks and balances on
these uploaded data. This results in lack of Audit trail and

redundancy of work. This could potentially result in

lapses and strengthen the controls.

misstatement in Company's Trade payables and Power
Purchase cost.

O The Company's internal financial control over
posting/upload of data from Billing Software to SAP can be
further strengthened. There are no sufficient checks and
balances on these uploaded data. This could potentially
result in misstatement in Company's Trade receivables and
revenue from sale of power.

[ Documentation and risk control matrix (RCM) for the
internal financial controls followed by the entity is not
maintained.

[l The evidence showing Information Technology General
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Controls (ITGCs), viz. Change Management controls, Access
controls and SOD control validations and review
documentation were not available. Further, there is no
documentation available for the input controls in SAP in
respect of capturing data and recording of transaction,
access control system, disaster data recovery review
validation. In absence of the above said evidence we are
unable to conclude whether ITGCs are operating effectively
throughout the year. Independent System audit on SAP
implementation is not carried out since Go-Live of the
Project.

O There is no specific reporting format for the Internal Audit
reports and the system of follow up for the long pending
unattended audit paras and compliances for the audit
observations has to be improved.

O The Company's internal financial control over maintenance
of subsidiary records, timely adjustments of advances to
suppliers and provision for liabilities are not operating
effectively. Certain subsidiary records are either not
properly maintained or are updated at year-end and
advances are adjusted and liabilities are accounted on the
basis of date of receipt of bill/cut-off date and not at the
time when actual services and/or goods are received. These
material weaknesses could potentially result in
misstatement of expenses, assets and liabilities.

As informed to us, the Company has recently formed Internal
Financials Control Committee to strengthen the deficiencies in
the effectiveness and adequacy of internal controls. The
Committee should address the above mentioned points on
priority basis.

J

An Internal Financial Control
Committee (IFCC) was formed at
Corporate and Circle Levels in
order to strengthen the

eakness/lapses in Internal
Financial controls. Appropriate
action will be taken to plug the

lapses and strengthen the controls.

For and on behalf of the Board

Yl

Director (Finance)
DIN : 08772842
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b 'AA\ Office of the Accountant General (Audit)
Andhra Pradesh

Lr. No. AG(Audit)/AP/TSC(PSUs)/AMG-1/AA/APSPDCL/2021-22/1 1 Date: 29-12-2021

To

The Chairman and Managing Director

Southern Power Distribution Company of Andhra Pradesh Limited
Vidyut Nilayam,

19-13-65/A,

Keshavayanagunta, Tirupti

517501

Sir,

Sub: Comments on the Annual Accounts of Southern Power Distribution

Company of Andhra Pradesh Limited for the yvear 2020-21.
% % ok %k %k k ok

I. T am to forward herewith 'NIL' comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India
under Section 143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 financial statements of vour Company
for the year ended 31 March 2021 for necessary action
2. The date of placing of 'NIL' comments along with financial statements and Auditors'
Report before the shareholders of the Company may please be intimated and a copy of the
proceedings of the meeting furnished.
3. The date of forwarding the annual report for year ended 31 March 2021 and financial
statements of the Company together with the Auditors Report and 'NIL “comments of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India to the State Government for being placed before
the Legislature may also be intimated.

4. Five copies of the annual report for the year ended 31 March 2021 may be furnished in due
course.
5. The receipt of this letter along with enclosures may please be acknowledged.

Yours faithfully,

YNE

Deputy Accountant General/AMG-I1

Encl: As Above

ebsite : www.cag.go lag/ a-prac /
g.gov.infag/andhra-pradesh/en email agauandhrapradesh@cag.gov.in
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ANNEXURE -I

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SOUTHERN POWER DISTRIBUTION
COMPANY OF ANDHRA PRADESH LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 MARCH 2021.

The preparation of financial statements of Southern Power Distribution
Company of Andhra Pradesh Limited For the year ended 31 March 2021 in
accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of the
company. The statutory auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India under Section 139(5) of the Act are responsible for
expressing opinion on the financial statements under section 143 of the Act
based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done
by them vide their Audit Report dated 02.10.2021.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have
conducted a supplementary audit of the financial statements of Southern
Power Distribution Company of Andhra Pradesh Limited for the year ended
31 March 2021 under section 143(6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit
has been carried out independently without access to the working papers of
the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory
auditors and company personnel and a selective examination of some of the
accounting records.

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing significant has come to
my knowledge which would give rise to any comment or supplement to the
statutory auditors’ report under section 143(6)(b) of the Act.

for and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

Place: Vijayawada Accountant General/Audit
Date: 29-12-2021
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SOUTHERN POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY OF A.P. LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2021

Figures as at the end of| Figures as at the end of
. Note . - .
Particulars No Current reporting Previous reporting
period 2020-21 * period 2019-20
¥ in Crores ¥ in Crores
|. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholders' Funds
(a) Share Capital 358.72 358.72
(b) Reserves and Surplus 2 (6,768.93) (12,511.96)
(2) Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings 3 11,501.31 14,353.97
(b) Other Long-term liabilities 1,082.44 2,851.92
(c) Long-term provisions 5 1,913.23 2,688.10
(3) Current Liabilities
(a) Short-term borrowings 3,889.97 4,353.56
(b) Trade payables 7 14,814.44 18,984.27
(c) Other current liabilities (including
current maturities of Long term debt) 3 4,358.32 5,124.00
(d) Short-term provisions 9 214.22 207.00
TOTAL 31,363.71 36,409.59
IILASSETS
(1) Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment
(i) Tangible assets 10 6,232.82 9,575.85
(ii) Intangible assets 10 16.35 11.72
(iii) Capital work-in-progress 10 1,851.68 2,590.77
(b) Non-current Investments 11 184.55 286.93
(c) Long term loans and advances 12 240.29 339.44
(2) Current assets
(a) Inventories 13 210.89 409.57
(b) Trade receivables 14 6,768.05 6,773.55
(c) Cash and cash equivalents 15 360.42 515.81
(d) Short-term loans and advances 16 5,499.68 7,692.96
(e) Other current assets 17 9,998.98 8,213.00
TOTAL 31,363.71 36,409.59
Other Notes 26
Statement of Accounting Policies 27

* APSPDCL was bifurcated into APSPDCL and APCPDCL w.e.f 01-04-2020. Figures for the Current Reporting Period
pertains to SPS Nellore, Chittoor, YSR Kadapa, Ananthapuramu and Kurnool Districts allocated to APSPDCL while the
figures of the corresponding previous reporting period also include Krishna, Guntur and Prakasam Districts allocated
to APCPDCL before bifurcation of APSPDCL into APSPDCL and APCPDCL vide Government of Andhra Pradesh
G.0.MS.No.41, Energy (Power |) Department, Dt 05-12-2019.

As per our report of even date
For Basha & Narasimhan
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Regn. No: 006031S

CA K. NARASIMHA SAH
Partner
Membership No: 201777

Place: Tirupati
Date : 02-10-2021

.~
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For and on behalf of the Board

Yoo

H. HARANATHA RAO

Chairman & Managing Director

DIN : 08530030

/’%“R?/
Y. LAKSHMI NARASAIAH

General Manager/(E&C)

Yol

V.N. BABU
Director (Finance)
DIN : 08772842

9-’//

B.V.S. PRAKASH
Company Secretary
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SOUTHERN POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY OF A.P. LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2021

Note Figures as at the gnd Figures as at the end
Particulars No of Cu_rrent reporting | of Previous reporting
period 2020-21 * period 2019-20
T in Crores T in Crores
I. Revenue from operations 18 13,193.21 17,476.13
Il. Other Income 19 1,073.59 1,769.99
[1l. Revenue from Subsidies and Grants (i.e., Govt | 20 5,615.29 8,359.96
reimbursement for agricultural sales/consumption)
Total Income (1 +11+11l) - (A) 19,882.08 27,606.08
Expenses:
IV. Cost of Power Purchase 21 15,309.89 21,022.16
V. Employee benefits expense 22 2,548.16 3,546.68
VI. Finance costs 23 961.56 1,307.04
VIl.Depreciation and amortisation expense 24 708.64 1,034.05
VIII. Other expenses 25 352.24 695.05
Total Expenses (IV+V+VI+VII+VIIl) - (B) 19,880.49 27,604.98
IX. Profit before exceptional and extraordinary 1.59 1.10
items and tax (A - B)
X. Exceptional Items
i(llX I-DI;))ﬁt before extraordinary items and tax 1.59 1.10
XIl. Extraordinary Items
XIIl. Profit before tax (XI - XII) 1.59 1.10
XIV. Current Tax
XV. Deferred Tax
XVI. Pr9ﬁt(Loss) for the year from continuing 1.59 1.10
operations (XIII-XIV-XV)
XVII.Transfer to Contingency Reserve
XVIII. Profit/(Loss) for the year (XVI-XVII) 1.59 1.10
XIX. Earning per equity share in ¥ :
(1) Basic 0.04 0.03
(2) Diluted 0.04 0.03
Other Notes 26
Statement of Accounting Policies 27

* APSPDCL was bifurcated into APSPDCL and APCPDCL w.e.f 01-04-2020. Figures for the Current Reporting Period
pertains to SPS Nellore, Chittoor, YSR Kadapa, Ananthapuramu and Kurnool Districts allocated to APSPDCL while
the figures of the corresponding previous reporting period also include Krishna, Guntur and Prakasam Districts
allocated to APCPDCL before bifurcation of APSPDCL into APSPDCL and APCPDCL vide Government of Andhra
Pradesh G.0.MS.No.41, Energy (Power |) Department, Dt 05-12-2019.

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board
For Basha & Narasimhan

Chartered Accountants V
Firm's Regn. No: 0060315 ?@L/

' o ’\ H.HARANATHA RAO V.N. BABU
fLA/ - ) ~ Chairman & Managing Director Director (Finance)
CA K. NARASIMHA SAH DIN : 08530030 DIN : 08772842
Partner %V/
Membership No: 201777 ’/'/-ﬂéé&(

Place: Tirupati Y. LAKSHMI NARASAIAH B.V.S. PRAKASH
Date : 02-10-2021 General Manager/(E&C) Company Secretary
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SOUTHERN POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY OF A.P. LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2021

. Year ended 31-03-2021* Year ended 31-03-2020
Particulars
¥ in Crores | ¥in Crores T in Crores ¥ in Crores
A|Cash flow from operating activities
Net Profit / (Loss) before taxation 1.59 1.10
Adjustments for items in Profit & Loss Account
Amortization of Capital Contributions (187.14) (413.81)
Depreciation and Amortization 708.64 1,034.05
Interest on Borrowings 961.56 1,483.06 1,307.04 1,927.27
Operating Profit / (Loss) before working capital changes 1,484.66 1,928.37
Adjustments for changes in Current Assets other than
Cash and Cash Equivalents
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories 44.64 (63.13)
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade receivables (1,537.67) (2,187.46)
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Current Assets (3,851.86) (10.95)
(Increase)/Decrease in Loans and Advances (624.01) (7.55)
Adjustments for changes in Current Liabilities and
Provisions
Increase/ (Decrease) in Current Liabilities 3,721.31 (3,113.29)
Increase/ (Decrease) in Short Term Provisions 132.63 (2,114.96) 1,032.06 (4,350.33)
Cash generated from Operations (630.31) (2,421.96)
Net cash flow from operating activities (Total of A) (630.31) (2,421.96)
B |Cash flows from investing activities
(Increase)/Decrease in Property, Plant and Equipment (1,443.41) (1,812.51)
(Increase)/Decrease in Long Term Loans & Advances 11.95
(Increase)/Decrease in Investments - (34.47)
Net cash flow from investing activities (Total of B) (1,431.46) (1,846.99)
C [Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Increase/(Decrease) in borrowings 2,921.75 4,951.30
Increase/ (Decrease) in security and other deposits (560.98) 293.11
Increase/ (Decrease) in Deferred Capital Contributions 277.09 440.22
Increase/(Decrease) in Long Term Provisions 300.50
Interest on Borrowings (961.56) (1,307.04)
Net Cash flow from Financing Activities (Total of C) 1,976.80 4,377.59
D [Net Increase/(Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (84.97) 108.64
(D=A+B+C)
E |Cash and Cash Equivalents
At the beginning of the year 515.81 407.17
Transfer to APCPDCL (bifurcation) (70.42) -
445.39 407.17
At the end of the year 360.42 515.81
F [Net Increase / (Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (84.97) 108.64

* APSPDCL was bifurcated into APSPDCL and APCPDCL w.e.f 01-04-2020. Figures for the Current Reporting Period
pertains to SPS Nellore, Chittoor, YSR Kadapa, Ananthapuramu and Kurnool Districts allocated to APSPDCL while the
figures of the corresponding previous reporting period also include Krishna, Guntur and Prakasam Districts allocated to
APCPDCL before bifurcation of APSPDCL into APSPDCL and APCPDCL vide Government of Andhra Pradesh
G.0.MS.No.41, Energy (Power |) Department, Dt 05-12-2019.

As per our report of even date
For Basha & Narasimhan

Chartered Accountants
Firm’'s Regn. No: 006031S

j -
A N

CA K. NARASIMHA SAH
Partner

Membership No: 201777
Place: Tirupati

Date : 02-10-2021

4@ 21% ANNUAL REPORT

For and on behalf of the Board

H.HARANATHA RAO
Chairman & Managing Director
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SOUTHERN POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY OF A.P. LIMITED

Note No.1 - Share Capital

. As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020
Share Capital - -
Number ¥ in Crores Number % in Crores

Authorised Share Capital
Equity Shares of 10 each 360,000,000 360.00 360,000,000 360.00
(Rupees Ten Only)
Issued Subscribed & Paid up Share
Capital
Equity Shares of 210 each 358,715,309 358.72 35,87,15,309 358.72
(Rupees Ten Only)

Total 358,715,309 358.72 35,87,15,309 358.72

Disclosure pursuant to Note No. 6(A) of Part | of Schedule Ill to the Companies Act, 2013

Note No.1A. Reconciliation of Shares Outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year

. As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020
Particulars - -
Number % in Crores Number % in Crores
Equity Shares of %10 each
Opening Balance 358,715,309 358.72 35,87,15,309 358.72
Additions -- - -- --
Bought Back - - -- --
Closing Balance 358,715,309 358.72 35,87,15,309 358.72
Note No. 1B. Details of Share Holders holding more than 5% shares in the company
Name of the Share holder As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020
Equity Shares No. of shares held % of Holding No. of shares held % of Holding

Governor of Andhra Pradesh

(vide GO. Ms. No.58 358,715,309 100% 35,87,15,309 100%
Dt.:09.05.2005)
Total 358,715,309 100% 35,87,15,309 100%

Note No. 1C. Terms/rights attached to Equity Shares
The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of 210 per share.
Entire equity shares are held by Government of Andhra Pradesh.

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the
company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held
by the shareholders.
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SOUTHERN POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY OF A.P. LIMITED
Note No.2 - Reserves and Surplus

Reserves and Surplus

As at 31st March 2021

As at 31st March 2020

T in Crores T in Crores

2.1 Contingency Reserve
Opening Balance 43.42 43.42
(+) Current Year Transfer -
(-) Transfer to APCPDCL (18.38)
Closing Balance - A 25.05 43.42
2.2 Deferred Capital Contributions
(including Govt. Grants)
Opening Balance 3,083.63 3,057.23
(+) Current Year Receipts 277.09 440.22
(-) Written Back in Current Year (187.14) (413.81)
(-) Transfer to APCPDCL (1,264.55) -
Closing Balance - B 1,909.04 3,083.63
2.3 Surplus
Opening balance (21,171.91) (21,173.01)
(+) Net Profit/(Net Loss) for the current year 1.59 1.10
(+) Transfer to APCPDCL 9,409.74 -
Closing Balance - C (11,760.58) (21,171.91)
2.4 Merger Reserve - D 275.88 275.88
2.5 Capital Reserve 16.19 B
2.6 Grant - UDAY 5,257.02 5,257.02
(-) Transfer to APCPDCL (2,491.52)
Closing Balance - E 2,765.50 5,257.02

Total (A+B+C+D+E) (6,768.93) (12,511.96)

1.1 Deferred capital contributions (Note No. 2.2) represent unamortised balance of Consumer
contributions, Subsidies received from NREDCAP, Indiramma subsidies, IPDS and RGGVY subsidies
received on capital account.

1.2 Contributed Assets:- During the year 2020-21, the company received Consumer contributions and
Grants/subsidies amounting to ¥277.09 Crores (Previous year %¥440.22 Crores) which are not refundable
in nature.

1.3 As against the above, an amount of 187.14 Crores (Previous year ¥413.81 Crores) has been charged
as withdrawal/amortisation of consumer contributions and credited to Profit and Loss Account in

proportion to the depreciation on the respective assets charged during the year 2020-21.
2. Merger Reserve represents an amount of ¥275.88 Crores being net deficit of assets and liabilities and

deferred tax asset transferred to the company pursuant to demerger of TSSPDCL (erstwhile APCPDCL)

Also refer to Note No. 26 Para Nos. 7.2, 7.3 & 7.4
3. Capital Reserve represents an amount of %16.19 Crores being excess of assets over liabilities

allocated to APSPDCL consequent to bifurcation of APSPDCL into APSPDCL and APCPDCL more
specifically disclosed in Note No.26 Para No.8 forming part of financial statements.
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4. GOI Ministry of Power has notified UDAY (Ujwal DISCOM Assurance Yojana) Scheme for the financial
turn around of Power Distribution Companies (DISCOMs). Tripartite MOU was entered with GOI, GOAP
and APDISCOMS on 24.06.2016 and Govt. of AP has issued G.0.Ms.No.27 dated.26.07.2016 for
implementation of UDAY Scheme. The UDAY Scheme was implemented during the FY 2016-17. Under
this scheme, the Government of AP has cleared APSPDCL FRP loans, FRP Bonds and short term loans of

%5,257.02 Crores during the FY 2016-17 as Capital grant.

5. Investments earmarked for Contingency reserve was utilised during the FY 2018-19 to meet cyclone
rehabilitation works and will be replenished in future.

6. Consequent to bifurcation of APSPDCL into APSPDCL and APCPDCL more specifically disclosed in Note
No.26 Para No.8 forming part of financial statements, the balance of the Reserves and Surplus to the
tune of ¥ -5,635.29 Crores as at 31-03-2020 was allocated to APCPDCL.
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SOUTHERN POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY OF A.P. LIMITED

Note No.3 - Long-Term Borrowings

Long-Term Borrowings

As at 31st March

As at 31st March

2021 2020
T in Crores T in Crores
3.1 Secured
(a) Term loans from Other Parties 10,441.89 11,586.21
(b) Term loans from Nationalised Banks (SBI) 865.10 1,760.60
Sub-Total A 11,307.00 13,346.81
3.2 Unsecured
(a) Bonds :
Bonds issued to Banks under FRP scheme 211.15 335.05
(b) Term loans from other parties :
Loan from other Agencies 984.91 1,252.12
Loans from Govt of Andhra Pradesh 9.48 9.48
Sub-Total B 1,205.54 1,596.65
3.3 Long Term Borrowings (on merger) C 1,643.33 1,643.33
3.4 Others D 0.24 0.24
Total Long Term Borrowings (A+B+C+D) E 14,156.11 16,587.03
Less: Current maturities of Long term Borrowings F 2,654.80 2,233.06
Total (E-F) 11,501.31 14,353.97
LOANS POSITION
As at 31st March | As at 31st March
Name of the Loan 2021 2020
Zin Crores T in Crores
Secured Loans :
Rural Electrification Corporation (REC) 4,410.46 5,210.79
Power Finance Corporation (PFC) 2,091.84 2,882.92
Power Trading Corporation (PTC) 35.47 185.00
State Bank of India 865.10 1,760.60
Andhra Pradesh Power Finance Corporation Ltd 3,904.12 3,307.50
(APPFCL)
Unsecured Loans :
Japan International Cooperation Agency (JICA) 133.22 264.86
Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency 533.70 875.00
(IREDA)
World bank 317.99 112.26
Govt of Andhra Pradesh 9.48 9.48
Bonds issued to AP GENCO (FRP) 211.15 335.05
Long Term Borrowings (on merger) 1,643.33 1,643.33
Clearing Account 0.24 0.24
Total 14,156.11 16,587.03
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SOUTHERN POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY OF A.P. LIMITED

1. All the Loans from Power Finance Corporation (PFC) / Rural Electrification Corporation
(REC) and Banks are secured by charge on company’s Property, Plant and Equipment
commissioned out of the loan funds of above funding agencies. The rate of interest on these
loans ranges from 8.75% p.a. to 12.50% p.a. except JICA which is at 0.65% p.a.

2. Interest expense on government loans for various schemes is not recognised during the

year. Rate of interest on such loans varies from 1% to 7.85%.
3. Ananthapur and Kurnool Circles were merged into APSPDCL w.e.f 02.06.2014 as per

Schedule XII of AP Reorganisation Act, 2014 and G.O. Ms. No. 24 dated 29-05-2014. In the
merger/demerger process, an amount of ¥1643.33 Crores was transferred by M/s. TSSPDCL

(formerly APCPDCL) as Long Term Borrowings on the basis of Energy and Scheme wise
allocation. Hence, the same is adopted into Books of Account. Refer to Note No 26 para
Nos.7.2,7.3 & 7.4. However, repayment schedule and other loan covenants are not given to
the company at the time of merger. Hence, in the absence of above details, company is

unable to pay principal or recognise/pay the interest liability.
4.Consequent to bifurcation of APSPDCL into APSPDCL and APCPDCL more specifically

disclosed in Note No.26 Para No.8 forming part of financial statements, the balance of the

Long-Term Borrowings to the tune of %5,774.41 Crores as at 31-03-2020 was allocated to

APCPDCL.
5.CAPEX Loans borrowed during the FY 2020-21 were agreed by APSPDCL and APCPDCL to be

shared on loan utilisation basis. Hence, that portion of loan amount identified as belonging to

APCPDCL were excluded from the books of accounts of APSPDCL. However, since actual loan
covenants/agreements are not transferred in the name of APCPDCL, debt obligation is being

met by APSPDCL and is recovered/recoverable from APCPDCL.
6. OPEX Loans borrowed during the FY 2020-21 were agreed by APSPDCL and APCPDCL to be

shared in 63.02 : 36.98 ratio respectively. Hence, that portion of loan amount identified as

belonging to APCPDCL was accounted separately. Since actual loan covenants/agreements
were not transferred in the name of APCPDCL, debt obligation of APCPDCL is being met by
APSPDCL and is recovered/recoverable from APCPDCL.

7. Claim has been made towards the interest reimbursement/adjustment of eligible GOAP
loans against the projects completed in time. However, company has not received any
acceptance of claim. Hence, no adjustments have been made to the Property, Plant and
Equipment against such loans received.

8. Interest payable on Loans availed from APPFCL is being reimbursed by the Government of
Andhra Pradesh. During the year, Interest amounting to ¥464.36 Crores was paid which was
reimbursed by the Government of Andhra Pradesh. Out of ¥ 464.36 Crores, ¥ 292.64 Crores
pertains to APSPDCL.

9. The interest rates for the term loans availed from APPFCL is @ 9% p.a and are secured by
Movable Assets of the company.

10. The interest rates for the term loans availed from IREDA ranges from 10.50% p.a. to
10.84% p.a and are unsecured in nature.
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SOUTHERN POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY OF A.P. LIMITED

Details of Government Guarantees to loans taken by APSPDCL as at 31-03-21

Guarantee given Guaranteed Loan taken Amount. ofloan
Sl.No. to (Bank/Lender) GO. No. & Date Type of Loan 1.Xmount year :':lvalled

(X in Crores) (X in Crores)

1 |SBI, Vijayawada G.0.Ms.No.36 dated COAPPEE)E( 2,000 | 2017-18 2,000
. 250 | 2017-18 250

SBI, Vijayawada 09.11.2018. (CC Limits)
3 |SBI, Vijayawada G.0O Rt No.36, OPEX 500 | 2019-20 500
Dated:26.11.2019

4 |REC G.0.Ms.No.17 dated OPEX 2,250] 2020-21 2,250
5 [PFC 14.06.2020. OPEX 2,250] 2020-21 2,250
6 |REC G.0.Ms.No.2 dated OPEX 650| 2021-22 * 325
7 |PFC 06.03.2021 OPEX 650| 2021-22 * 325
8,550 7,900

* Loan was availed during the Financial Year 2021-22.
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SOUTHERN POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY OF A.P. LIMITED

Details of Government Guarantees to loans taken by APSPDCL as at 31-03-21

Guarantee given Guaranteed Loan taken Amount. ofloan
Sl.No. to (Bank/Lender) GO. No. & Date Type of Loan 1.Xmount year :':lvalled

(X in Crores) (X in Crores)

1 |SBI, Vijayawada G.0.Ms.No.36 dated COAPPEE)E( 2,000 | 2017-18 2,000
. 250 | 2017-18 250

SBI, Vijayawada 09.11.2018. (CC Limits)
3 |SBI, Vijayawada G.0O Rt No.36, OPEX 500 | 2019-20 500
Dated:26.11.2019

4 |REC G.0.Ms.No.17 dated OPEX 2,250] 2020-21 2,250
5 [PFC 14.06.2020. OPEX 2,250] 2020-21 2,250
6 |REC G.0.Ms.No.2 dated OPEX 650| 2021-22 * 325
7 |PFC 06.03.2021 OPEX 650| 2021-22 * 325
8,550 7,900

* Loan was availed during the Financial Year 2021-22.
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SOUTHERN POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY OF A.P. LIMITED

Note No.4 - Other Long-Term Liabilities

As at 31st March| As at 31st March
Other Long Term Liabilities 2021 2020
Zin Crores T in Crores
Trade Payables (Security Deposits) 1,082.44 2,851.92
Total 1,082.44 2,851.92

1. Consequent to bifurcation of APSPDCL into APSPDCL and APCPDCL more specifically disclosed in Note No.26 Para No.8
forming part of financial statements, the balance of the Other Long-Term Liabilities to the tune of ¥1,208.49 Crores as
at 31-03-2020 was allocated to APCPDCL.

Note No.5 - Long-term Provisions

As at 31st March| As at 31st March
Long-Term Provisions 2021 2020
¥ in Crores T in Crores

Provisions for employee benefits

Pension and Gratuity Trust 1,893.24 2,657.63
General Provident Fund 19.98 30.09
Employees Welfare Fund - 0.38
Total 1,913.23 2,688.10

Employee Related benefits:

1.Terminal Benefits: Pension & Gratuity :

For the year 2020-21, the Company has cleared a liability of ¥ 833.57 Crores (Previous year ¥484.40 Crores) to the
Pension and Gratuity Trust.

2. The APSPDCL P&G Trust fund position and creating of liability through provision as per the Actuarial Valuation report
as on 31.03.2021 are furnished here under.

Pension & Gratuity Gratuity for
Liability @ 26% share up to Emplo ee).:. who | Leave Encashment Total Employees
. Mar 2029/2033 and 100% | . . poy s future terminal
Particulars joined on or after liability # .
w.e.f. Mar 2029/2033 benefits
01.2.1999
onwards
Zin Crores Zin Crores Zin Crores Zin Crores

Fund to be maintained as on 31-03-2021 5,509.78 273.01 903.84 6,686.63
as per Actuarial valuation report .
Less : Fund as on 31.03.2021 2,021.64 - - 2,021.64
Less : Liability already provided 791.41 272.64 (13.75) 1,050.30
Provision to be made towards future 2,696.74 0.37 917.59 3,614.70
commitment
Provision created during FY 2020-21 828.82 0.37 159.87 989.06
Short fall /(Excess) 1,867.92 * 0.00 757.72 2,625.64

Out Of The Above, An Amount Of ¥ 989.06 Crore ( Previous Year ¥ 1,546.99) Has Bee Created As Provision
During The Fy 2020-2021.
* The Above Shortfall Provision Has To Be Made In The Next 3 Financial Years @ ¥ 875.21 Per Year.

# Leave encasement provision is shown under note no. 9 short term provisions.
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SOUTHERN POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY OF A.P. LIMITED

3. Ananthapur and Kurnool Circles are merged into APSPDCL w.e.f 02.06.2014 as per Schedule XIl of AP Reorganisation
Act, 2014 and G.O.Ms. No. 24 dated 29-05-2014. In the merger/demerger process, an amount of ¥167.30 cores is
transferred by M/s TSSPDCL (erstwhile APCPDCL) as Long Term provisions for employees by way of Employee basis
allocation is adopted. These amounts are transferred to respective accounts during the FY 2015-16. Also, refer to Note
No.26 para No. 7.2,7.3 & 7.4. However, corresponding share in the P & G Trust of M/s TSSPDCL (erstwhile APCPDCL) is

not transferred to Pension and Gratuity Trust of APSPDCL.
4. Consequent to bifurcation of APSPDCL into APSPDCL and APCPDCL more specifically disclosed in Note No.26 Para No.8

forming part of financial statements, the balance of the Long Term Provisions to the tune of %1,075.38 Crores as at
31-03-2020 was allocated to APCPDCL. Out of total Pension and Gratuity provision amounting to 32,657.63 Crores as at

31-03-2020 in respect of employees joined on or before 31-01-1999 and Gratuity in respect of employees joined on or
after 01-02-1999, % 1,063.66 Crores was identified as belonging to APCPDCL. However, corresponding share in the P & G
Trust of APSPDCL is yet to be transferred to APCPDCL.

Note No. 6 - Short-term Borrowings

As at 31st March| As at 31st March
Short-term Borrowings 2021 2020
% in Crores % in Crores

(a) Loans repayable on demand
Secured

i. From Banks (CCs and ODs limits) 645.33 980.90
Unsecured

i. From Others (TRANSCO Loan) 181.75 299.82

ii. Short term loan (Bills discount loan) 2,347.76 2,387.68
(b) Security and other Deposits 534.21 504.24
(c) Short term loans: Merger 180.92 180.92
Total 3,889.97 4,353.56
Note:

1.Security and Other deposits includes Retention money, Bid deposits, Security Deposits, EMD, Contribution work
Deposits and Temporary Supply Deposits received from service and material vendor. The value wise details

a) Bid Deposits: %-1.86 Crores ( Previous year %-1.83 Crores),

b) Security Deposits: %21.60 Crores ( Previous year %27.36 Crores)

c) Retention Money: %31.37 Crores ( Previous year ¥50.96 Crores)

d) EMD: %17.29 Crores ( Previous year %27.38 Crores)

e) Contributory work Deposits: ¥46.60 Crores ( Previous year ¥119.89 Crores)

f) Temporary Supply Deposits: ¥3.07 Crores ( Previous year %8.61 Crores) and

g) Others: %416.12 Crores ( Previous year ¥271.88 Crores).

2. Ananthapur and Kurnool Circles were merged into APSPDCL w.e.f 02.06.2014 as per Schedule XII of AP Reorganisation
Act, 2014 and G.O.Ms. No. 24 dated : 29-05-2014. In the merger/demerger process, an amount of %180.92 Crores is
transferred by M/s TSSPDCL (erstwhile APCPDCL) as Short term borrowings by way of Energy basis allocation. Also,
refer Note No.26 para No. 7.2,7.3 & 7.4.

3.No interest has been considered/ paid in the accounts against the above loans transferred under Merger Scheme due
to non availability of details.

4. OPEX Loans borrowed during the FY 2020-21 were agreed by APSPDCL and APCPDCL to be shared in 63.02 : 36.98 ratio

respectively. Hence, that portion of loan amount identified as belonging to APCPDCL was accounted separately. Since

actual loan agreements/covenants were not transferred in the name of APCPDCL, debt obligation of APCPDCL is being
met by APSPDCL and is recovered/recoverable from APCPDCL.

5. Consequent to bifurcation of APSPDCL into APSPDCL and APCPDCL more specifically disclosed in Note No.26 Para No.8
forming part of financial statements, the balance of the Short-Term Borrowings to the tune of %1,504.15 Crores as at
31-03-2020 was allocated to APCPDCL.
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SOUTHERN POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY OF A.P. LIMITED
Note No.7 - Trade payables

Trade Payables As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020
T in Crores ¥ in Crores

1. Trade payables - Power Purchase 12,043.83 16,528.27
2. Payables - Others 1,897.38 1,582.78
i) Material & Service works creditor 343.80 351.34
ii) Pension 17.86 58.83
iii) Salary Liabilities 36.07 111.14
v) Year end provisions 583.90 300.44
vi) Electricity Duty Payable 387.75 547.21
vii) Debt Service Clearing A/c 373.08 26.09
viii) Advance for Sale of Scrap 108.18 114.46
ix) Others 24.23 17.95
3. Trade Payables - Merger 873.23 873.23
Total ( 1+2+3) 14,814.44 18,984.27

1. The Power purchase bills, debit/credit notes raised by the Generators are provisional and are
subject to revision at a later date, which are accounted between the Distribution companies (APSPDCL
and APEPDCL) in the ratio specified in the G.0.Ms.No.20, Energy (Power-Ill), dated: 08.05.2014,
amended the share of four DISCOMs in the Generating Stations as per which the revised share of
APSPDCL is 30.31% (including Ananthapur and Kurnool circles Share 8.04%) out of Four Discoms of
Andhra Pradesh and Telangana (.i.e., APSPDCL, APEPDCL, TSSPDCL (erstwhile APCPDCL) and TSNPDCL,
till 01.06.2014.

2. Consequent to Ananthapur and Kurnool Circles transfer into APSPDCL w.e.f 02.06.2014 as per
Schedule XII of AP Reorganisation Act, 2014 and G.0.Ms No. 24 dated : 29-05-2014, APSPDCL share is
increased in the re-organised state of Andhra Pradesh and allocated between two Discoms (i.e.,

APSPDCL and APEPDCL) as to 65.73% and 34.27 % duly adjusted through IBSS done on monthly basis.

3. Consequent to bifurcation of APSPDCL into APSPDCL and APCPDCL as per G.0O.MS.No. 41 Dated :
05-12-2019, APSPDCL share is revised and the new ratio between three Discoms (i.e., APSPDCL,
APEPDCL and APCPDCL) is 40.44%, 36.22% and 23.34% respectively issued vide G.0.Ms.No.13 Dated
6th April, 2020 duly adjusted through IBSS done on monthly basis.

4.Confirmations of balance as on 31.03.2021 from the Generating Companies/Suppliers of power,
Material and service creditors, Other payables are yet to be obtained and these balances are subject
to reconciliation and adjustments.

5. Trade payables - Merger represents balances transferred to company in pursuant to demerger of
TSSPDCL (erstwhile APCPDCL). Please refer Note No. 26 para No. 7.2,7.3 & 7.4
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SOUTHERN POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY OF A.P. LIMITED

6.As per the decision of Hon'ble High court A.P. order WP.N0.9844 of 2019 dated:24.09.2019, an
amount of ¥1,873.59 Crores (Previous year %2,106.68 Crores) provision was created in books for
outstanding Power Purchase cost as on 31st March 2021 in respect of Solar and Wind energy purchases
to an extent of difference between “contracted rate” as per PPA and “interim rate” as mentioned in
the above Hon'ble High Court order i.e., %2.44 per unit for solar generators and %2.43 per unit for wind
generators as given below:

Particulars Amount ¥ in Crores
Wind 1324.77
Solar 548.82
Total 1873.59

7. Consequent to bifurcation of APSPDCL into APSPDCL and APCPDCL more specifically disclosed in
Note No.26 Para No.8 forming part of financial statements, the balance of the Trade Payables to the
tune of I6615.05 Crores as at 31-03-2020 was allocated to APCPDCL.

Note No.8 - Other Current Liabilities

(Including current maturities of long term debt)

Other Current Liabilities As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020
¥ in Crores T in Crores

(a) Current maturities of long-term debt
Rural Electrification Corporation Ltd (REC) 1,019.57 578.38
Power Finance Corporation (PFC) 1,293.33 964.56
State Bank of India 260.20 154.70
Others 81.70 535.42
(b) Payable to Other DISCOMS 1,064.19 2,711.08
(c) Inter unit Balances 429.31 40.14
(d) Group Insurance Savings Fund (GIS) 7.61 11.34
(e) Self Fund Medical Scheme (SFMS) 22.81 24.69
(f) Other Liabilities 179.61 103.68

Total 4,358.32 5,124.00

1. Group Insurance savings fund, Other liabilities and Self Fund Medical scheme includes balances
(identified and Unidentified) transferred to company in pursuant to demerger of TSSPDCL (erstwhile
APCPDCL). Please refer Note No.26 para No. 7.2,7.3 & 7.4

2.Inter unit balances shows a net difference (credit) of %429.31 Crores (Previous year (Credit) of
%40.14 Crores) which is subject to reconciliation.

3. Other Liabilities include ¥ 76.78 Crores represents difference arising out of non allocation of
Current Bank Balances between APSPDCL and APCPDCL as per geographical basis of allocation in the
bifurcation scheme of APSPDCL into APSPDCL and APCPDCL.

4. The excess/shortfall in the pool account between the Distribution Companies on account of power
purchase and sale of power is accounted as Payable to Other DISCOMS.

5. Consequent to bifurcation of APSPDCL into APSPDCL and APCPDCL more specifically disclosed in
Note No.26 Para No.8 forming part of financial statements, the balance of the Other Current Liabilities
to the tune of %1,063.92 Crores as at 31-03-2020 was allocated to APCPDCL.
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SOUTHERN POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY OF A.P. LIMITED

Note No.9 - Short-term Provisions

Short Term Provisions

As at 31st March 2021

As at 31st March 2020

T in Crores Zin Crores
Income Tax 0.88 0.88
Interest on Security Deposits 67.22 143.42
Provision for Leave Encashment * 146.12 62.70
Total 214.22 207.00

* 1. Provision for Leave Encashment was grouped under Other Current Liabilities (Note No.8)
during F.Y . 2019-20. It is now re-grouped under Short-term Provisions.

future.

2. Provision for Leave Encashment required as per Actuarial Valuation is ¥ 903.84 Crores as at
31-03-2021 (Refer Note.No.5). The short provision of % 757.72 Crores will be provided in

3. Consequent to bifurcation of APSPDCL into APSPDCL and APCPDCL more specifically
disclosed in Note No.26 Para No.8 forming part of financial statements, the balance of the
Short-Term Provisions to the tune of ¥ 62.71 Crores as at 31-03-2020 was allocated to
APCPDCL.
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APSPDCL ( ) Save Energy... Save Power...

SOUTHERN POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY OF A.P. LIMITED
Note No.11 - Non-Current Investments

As at 31st March As at 31st March
Non-Current Investments 2021 2020
T in Crores ¥ in Crores
a) Share Capital in RESCO - Kuppam, Chittoor 0.29 0.29
b) Investment in Shares 103.62 206.00
c) Others - Merger 80.64 80.64
Total 184.55 286.93
Aggregate Book Value of Un Quoted Investments 184.55 286.93
Total 184.55 286.93

Investments in Shares includes

1. Investments include Equity participation in 1600MW Power Project at Krishna Patnam in Nellore
District. The company share was 10.91% (out of 49%) amounting to %¥205.80 Crores towards its
share capital in Andhra Pradesh Power Development Company Limited (APPDCL). Consequent to
bifurcation of APSPDCL into APSPDCL and APCPDCL more specifically disclosed in Note No.26 Para
No.8 forming part of financial statements, ¥102.38 Crores (5.43%) were allotted to APCPDCL and
balance %103.42 Crores (5.48%) to APSPDCL. However, transfer of shares in the name of APCPDCL
is pending.

2. Ananthapur and Kurnool Circles are merged into APSPDCL w.e.f 02.06.2014 as per Schedule XII
of AP Reorganisation Act, 2014 and G.O.Ms No.24 dated : 29-05-2014. Accordingly, certain
investments are transferred to company pursuant to above merger. However, the ownership
instruments are not transferred to the company. Hence, the Company is unable to recognise the
income accrued on such investments.

3. Ananthapur and Kurnool Circles (Formerly APCPDCL) share of investment in APPDCL , Coastal
Tamil Nadu Power, M/s. Ghogarpalli Integrated Power Co. Ltd., and certain other investments of
body corporates and Mutual funds have been allocated on the basis of Energy Ratio, to the extent
of ¥80.64 Crores, for which details of number of shares and value of each company is yet to be
identified and transferred in the name of APSPDCL. Also, refer to Note No. 26 para No.7.2, 7.3 &
7.4.

4. The Hon'ble Andhra Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission (APERC) vide its Retail Supply

Tariffs Order for FY 2021-22 dated 25-03-2021, directed DISCOMs to take action and report

compliance on take over of RESCO - Kuppam, Chittoor since they failed to secure

recommendations from the State Government for granting license exemption by APERC.

Note No.12 - Long Term Loans and Advances

As at 31st March As at 31st March
Long Term Loans and Advances 2021 2020
T in Crores T in Crores

Capital advances to suppliers/ contractors 29.52 35.58
Capital Advance - GVK Buy out 133.64 212.07
Loans and advances to employees and others 18.13 40.41
Deposits with Courts and others 72.21 74.11
Loans to employees - Merger 4.46 4.46
Sub total 257.96 366.63

Less: Provision of Doubtful Advances 17.67 27.19
Total 240.29 339.44
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SOUTHERN POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY OF A.P. LIMITED

1) Loans and Advances to Directors - NIL.

2) Loans Guaranteed by Directors During the FY 2020-21 - NIL.

3) Loans to employees - Merger represents unidentified balances of employees transferred to
company in pursuant to demerger of TSSPDCL (erstwhile APCPDCL). Please refer Note No.26 para
No. 7.2,7.3 & 7.4.

4) Consequent to bifurcation of APSPDCL into APSPDCL and APCPDCL more specifically disclosed in

Note No.26 Para No.8 forming part of financial statements, the balance of the Long Term Loans

and Advances to the tune of ¥87.21 Crores as at 31-03-2020 was allocated to APCPDCL.

S.GVK INDUSTRIES LIMITED - STAGE I - ASSETS BUYOUT:

i. As per decision of APPCC meeting dated: 06.04.2015 and Govt of AP (GOAP) permission to buy
out vide its approval ref: 2374/Power /2014 dated 28th October 2015, agreement for buyout of
the project dated: 08 Feb 2016 and continuation agreement dated: 22nd April 2016, advance of
%289.55 Crores paid by APDISCOMs to GVK Industries Ltd. As per handing over minutes dated: 22nd
April 2016, control over plant and its assets were taken over by APDISCOMs with effect from 22nd
April 2016 and energy generated was shared between DISCOMs as per Power allocation Ratio
decided by Govt vide GO Ms No. 20 dated 08th May 2014 & later revised vide as per G.0.MS.No.13
Dated : 06-04-2020.

Save Energy... Save Power...

ii. Operating expenses incurred to operate the plant also shared between two APDISCOMs in the
ratio of APEPDCL-34.27% and APSPDCL - 65.73% up to 31-03-2020 and later revised ratio between
APEPDCL - 36.22%, APSPDCL - 40.44% and APCPDCL - 23.34% as per G.0.No.13 Dated : 06-04-2020.

iii. As per agreement, GVK buy out price is given below:

Zin Crores
Particulars Total APSPDCL APEPDCL
Share 100% 65.73% 34.27%
Land 27.81 18.28 9.53
Building, Structures and Roads. 47.15 30.99 16.16
Plant and Machinery 185.15 121.70 63.45
Stores & Spares 67.34 44.26 23.08
Naphtha/Inventory 4.70 3.09 1.61
Total 332.15 218.32 113.83

iv. Further, recoverable amount of %32.33 Crores, relates to GVK expansion project which was
adjusted against purchase consideration/buyout price of GVK Industries Ltd as per agreement
dated:22 April 2016. An amount of 20.75 Crores was remitted on 12th May 2016 towards TDS
U/s.1941A of IT Act 1961.

v. Consideration of ¥322.63 Crores was paid as against total consideration payable of ¥332.15

Crores and the details of payment are given below:

X in Crores

Particulars Amount APSPDCL APEPDCL
100% 65.73% 34.27%

LOA 3244 advance paid 1.00 0.66 0.34
LOA 230& 231 288.55 189.66 98.89
GVK expansion project adjustment. 32.33 21.25 11.08
TDS paid to the credit of GVK u/s 194 1A 0.75 0.49 0.26
Total 322.63 212.07 110.57

vi. APPCC in its meeting held on 19" June 2017, it was decided to handover the GVK assets/plant
to APGENCO from APDISCOMs as the APGENCO is in the core business of Generation. The legal
formalities are in process, to transfer the assets in favour of APGENCO. In view of the above,
amounts paid to GVK towards purchase consideration shown as advance in the books of
APDISCOMs. Consequent to the bifurcation of APSPDCL into APSPDCL and APCPDCL, %78.42 Crores
was allotted to APCPDCL and balance %133.65 Crores to APSPDCL.

vii. As GVK is not coming forward to execute sale deed and transfer of the project assets in the
name of APDISCOMs/APGENCO, APEPDCL has filed a complaint vide C.C.S.R.No. 3011 before VII
Addl. Judicial First Class Magistrate Court, Rajamahendravaram and the FIR was filed vide Crime
No. 166 of 2021 in S.H.O. Kadiam Police station. In this regard, as per the approval of competent
authority APDISCOMs have filed petition before Hon’ble APERC as O.P.No. 59 of 2021.
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SOUTHERN POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY OF A.P. LIMITED
Note No.13 - Inventories

. As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020
Inventories
Zin Crores Zin Crores

Stores and spares 31.79 51.46
Stores and spares - Consumables 169.37 326.45
Scrap Materials 17.74 45.45
Less: Materials stock excess/shortage pending ) )
investigation
Less: Provision for non-moving and obsolete (8.01) (13.80)
stock

Total 210.89 409.57

1) Inventory includes unidentified balances of %0.16 Crores transferred to company in pursuant to demerger
of TSSPDCL (erstwhile APCPDCL). Please refer Note No.26 para No. 7.2,7.3 & 7.4.

2) Inventory does not include X 0.39 Crores (Previous year % 5.39 Crores) materials received but pending
inspection and acceptance.

3) There are no imported raw materials, spare parts and components consumed during the financial year.
During the year provision has been made towards for non-moving, obsolete stock of ¥8.01 Crores (Previous year
%13.80 Crores).

4) Inventory is mainly used in connection with Repairs and Maintenance works though some part may be used
for Capital Works as well. Since classification of inventory based on usage is not feasible, entire inventory is
grouped under current assets.

5) Consequent to bifurcation of APSPDCL into APSPDCL and APCPDCL more specifically disclosed in Note No.26
Para No.8 forming part of financial statements, the balance of the Inventories to the tune of ¥154.04 Crores as
at 31-03-2020 was allocated to APCPDCL.

Note No.14 - Trade Receivables

. As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020
Trade Receivables - -
Zin Crores % in Crores

SUNDRY DEBTORS
QOutstanding Six Months or less 1,023.97 2,236.69
Outstanding More than Six months 5,896.12 4,733.76
Sub Total 6,920.09 6,970.45
Considered Good 6,768.05 6,773.55
Considered Doubtful 152.04 196.90
Total Debtors Outstanding 6,920.09 6,970.45
Less: Provision for doubtful debts 152.04 196.90
Net Debtors 6,768.05 6,773.55
Total 6,768.05 6,773.55

1. Sundry Debtors:

1.1 The Sundry debtors account shows a balance of % 6,920.12 Crores as per the Financial ledger and %6,950.07
Crores as per the Consumer ledger since there are opening balance mismatches and differences in LT and HT
Customer balances which are under reconciliation.

1.2 The credit balance in the Sundry debtors amounting to ¥125.70 Crores (Previous year %153.29 Crores) is
netted off against debit balance in Sundry debtors.

1.3 No provision has been made towards Bad and Doubtful Debts during the year (Previous year Nil) . The
company has changed the Accounting Policy of making provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts during the year
(Refer Statement of Accounting Policies Note No.27 - Point No.2 (ii)). As per the existing accounting policy, the
company is required to make a provision towards bad and doubtful debts for ¥1,616.35 Crores. As per the
revised accounting policy, the provision for bad and doubtful debts required is ¥102.61 Crores. Since the
company is already having % 152.04 Crores as provision, no additional provision was made during the year. Due
to change in Accounting Policy, the requirement for provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts has reduced by
% 1,513.74 Crores.
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2. M/s APGPCL is captive generating plant, MOU entered into AP TRANSCO for wheeling of energy to their
participating industries.

As per the MOU clause no. 17(a) of M/s APGPCL, it is agreed that if the power generation by the

M/s APGPCL could not be utilised by the participating industries (Consumers) either in full or in part , then AP
TRANSCO/AP Discoms shall have the first claim to utilise such power.

But M/s APGPCL has allocated Un-utilised/surplus energy to other participating industries over and above their
share, APSPDCL is not allowed such surplus energy and limited their fixed share since the APSPDCL is having the
first right to claim surplus energy. Against these M/s APGPCL has approached to Hon'ble High court vide WA
No0.2469/05 and got stay orders and the case is now pending at Hon'ble High court. The consumers are not
paying such disputed amounts as per the above stay order and arrears accumulated to ¥518.99 Crores (

Previous year ¥539.24 Crores ) to the end of March 2021.
3.Ananthapur and Kurnool Circles were merged into APSPDCL w.e.f 02.06.2014 as per Schedule Xl of AP

Reorganisation Act, 2014 and G.O.Ms No. 24 dated : 29-05-2014. In the merger/demerger process, an amount
of ¥ 546.59 Crores is transferred by M/s TSSPDCL (formerly APCPDCL) as sundry debtors by way of

geographical allocation basis is adopted. Also refer to Note no 26 para 7.3 & 7.4.
4.1 The billing for all categories of consumers except agriculture free category consumers is carried out on

monthly basis. In respect of agricultural free category consumers, customer charges are billed on half-yearly
basis.

4.2 The amount billed to LT Consumers in a month was accounted to financial ledger in the subsequent month
until May 2019 billed amount. From June 2019 onwards, the amount billed in a month is accounted to financial
ledger in the month of billing itself. Consequently, 13 months billed amount was posted to financial ledger of

2019-20 and unbilled revenue portion to that extent for the year ended 31-03-2020 was adjusted accordingly.
5. Consequent to bifurcation of APSPDCL into APSPDCL and APCPDCL more specifically disclosed in Note No.26

Para No.8 forming part of financial statements, the balance of the Trade Receivables to the tune of %1,543.17

Crores as at 31-03-2020 was allocated to APCPDCL.

STATEMENT SHOWING AGE WISE TRADE RECEIVABLES FROM GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENTS AS AT 31-03-2021

Rin Crores
SI.No. [Name of the Department Less than 6 | 6 months 1 to 2 years 2t03 3to4 | More than 4 T otal
months to 1 year Y ears years years

1 |Local Bodies 251.29 226.03 408.96 342.22 543.64 544.33 | 2,316.46
2 |Irrigation & CAD 474.47 399.60 407.45 442.31 455.15 395.38| 2,574.35
3 |RWS 45.62 52.65 41.56 40.52 49.50 47.33 277.18
4 |Satya Sai Water Works 35.60 35.64 29.54 27.86 26.52 36.04 191.20
5 |Panchayathi Raj & Rural Development 15.75 14.53 13.70 8.67 52.65
6 |Gouvt. Lift Irrigation 15.50 14.17 6.54 5.80 4.53 4.48 51.02
7 |Revenue 7.28 6.40 5.89 1.42 20.99
8 |Municipal Adm & Urban Dev. 15.79 5.08 20.87
9 |Srisailam Project 4.50 3.42 2.91 2.57 2.22 1.93 17.55
10 |Health, Medical & Family welfare 15.30 0.87 16.17
11 |[Other State Government Departments 51.79 6.38 2.79 1.59 1.56 1.33 65.44
State Government of AP (Sub-Total) 932.89 764.77 919.34 872.96 1,083.12 1,030.82 | 5,603.89

12 |Central Govt Departments 8.83 8.83
Grand Total 941.72 764.77 919.34 872.96 1,083.12 1,030.82 | 5,612.72
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STATEMENT SHOWING AGE WISE TRADE RECEIVABLES FROM GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENTS AS AT 31-03-2021

Rin Crores
SI.No. [Name of the Department Li;sofll;lal: 6 ?onio;::: 1 to 2 years \2{2(:111 3’::1': Mo;iil:n 4 T otal

1 |Local Bodies 251.29 226.03 408.96 342.22 543.64 544.33 | 2,316.46
2 |Irrigation & CAD 474.47 399.60 407.45 442.31 455.15 395.38| 2,574.35
3 |RWS 45.62 52.65 41.56 40.52 49.50 47.33 277.18
4 |Satya Sai Water Works 35.60 35.64 29.54 27.86 26.52 36.04 191.20
5 |Panchayathi Raj & Rural Development 15.75 14.53 13.70 8.67 52.65
6 [Govt. Lift Irrigation 15.50 14.17 6.54 5.80 4.53 4.48 51.02
7 |Revenue 7.28 6.40 5.89 1.42 20.99
8 |Municipal Adm & Urban Dev. 15.79 5.08 20.87
9 |Srisailam Project 4.50 3.42 2.91 2.57 2.22 1.93 17.55
10 |Health, Medical & Family welfare 15.30 0.87 16.17
11 |[Other State Government Departments 51.79 6.38 2.79 1.59 1.56 1.33 65.44
State Government of AP (Sub-Total) 932.89 764.77 919.34 872.96 1,083.12 1,030.82 | 5,603.89

12 |Central Govt Departments 8.83 8.83
Grand Total 941.72 764.77 919.34 872.96 1,083.12 1,030.82 | 5,612.72
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SOUTHERN POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY OF A.P. LIMITED

Note No.15 - Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020
g in Crores ¥ in Crores
a) Balance with Scheduled Banks
i) Current A/c 322.75 495.30
ii) Deposit Accounts 19.86 3.31
b) Cheques, drafts on hand 0.00 0.00
c) Cash on hand 3.44 2.83
d) Other Balance - Merger 14.37 14.37
Total 360.42 515.81

1.1 A Bank account in the name of A.P.POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANIES POOL ACCOUNT has been opened by
all the Distribution companies jointly which is being operated by the nominees of Andhra Pradesh Power Co-
ordination Committee. This is a single account, hence Distribution company wise confirmation of balance are
not certified by the banker. However the balance at the end of each month is being reconciled with Trial

Balance of the individual Distribution Companies, based on information provided by APPCC.
1.2 The payments towards power purchases and receipts of inter-state sale of power are effected through the

above said Bank account by the Andhra Pradesh Power Co-ordination Committee.

1.3 Ananthapur and Kurnool Circles were merged into APSPDCL w.e.f 02.06.2014 as per Schedule XII of AP
Reorganisation Act, 2014 and G.O.Ms No. 24 dated : 29-05-2014. In the merger/demerger process, an amount
of ¥ 14.37 Crores is transferred by M/s TSSPDCL (formerly APCPDCL) as Other Balance - Merger. Also refer to
Note no 26 para 7.3 & 7.4.

1.4 Consequent to bifurcation of APSPDCL into APSPDCL and APCPDCL more specifically disclosed in Note No.26
Para No.8 forming part of financial statements, the balance of the Cash and Cash Equivalents to the tune of

%70.42 Crores as at 31-03-2020 was allocated to APCPDCL.
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SOUTHERN POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY OF A.P. LIMITED

Note No.16 - Short Term Loans and Advances

Short Term Loans and Advances As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020
(Unsecured - Considered Good) Z in Crores Z in Crores

1. Trade advances- Power Purchase 4,873.26 7,617.22
2. Other Advances 6.24 8.67
a) TDS and Prepaid tax 5.59 7.58
b) Advance Fringe Benefit Tax (i-ii) 0.20 0.20
¢) Advance to Cheyyuru power project 0.45 0.89
3. Deposits with Govt Dept and others 553.11 0.00
4. Short term loans and advances (on merger) 67.07 67.07
Total 5499.68 7692.96

%67.23 Crores

& 7.4.

1. Anantapur & Kurnool Circles are merged into APSPDCL w.e.f 02.06.2014 as per Schedule Xl of AP
Reorganisation Act.2014 and G.O. Ms.No.24 dated 29-05-2014. In the merger/demerger process, an amount of
is transferred by M/s TSSPDCL (formerly APCPDCL) as short term loans and advances by way of
energy, geographical and corporate ratio allocation basis is adopted. Also, refer to Note No 26 para No.7.2,7.3

2. Consequent to bifurcation of APSPDCL into APSPDCL and APCPDCL more specifically disclosed in Note No.26
Para No.8 forming part of financial statements, the balance of the Short term loans and Advances to the tune
of %2817.29 Crores as at 31-03-2020 was allocated to APCPDCL.

Note No.17 - Other Current Assets

As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020
Other Current Assets
T in Crores Zin Crores
i) Receivables from GoAP 9015.88 7329.95
ii) Receivables from others 174.95 186.58
iii) Other current assets incl. Unbilled revenue 788.30 674.79
iv) Self Fund medical scheme - Investments 19.84 21.68
Total 9998.98 8213.00

1) Receivables from GoAP include % 7,259.91 Crores towards tariff subsidy and ¥ 1,295.20 Crores towards book
losses taken over by the Government of Andhra Pradesh as per UDAY Agreement (FY 2019-20) . Out of

7,259.91 Crores tariff subsidy, ¥2,216.23 Crores pertains to FY 2018-19, ¥1820.48 Crores pertains to FY 2019-20
and %3223.20 Crores pertains to FY 2020-21 respectively.

extended to consumers of Aqua culture.

2) Receivables from GoAP include an amount of ¥186.97 Crores (Previous Year ¥200.53 Crores) towards Subsidy
extended to SC & ST LT Cat 1 Consumers and ¥202.91 Crores (Previous Year %322.24 Crores) towards subsidy

7.4.

3) Other Current Assets include Unbilled Revenue ¥939.21 Crores (Previous Year ¥825.69 Crores), Unbilled
Revenue - Merger %-123.89 Crores (Previous Year ¥ -123.89 Crores) and unidentified balances of Other Current
Assets - Merger %-27.02 Crores (Previous Year ¥ -27.02 Crores). Please refer Note No.26 para No.7.2, 7.3 and

4) Consequent to bifurcation of APSPDCL into APSPDCL and APCPDCL more specifically disclosed in Note No.26
Para No.8 forming part of financial statements, the balance of the Other Current Assets to the tune of
%2065.87 Crores as at 31-03-2020 was allocated to APCPDCL.

As per our report of even date
For Basha & Narasimhan
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Regn. No: 006031S

CA K. NARASIMHA SAH
Partner

Membership No: 201777
Place: Tirupati

Date : 02-10-2021

-~
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For and on behalf of the Board

H. HARANATHA RAO

Chairman & Managing
Director

DIN : 08530030

Y. LAKSHMI NARASAIAH
General Manager/(E&C)

Yol

V.N. BABU

Director (Finance)

DIN : 08772842

V/

B.V.S. PRAKASH
Company Secretary
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SOUTHERN POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY OF A.P. LIMITED
Note No.18 - Revenue from operations

Figures for the Current| Figures for the Previous
reporting period reporting period
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 01.04.2020 to 01.04.2019 to
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
T in Crores T in Crores
1. Revenue from Sale of Power
a) Between DISCOMS 3,876.82 1,951.66
b) L.T.Supply 4,031.77 7,702.25
c) H.T. Supply 5,181.05 7,645.67
2. Income from Inter State Sale of Power 0.23 7.18
3. Other Receipts 103.34 169.37
4. Electricity Duty 81.46 155.44
Revenue from Sale of Power 13,274.67 17,631.57
Less: Electricity Duty 81.46 155.44
Net Revenue from sale of power 13,193.21 17,476.13

Consumption figures for the year 2020-21 given below are based on the actual consumption in
respect of categories | to V except in case of Category V - Agriculture which is based on the
readings of meters provided on the LV side of the distribution transformers feeding agricultural

loads.

Low Tension (LT) Units in Mus | 7 of total | Revenue in :;’f’ﬁ?tt:
Domestic - Category -I 5,011.64 35.15% 1,619.94 3.23
Commercial & Others - Category -l 806.86 5.66% 793.49 9.83
Industry- Category -llI 505.93 3.55% 377.69 7.47
Institutional - Category - IV 653.77 4.59% 488.75 7.48
Agriculture & Related - Category - V 7,277.65 51.05% 267.46 0.37
Low Tension (LT) Total 14,255.85 | 100.00% 3,547.33 2.49
High Tension (HT)

c?lvlvar;s?ig:,tecgzl;)yni_esl, Gated communities & 15.69 0.22% 11.35 723
Commercial & Others - Category -II 293.46 4.07% 307.70 10.49
Industry- Category -llI 4,266.81 59.23% 3,003.66 7.04
Institutional - Category - IV 541.49 7.52% 458.95 8.48
Agriculture & Related - Category - V 1,658.48 23.02% 1,148.25 6.92
Electricity Co-Operative Societies 428.43 5.95% 16.46 0.38
High Tension (HT) Total 7,204.34 | 100.00% 4,946.37 6.87
LT + HT Total (FY 2020-21) 21,460.20 | 100.00% 8,493.71 3.96
LT + HT Total (Previous Year 2019-20) 35,158.60 | 100.00%| 15,885.74 4,52

* Category Wise Revenue consists of Energy Charges, Fixed Charges and Demand Charges only.
1. APSPDCL has filed true-up petitions for the FY 2019-20 with Hon'ble APERC for approval of
Additional Cost incurred over and above Hon'ble APERC approval as per Regulation No.4 of 2005
Sub clause 10 in O.P .No.37/2021 for%1167.75. The true-up cost is yet to be approved.
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SOUTHERN POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY OF A.P. LIMITED
Note No.19 - Other Income

Figures for the Current Figures for the Previous
OTHER INCOME reporting period reporting period
01.04.2020 to 31.03.2021 | 01.04.2019 to 31.03.2020
Tin Crores Zin Crores
1. Interest on Staff Loans & Advances 0.29 0.29
2. Delayed Payment Charges from Consumers 830.30 857.19
3. Ul (Unscheduled Inter Change) Income 7.07 17.76
4. Miscellaneous Receipts 58.12 25.01
5. Other receipts 34.56 538.69
6. Amortization of Capital Contributions 187.14 413.81
SUB-TOTAL 1,117.47 1,852.75
7. Income relating to Prior Years
a) Prior Period Receipts/Withdrawals (45.72) (68.70)
b) Other Excess Provisions - 5.01
SUB-TOTAL (45.72) (63.69)
8. Prior Period Expenses / Losses
a) Operating Expenses (0.12)
b) Employee Costs 0.56 (0.56)
c) Prior Periods other charges 1.28 (18.39)
SUB-TOTAL 1.83 (19.07)
Net prior period credits/(charges) ( 7+8 ) (43.88) (82.76)
OTHER INCOME- TOTAL 1,073.59 1,769.99

1. Amortization of capital contributions: This amount relates to the relatable portion of depreciation charged
on assets created out of Government Grants and contributions from consumers.

Note No.20 - Revenue from Subsidies and Grants

Figures for the Current Figures for the Previous
REVENUE FROM SUBSIDIES AND GRANTS reporting period reporting period
01.04.2020 to 31.03.2021 | 01.04.2019 to 31.03.2020
Zin Crores Zin Crores
1. Tariff Subsidy from Government
a) Regular subsidy 5,615.29 5,777.68
b) Additional subsidy 660.90
c) Revenue grant 1,921.38
Total 5,615.29 8,359.96

1. Regular subsidy : The tariff order for FY 2020-21 issued by the Hon'ble Andhra Pradesh Electricity

Regulatory Commission (APERC) specified a tariff subsidy of % 7,247.18 Crores for APSPDCL before bifurcation
of APSPDCL into APSPDCL and APCPDCL. Later, the Hon'ble APERC addressed a letter to the Secretary, Energy,
Government of Andhra Pradesh vide Lr.No.APERC/Secy./Tariff/F:83/D.No.363/20, Date: 26-08-2020 that out
of the total subsidy amounting to X 7,247.18 Crores ordered to be paid to APSPDCL by the Government of
Andhra Pradesh, ¥ 1,631.89 Crores shall be paid to APCPDCL. Therefore, subsidy receivable by
APSPDCL for FY 2020-21 works out to ¥ 5,615.29 Crores (X 7,247.18 Crores - ¥ 1,631.89 Crores). Out of ¥
5,615.29 Crores receivable, an amount of %2,392.09 Crores is received during the FY 2020-21 and balance
amounting to ¥3223.20 Crores is transferred to Receivables from GoAP . Refer Note No.17.
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SOUTHERN POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY OF A.P. LIMITED
Note No.21 - Cost of Power Purchase

Figures for the Current Figures for the Previous
COST OF POWER PURCHASE reporting period reporting period
01.04.2020 to 31.03.2021 | 01.04.2019 to 31.03.2020
Zin Crores ¥ in Crores

1. Transmission and SLDC Charges 1,120.10 1,855.33
2. Power Purchase & Others 14,226.98 18,602.43
Total power purchase cost booked 15,347.09 20,457.77
Less: Rebate on Power Purchase 37.20 19.49
Net Power Purchase cost 15,309.89 20,438.28
3. Pension Bonds Interest amount to APGENCO - 583.88
Total power purchase cost 15,309.89 21,022.16

1. The APPCC was established as an institutional arrangement for smooth transition of power purchase functionand to
have co-ordination among the DISCOMs as per the G.0.Ms.No.59,Dated 07-06-2005.

2.The cost of power purchase is finalized at APPCC level. The power purchases and its accounting are being carried out
by the Andhra Pradesh Power Coordination Committee (APPCC) , and are sent to the Distribution Companies. The
amount as certified by M/s. Sagar & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Hyderabad the Internal Auditors of APPCC has
been adopted in the books of accounts of the Company in toto.

3.1.The Government of Andhra Pradesh (GoAP) vide G.0.Ms.No.58, Energy (Power-Ill), dated:07-06-2005 notified the
transfer of Bulk Supply Undertaking and Power Purchase Agreements from Transmission Corporation of Andhra Pradesh
Limited (APTRANSCO) to the four Distribution Companies (DISCOMs), in specified ratios, as on 09-06-2005. The GoAP
vide G.0.Ms.No.53, Energy (Power-lll), dated: 28.04.2008, amended the share of four DISCOMs in the Generating
Stations as per above the revised share of APSPDCL is 22.27%. This G.0. shall be deemed to have come into force with
retrospective effect from 09.06.2005. The retrospective implementation of the G.O. involves so many calculations,
revisions, etc. The Andhra Pradesh Power Co-ordination Committee (APPCC) has requested the GoAP to amend the date
of implementation from April, 2008 onwards.

3.2.The GoAP vide G.0.Ms.No.20, Energy (Power-Ill), dated 08.05.2014, amended the share of four DISCOMs in the
Generating Stations and the revised share of APSPDCL is 30.31% (including Ananthapur and Kurnool circles Share of
8.04% ) out of Four Discoms of Andhra Pradesh and Telangana ( .i.e., APSPDCL, APEPDCL,TSSPDCL (erstwhile APCPDCL)
and TSNPDCL, till 01.06.2014. Consequent to the transfer to Ananthapur and Kurnool Circles into APSPDCL w.e.f
02.06.2014 as per Schedule XII of AP Reorganisation Act.2014 and G.O. Ms. No.24 dated 29-05-2014, APSPDCL share is
increased in the re-organised state of Andhra Pradesh and allocated between two Discoms (i.e., APSPDCL and

APEPDCL) at 65.73% and 34.27 %. The cost of power purchase is allocated accordingly.
3.3.The GoAP vide G.0.Ms.No.13, Energy (Power-lll), dated 06.04.2020, amended the share of three DISCOMs in the

Generating Stations and revised the allocation of Power Purchase Ratio consequent to bifurcation of APSPDCL into
APSPDCL and APCPDCL w.e.f 01.04.2020 in respect of all the existing Power Purchase Agreements (PP As) of combined
purchases except for the projects exclusively allocated on the basis of geographical location and other PPAs entered

into by individual DISCOMs. The cost of power purchase is allocated accordingly.
3.4. As per GoAP orders vide G.O.RT No: 118 dated : 27 July 2017, Non-Conventional Energy (NCE) Power purchase cost

between APSPDCL and APEPDCL allocated based on power sharing Ratio i.e., 65.73% and 34.27% respectively. Further as
per Govt Orders vide G.O Rt No. 116 dated 01.10.2019, Government has cancelled the above allocation with

retrospective effect and advised to allocate NCEs power based on Geographical location. To implement above decision,
monthly Interim Balancing and Settlement System (IBSS) needs to be modified with retrospective effect to give effect
to DISCOM wise actual energy drawls which are adjusted against the allocated energy drawls, converted into Rupee
terms and allocated to the Discoms using predetermined methodology and basis. A committee was formed to finalise
monthly IBSS settlement adjustment entries between APSPDCL and APEPDCL. As per decisions of APPCC meeting
(8/2020) dated 04.09.2020, the management has approved for considering the date of cancellation of ratios with effect

from 01.04.2019 instead of retrospective effect, as mentioned in the GO MS no.116 dated 01.10.2019.

4. Additional interest on pension bonds claimed by APGENCO amounting to ¥ 372.65 Crores (Previous year ¥ 583.88
Crores - Refer Note No.22) is shown as part of Employee Benefits Expense based on the request made by DISCOMS and
allowed by the Hon'ble Andhra Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission vide Page No. 103 of the Retail Supply Tariff
Order issued on 25-03-2021.

Quantitative Details of Purchase of energy and cost of power purchase:

Energy Purchased Purchases In MUs Amount T In Crores
FY:2001-02 8,838.00 1,729.15
FY:2002-03 9,561.00 1,965.19
FY: 2003-04 10,026.00 1,987.96
FY: 2004-05 11,060.00 2,050.99
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SOUTHERN POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY OF A.P. LIMITED

FY: 2005-06 10,983.85 2,238.98
FY: 2006-07 12,329.55 2,564.00
FY: 2007-08 12,663.01 3,012.16
FY: 2008-09 13,805.48 4,228.55
FY: 2009-10 15,741.05 4,592.51
FY: 2010-11 16,449.08 5,061.12
FY: 2011-12 18,474.87 6,339.00
FY: 2012-13 18,417.74 7,902.72
FY: 2013-14 20,179.12 8,083.16
FY : 2014-15 29,398.24 13,016.49
FY : 2015-16 33,268.56 14,976.07
FY : 2016-17 34,826.98 15,137.22
FY :2017-18 38,639.17 16,711.31
FY : 2018-19 41,594.61 21,777.65
FY :2019-20 45,217.52 21,041.65
FY : 2020-21 31,670.58 15,347.09

Note No.22 - Employee Benefits Expense

Figures for the Current Figures for the Previous
reporting period reporting period
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE 01.04.2020 to 31.03.2021 | 01.04.2019 to 31.03.2020
Zin Crores T in Crores
1. Salaries, Wages and Bonus 1,279.10 2,108.72
2. Pension Contribution & Terminal Benefits 991.84 1,551.81
3. Additional Interest on Pension Bonds to

APGENCO * 372.65 )
4. Employees Welfare expenses 3.00 3.97
2,646.59 3,664.50
Less: Employees Cost Capitalised 98.43 117.82
Total 2,548.16 3,546.68

1. Provident Fund :The company has implemented Employees Provident Fund Scheme, 1952 from the financial
year 2002-03 for employees who have joined after 1.2.99 or from the date of employment, which ever is
later. During the FY 2020-21 an amount of 263.16 Crores (Previous Year %87.49 Crores) has been contributed.

* 2. Additional interest on pension bonds claimed by APGENCO amounting to ¥ 372.65 Crores (Previous year ¥

583.88 Crores shown as a part of cost of power purchase. Refer Note No.21) based on the request made by
DISCOMS and allowed by the Hon'ble Andhra Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission vide Page No. 103 of
the Retail Supply Tariff Order issued on 25-03-2021.

3.The company has provided an amount of ¥ 989.06 Crores (Previous year ¥ 1,546.99 Crores ) towards
employees long term benefits as per the actuarial valuation report during the FY 2020-21 (Refer Note No.5)
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Note No.23 - Finance Costs

Finance Costs

Figures for the Current
reporting period
01.04.2020 to 31.03.2021

Figures for the Previous
reporting period
01.04.2019 to 31.03.2020

¥ in Crores T in Crores
1. Interest on State Government Loans/REC/PFC
and Other financial institutions 383.27 474.93
2. Interest on Short term loans including OD s
and CC Limits 507.66 650.54
3. Inte_rest on others(Interest on Consumption 160.38 288.30
Deposit etc.)
1,051.31 1,413.77

Less: Interest and Finance Charges Capitalised 87.52 102.19
Less: Interest on Fixed Deposits/Short term 59 4.54
funds 24 )

Total 961.56 1,307.04

Crores) as per Accounting Standard -16.

a) Interest Capitalization: Interest capitalized during the year is ¥87.52 Crores (Previous Year %102.19

b) The interest on short term loans charged to P&L Account is the allocated share from the pool account.

c) No interest has been considered/ paid in the accounts against the Govt loans and loans transferred under
Merger Scheme (due to non availability of details for merger loans).
d) Interest on Capex Loans availed by APSPDCL during the year were shared between APSPDCL and APCPDCL
on Loan utilisation basis as agreed between the companies.
e) Interest on Opex Loans availed by APSPDCL during the year were shared in ratio of 63.02 : 36.98 between
APSPDCL and APCPDCL respectively as agreed between the companies.

Note No.24 - Depreciation and Amortisation Expense

Depreciation and Amortisation expense

Figures for the Current
reporting period 01.04.2020
to 31.03.2021

Figures for the Previous
reporting period
01.04.2019 to 31.03.2020

¥ in Crores ¥ in Crores
Depreciation 702.89 1,032.02
Amortisation 5.75 2.02
Total 708.64 1,034.05
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Note No.25 - Other Expenses

Figures for the Current Figures for the Previous
Other Expenses reporting period 01.04.2020 reporting period
to 31.03.2021 01.04.2019 to 31.03.2020
Zin Crores T in Crores T in Crores T in Crores
1 |License fees 2.74 4.16
2 |Repairs and Maintenance:
a) Plant and Machinery 241.74 424.26
b) Buildings 0.39 0.39
c) Others 10.15 252.28 29.60 454.25
3 [Rent (including Lease Rentals) 0.43 1.24
4 |Rates & Taxes 1.34 1.63
5 |Insurance 0.62 0.71
6 [Telephone Charges 8.69 11.68
7 |Postage & Telegrams 0.11 0.22
8 [Legal Charges 3.62 3.44
9 [Audit Expenses and Fees:
a) Statutory Audit Fees 0.17 0.17
b) Tax Audit Fees 0.02 0.02
c) Cost Audit Fees 0.02 0.02
d) Secretarial Audit Fees 0.01 0.01
e) Audit Expenses 0.04 0.25 0.05 0.25
10 |Other Professional Charges 2.58 5.54
11 |Out Sourcing Expenses 42.09 83.21
12 |Printing & Stationery 4.07 5.03
13 |Advertisement 0.71 2.07
14 |Electricity Charges 10.26 16.14
15 |Conveyance and 15.16 27.86
Travelling Expenses
16 |Other Expenses 22.45 47.32
17 Mis'cellaneous provisions/losses/ 221 51.09
write-offs
Total 369.61 715.84
18 Less: Adminis'trat.ion & General 17.37 20.79
Expenses Capitalised
Total 352.24 695.05
1.Repairs and maintenance-Others includes an amount of %3.10 Crores (Previous Year 210.38 Crores) incurred for
the FY 2020-21 towards DELP scheme.

As per our report of even date
For Basha & Narasimhan
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Regn. No: 006031S

# -
AN N

CA K. NARASIMHA SAH
Partner

Membership No: 201777
Place: Tirupati

Date : 02-10-2021

-
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Yoo

H. HARANATHA RAO
Chairman & Managing Director
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Y. LAKSHMI NARASAIAH

General Manager/(E&C)
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V.N. BABU
Director (Finance)
DIN : 08772842
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B.V.S. PRAKASH
Company Secretary
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SOUTHERN POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY OF A.P. LIMITED

Note No.26 - Other Notes
1. Balances in sundry debtors, sundry creditors, other claims and receivables, Deposits & retention money of
suppliers and contractors, ICD,Deposits for electrification service connections, liability for capital supplies, O&M
supplies and loans and advances as at 31.03.2021 are subject to reconciliation and confirmation and adjustments.
2.1 COVID-19 Pandemic :
The impact of Covid-19 Pandemic was largely disruptive in terms of economic activities as well as loss of human
lives. Almost all the sectors have been adversely affected by the impact of the pandemic. Being a Government
Company and supplying essential services (Electricity Supply), our company's ability to continue as a Going
Concern is not affected due to Covid-19 Pandemic.
2.2 Going Concern:
Though the net worth of the company is negative, the same does not affect the Company's ability to continue as a
going concern since:
i. The Company has been honouring all its long term and short term financial commitments promptly in spite of
the losses in the last few years.
ii. The Company's entitlement of about % 2,013.77 Crores towards true up claim approved by APERC as per its
order dated 27-08-2021 (to be recovered from the consumers in the FY 2021-22) and other pending true up claims
and
iii. The Central and State Governments will render the required assistance to enable the company which is wholly
owned by the Government of Andhra Pradesh, to continue its operations uninterruptedly as the business activity
of the company i.e. distribution of electricity, is very essential and crucial to the economy and is a rate regulated
activity.
Hence, in the opinion of the management, the company has the ability to continue as a going concern and carry
on its operations uninterruptedly in the foreseeable future and the financial statements are prepared on going
concern assumption.
3. Segment Reporting as per AS-17 is not applicable since distribution and retail supply of power is the primary
and only reportable segment of the company.
4. Previous year figures have been regrouped/re-classified wherever necessary.
5. Amounts presented are in Rupees Crores except as otherwise stated and have been rounded off to nearest two
decimal Crores.

6.There are no dues pending as at 31st March 2021 to suppliers/ contractors/ service providers who are registered
as Micro, Small or Medium Enterprises under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

7.Merger of Ananthapur and Kurnool Circles :

7.1 Consequent to the promulgation of AP Reorganization Bill 2014 (The Act), the Assets and Liabilities of
operation circles of Ananthapur and Kurnool of TSSPDCL (formerly APCPDCL) were required to be merged with
APSPDCL.

7.2 M/s TSSPDCL have furnished financial statements as at 01.06.2014 duly audited by M/s Sharad & Associates,
Chartered Accountants, Hyderabad vide Lr No. Dir(fin)/CGM(fin)/GM(accts)/AO(A&B)/ D.No.50/15 Dt:30.04.2015.
The audit certificate has stated that the allocation of assets and liabilities as at 01.06.2014 and income and
expenditure from 01.04.2014 to 01.06.2014 has been carried out as per the Act except apportionment of
employee related liabilities / receivables such as Liability on account of GIS Insurance, Savings fund and Self-
funding Medical Scheme, Employee Liabilities towards Gratuity and Leave encashment, Liabilities towards
APCPDCL Pension & Gratuity Trust and APCPDCL GPF Trust, Long Term / Short Term Loans & Advances of
employees and Receivable towards APSEE Master P & G Trust which are not in conformity with Annexure 2
referred to in Clause XVIII of the G.0.Ms No 24.

7.3 The company reviewed the said financial statements with the books of accounts and adopted the same

during the FY 2014-15 subject to certain unidentified items out of which some of the items were identified up to
FY 2020-21 and balance items are yet to be identified.
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7.3 &3 (oo(o 2 JS08ek $Eore $8400D, Be&oBid / HBoEEd Q) worred Sa&, 2014-15 @Bé
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Sone® Be)cgoiﬁeacgzéé) [ 10808288, DADSD HoELr Ips SeHORCNHD / 1HOoSEBRADH)I.

<« 21° ANNUAL REPORT 157




APSPDCL ( ) Save Energy... Save Power...

Southers Pawer AR

SOUTHERN POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY OF A.P. LIMITED

Un-identified | Un-identified
. items up to items up to
St Note No Details FY 202('))-21 FY 2015-20
% in Crores Zin Crores
1 2 RESERVE & SURPLUS 275.88 275.88
2 3 LONG TERM BORROWINGS 1,643.33 1,643.33
3 4 OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES 0.05 0.05
4 5 LONG TERM PROVISIONS
5 6 SHORT TERM LOANS 180.92 180.92
6 7 TRADE PAYABLES 873.23 873.23
7 8 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 100.74 100.74
8 9 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Total Liabilities 3,074.15 3,074.15
FIXED ASSETS ( Including
9 10 accumulated depreciation) 29.22 29.22
10 11 NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS 80.64 80.64
" 12 LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES 4.46 4.46
12 13 INVENTORIES 0.16 0.16
13 14 TRADE RECEIVABLES -
14 15 CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 14.37 14.37
15 16 SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES 67.07 67.07
16 17 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS (150.90) (150.90)
Total Assets 45.01 45.01

7.4 The above Assets and Liabilities are adopted in APSPDCL accounts, subject to modifications after verification
and reconciliation by both the entities and approval by the Expert Committee, Govt. of A.P., APSPDCL, TSSPDCL
and Govt. of Telangana.

7.5. The above bifurcated balance sheet approved by the Expert committee and the same was addressed to the
Principal Secretary/ Energy Department , Govt of Andhra Pradesh vide Lr No CMD/APSPDCL/DIR/Fin/
CGM(R&C)/GM(C)/D.NO. 215/19 Date:24-8-2019 for approval from the Govt of AP.

8 . Bifurcation of APSPDCL in to APSPDCL and APCPDCL

8.1. The Govt of AP has issued G.0.MS.No. 41 Dated: 05-12-2019 for division of Southern Power Distribution
Company of Andhra Pradesh Limited into two Distribution Companies viz., Andhra Pradesh Central Power
Distribution Corporation Limited (APCPDCL) and Southern Power Distribution Company of Andhra Pradesh Limited
(APSPDCL) with the following composition of the Districts:-

APSPDCL APCPDCL
HQ: Tirupati HQ: Vijayawada
SPS Nellore Krishna
Chittoor, YSR Kadapa Guntur and
Ananthapuramu and Kurnool Prakasam

8.2 The new Discom APCPDCL was registered under the Companies Act, 2013 on 24.12.2019, however no business
transaction has been recorded in the books of APCPDCL up to 31.03.2020. APCPDCL has got license from APERC w.e.f.
01.04.2020 for distribution of power supply to the consumers located in 3 districts .i.e., Krishna , Guntur and
Prakasam .

8.3 Letters were addressed to Lenders/Financial Institutions/Creditors for receipt of No Objection Certificate (NOC)
relating to bifurcation of APSPDCL into APSPDCL and APCPDCL w.e.f 01-04-2020, which are yet to be received.

8.4  Letters were yet to be addressed to MCA, ROC for approval relating to bifurcation of APSPDCL into APSPDCL and
APCPDCL w.e.f 01-04-2020.
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8.5 As per GO Ms No.41. Energy (Power.l) dated: 05-12-2019 issued by Government of Andhra Pradesh, immovable
assets will be divided based on the location and movable assets and liabilities will be divided based on 35% CPDCL :
65% SPDCL with the exclusion of amounts pertaining to Ananthapur and Kurnool Circles. M/s Ramraj & Co Chartered
Accountants was appointed for bifurcation of Assets and Liabilities between APSPDCL and APCPDCL as at 31-03-2020.
In certain items, the bifurcation method adopted by the company deviated from the method prescribed in G.0.Ms
No.41 Energy (Power.l) dated 05.12.2019, as the actual bifurcation of assets and liabilities as on 31.03.2020 was done
keeping in view of the nature and character of each asset/liability. A letter was addressed to the Government of
Andhra Pradesh requesting to ratify the method actually adopted for bifurcation of assets and liabilities. The Govt of
Andhra Pradesh vide G.0.Ms.No.12, Energy (OP.A3) Department dated 18.09.2021 issued orders giving
acceptance/consent/of the Bifurcation of Accounts of two companies M/s APSPDCL and M/s APCPDCL. The company
is yet to apply and obtain approval for the bifurcation from Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) / Registrar of
Companies (ROC) as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

8.6 |The Assets and Liabilities as at 31-03-2020 bifurcated between APSPDCL and APCPDCL as per bifurcation report were
as follows:

Audit Report APCPDCL APSPDCL
figures 31-03-
Note Particulars 2020
Zin Crores Zin Crores Zin Crores
Equity & Liabilities
(1) Shareholder’s funds
1 (a) Share Capital 358.72 - 358.72
2 (b) Reserves and Surplus (12,511.96) (5,635.29) (6,876.66)
(2) Non-Current liabilities
3 (a) Long-term borrowings 16,587.03 5,774.41 10,812.62
(Includes current maturities)
4 (b) Other long term liabilities 2,851.92 1,208.49 1,643.43
5 (c) Long term provisions 2,688.10 1,075.38 1,612.72
(3) Current Liabilities
6 (a) Short-term borrowings 4,353.56 1,504.15 2,849.41
7 (b) Trade Payables 18,984.27 6,615.05 12,369.22
8 (c) Other current liabilities 2,953.64 1,063.92 1,889.73
9 (d) Short term provisions 144.30 62.71 81.58
TOTAL (1) 36,409.59 11,668.82 24,740.76
Assets
(1) Non-Current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets
10 (i) Tangible Assets 9,575.85 3,658.28 5,917.57
10 (i) Intangible Assets 11.72 0.22 11.50
10 (iii) Capital work-in-progress 2,590.77 1,153.75 1,437.01
11 | (b) Non-Current Investments 286.93 102.38 184.55
12 | (c) Long term loans and advances 339.44 87.21 252.24
(2) Current Assets
13 | (a) Inventories 409.57 154.04 255.53
14 | (b) Trade Receivables 6,773.55 1,543.17 5,230.38
15 | (c) Cash and cash equivalents 515.81 70.42 445.39
16 | (d) Short-term loans and advances 7,692.96 2,817.29 4,875.67
17 | (e) Other Current Assets 8,213.00 2,065.87 6,147.13
TOTAL (I1) 36,409.59 11,652.63 24,756.96
Excess of Assets over Liabilities (Rounded) 16.19

8.7 |The excess of Assets over Equity & Liabilities allocated to APSPDCL amounting to X 16.19 Crores is transferred to|
Capital Reserve.

8.8 [The Account balances of Assets, Liabilities and Accumulated loss as at 31.03.2020 pertaining to Krishna, Guntur and
Prakasam Districts (APCPDCL) were made Nil in the books of accounts of APSPDCL during the FY 2020-21. Where
Assets and liabilities were not allocated between APSPDCL and APCPDCL on Geographical basis, the difference arising
out of such allocation was kept separately in Business Area 9101 of APSPDCL.
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8.9

Bifurcation was done w.e.f. 01.04.2020, the accounting transactions of both APSPDCL and APCPDCL were carried out
in SAP common server till 31.12.2020. Further, during 01.01.2021 to 31.03.2021, APSPDCL made some transactions on
behalf of APCPDCL. To identify the transactions relating to APCPDCL (excluding Power Purchase transactions) during
the FY. 2020-21 the company appointed M/s. Komandoor & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants..

9. Related party disclosures.

Key Management Personnel:

Salary / Remuneration

Name of the Key personnel F.Y. 2020-21 F.Y. 2019-20
Zin Crores T in Crores
| |Chairman and Managing Director
1.H.HARANATHA RAO ( w.e.f 22.07.2019) 0.52 0.30
2.M M NAYAK (up to 08.06.2019) 0.00 0.07
Il [Other Directors & Company Secretary
1.K.Sitaramaraju,Director/Finance ( up to 09.09.2019) 0.00 0.13
2.V.N.Babu,Director/Finance ( w.e.f 11.05.2020) 0.43 0.00
3.Venkateswarlu, Director/Tech ( up to 19.09.2019) 0.00 0.23
4.P .Kaladhara Rao,Director/Projects (w.e.f. 29.01.2020) 0.49 0.06
5.BVS Prakash, Company Secretary 0.20 0.18
10. Court Cases/ Legal Disputes/ Contingent Liabilities
. 3/31/2021 3/31/2020
Particulars - -
Zin Crores Zin Crores
i) Claims against the company not acknowledged as debts 11.22 11.16
ii) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on 3,418.14 5,539.25
capital account and not provided for
iii) NCE Wind & Solar generators (CUF & GBI limitation for 682.16 1,314.34
FY2016-17 to FY2018-19) surcharge and other cases dealt by
APPCC, Vijayawada
iv) Letter of credit (LC) outstanding 244.39 238.00
v) Tax Matters 1,973.20 1,567.29
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1 |ENTRY TAX:

GIST: G.O. Ms. No. 367, Dt. 22.06.2002 was issued by Government of A.P. to levy Entry Tax on the Goods
purchased from other States wherein Transformers, Conductors, Electrical Goods, Switches etc., were specified for
the purpose of Entry Tax.

o Later, G.0O. Ms. No. 552, Dt. 12.09.2002 was issued in partial modification of the above G.O. in which the
conductors were retained but transformers, electrical goods etc., were deleted. Hence APSPDCL took the stand that
only conductors are subject to entry tax and not transformers/electrical goods with effect from 12.09.2002 (i.e.,
date of second notification) and hence entry tax has been paid to Commercial tax Department on Conductors only.
However, the Commercial Tax Officer issued notices from time to time from 2002 to 2006 for balance tax levied on
Transformers and other materials though the same were not taxable as per law. Further, APSPDCL also objected
that the Entry Tax is payable by the Seller and not by the Company because the property in the goods, while
entering into the State, do not belong to the Company but to the Seller until the check measurement is done by the
Company. These contentions have not found favour with Sales Tax Authorities. APSPDCL has contested in various
Appellate authorities, Appellate Tribunals and finally in High Court of Andhra Pradesh in various Writ Petitions on
the Entry Tax demand raised by the Commercial Tax Department.

« Hon’ble AP High Court by its common order dt. 31.12.2007 quashed the levy of Entry Tax duly ordering that the
levy of entry tax under the A.P. Tax on Entry of Goods into Local Areas Act, 2001 is Unconstitutional.

» Aggrieved by the Orders of Hon’ble High Court, the Commercial Tax Department approached Hon’ble Supreme
Court of India .

« Hon’ble Supreme Court Delivered Judgement on the above case during May’2017 holding that “ THE LEVY OF
ENTRY TAX BY STATE GOVERNMENT IS CONSTITUTIONAL “ and further directed the respondents to file Writ Petitions
before local High Courts for settlement of Other issues.

» Accordingly on approval, Writ Petitions were filed before the Hon’ble High Court of Andhra Pradesh in respect of
Entry Tax Demand. The Commercial Tax Officer/TPT-II Circle/ Tirupati issued Demand Notices for the further period
up to 2017. APSPDCL filed Writ Petitions on all the demand notices by depositing the required amounts as per court
orders. All the cases are pending before Hon'ble High Court of AP. The details of the cases are as under.

Disputed
. Demand Paid Remarks/Present
Asst.Period WP NO Demand . /
. Xin Crores Status
Xin Crores
2002-03 31785/2017 2.00 1.20
46221/2018 2.69 2.69
31079/2017 0.00 0.00
2003-04 31096/2017 0.00 0.00
31788/2017 0.00 0.00
46846/2018 0.00 0.00
39176/2017 4.86 2.91
46217/2018 0.00 0.00
2004-05 45412/201/ 0.00 0.00
31802/2017 0.00 0.00
1274/2018 0.00 0.00
2005-06 39115/2017 3.01 1.82
2006.07 118 118 Pending before the
_ - : "I Hon'ble High Court
2007-08 — 0.09 0.04f of Andhra Pradesh
2008-09 - - -
2009-10 - - -
2010-11 1895/2019 0.72 0.18
2011-12 1893 /2019 0.56 0.14
2012-13 1935/ 2019 0.85 0.21
2013-14 1899 /2019 1.25 0.31
2014-15 1984/ 2019 18.64 4.66
2015-16 1948 / 2019 26.85 6.71
2016-17 1966 / 2019 22.47 5.62
2017-18 1969 / 2019 3.15 0.79
Total 88.31 28.47
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2002-03 31785/2017 2.00 1.20
46221/2018 2.69 2.69
31079/2017 0.00 0.00
2003-04 31096/2017 0.00 0.00
31788/2017 0.00 0.00
46846/2018 0.00 0.00
39176/2017 4.86 2.91
46217/2018 0.00 0.00
2004-05 45412/201/ 0.00 0.00
31802/2017 0.00 0.00
1274/2018 0.00 0.00

S0 Bodohs®

2005-06 39115/2017 3.01 182 s o

2006-07 - 1.18 118 % wog g;é%
2007-08 - 0.09 0.04
2008-09 - - -
2009-10 - - -
2010-11 1895/2019 0.72 0.18
2011-12 1893 /2019 0.56 0.14
2012-13 1935 /2019 0.85 0.21
2013-14 1899 /2019 1.25 0.31
2014-15 1984 / 2019 18.64 4.66
2015-16 1948 / 2019 26.85 6.71
2016-17 1966 / 2019 22.47 5.62
2017-18 1969 / 2019 3.15 0.79
SooE 88.31 28.47
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2 |VALUE ADDED TAX (VAT):
GIST: The Commercial Tax Department, Tirupati issued demand Notice for payment of VAT on Presumptive sale of
Meters to Consumers by taking Application fee, Development Charges & Security deposit paid by consumers for
obtaining New Service Connection. The contention of Commercial Tax Department is not correct since Meters are
not being sold/leased to consumers and they are the property of APSPDCL. Hence, APSPDCL filed Writ Petitions
before the Hon'ble High Court of Andhra Pradesh. The details are as under.
. Disputed Demand Paid Remarks/Present
Assessment Year & Subject WP NO Demand .
. Rin Crores Status
Xin Crores
2 Nos Cases on the
same subject
matter & period
(1) As Meter Sold
and (2) As meters
2.1 2007-08 to 2011-12 VAT ON 3697/2014 & 32.11 Nil- leased out to
: PRESUMPTIVE SALE OF METERS 14870/2018 ’ consumers. Hon'
High Court of
Andhra Pradesh
issued Stay Orders
and the cases are
pending.
2 Nos Cases on the
same subject
matter & period
(1) As Meter Sold
and (2) As meters
2.2 2012-13 to 2013-14- VAT ON 41927/2017 16.11 Nil- leased out to
: PRESUMPTIVE SALE OF METERS &1900/2019 ’ consumers. Hon'
High Court of
Andhra Pradesh
issued Stay Orders
and the cases are
pending.
WP filed by
APSPDCL before
the Hon'ble High
2014-15 to 2016-17- VAT ON . Court of Andhra
2.3 PRESUMPTIVE LEASEING OF METERS 19680/2019 45.10 Nil- Pradesh. Stay
Orders were
issued. The case is
pending .
Total 93.32 -Nil-
3 [INCOME TAX-TDS:
3.1 |Non-Remittance of TDS on Lease Rentals
GIST: M/s APTRANSCO entered an agreement with M/s.Klenn & Marshall for supply of Capacitor Banks on Lease
Rental Basis. Due to unbundling of Distribution companies, APSPDCL had to pay lease rents to M/s.Klenn & Marshall.
M/s Klenn & Marshall approached Debt Recovery Tribunal (DRT) for their reasons. As per the Orders of DRT,
APSPDCL paid lease rental amounts directly to DRT with out making TDS under the view that the sums are being
paid to Judiciary.
The ITO/Tirupati issued Demand Notice for non-payment of TDS on the amounts paid to DRT. APSPDCL filed an
appeal before the Commissioner of Appeals. As there are no favourable orders from Commissioner of Appeals, M/s.
APSPDCL filed an appeal before ITAT / Hyd. Later, the Case was transferred to ITAT /Vizag. APSPDCL appointed Sri
C.P.Ramaswamy, Retired Commissioner of Income tax and practicing tax consultant, Hyderabad to represent the
case before ITAT/Vishakhapatnam.
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SOUTHERN POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY OF A.P. LIMITED

2 [oos S°GoDy %3y (VAT):
Forodor ¥500aE ¢Sy ATRMolS, SN, &adS Wit TS BWomred dirol Sk b Jwod.DdETNTEe
00D 5Py Latoxes, BehRots T & 285956¢3 B Brosticio T5T° DIBTHTOL DetE S 105 K35 S Frodstéo.
Dty SN0 Tedesg B0 T TES HJIO TEINSFNTBOK JFoxoSwito/dert gdko B Hdaio ©3 APSPDCL
o) 5. wothiSe, APSPDCL 8ES 2631 3% crapes S00aE3Ac08: ero@Rns FEtsy S0, VTV &I,
. QTGOS v <o
&80 S0 WP NO 2550k ROCMN &3m0l | Iogmsea/BRed R
T SBgye58 T S5¢y56
2 Nos Cases on the
same subject
matter & period
(1) As Meter Sold
and (2) As meters
2.1 2007-08 to 2011-12 VAT ON 3697/2014 & 32.11 Nil- leased out to
: PRESUMPTIVE SALE OF METERS 14870/2018 ’ consumers. Hon'
High Court of
Andhra Pradesh
issued Stay Orders
and the cases are
pending.
2 Nos Cases on the
same subject
matter & period
(1) As Meter Sold
and (2) As meters
2.2 2012-13 to 2013-14- VAT ON 41927/2017 16.11 Nil- leased out to
: PRESUMPTIVE SALE OF METERS &1900/2019 ’ consumers. Hon'
High Court of
Andhra Pradesh
issued Stay Orders
and the cases are
pending.
WP filed by
APSPDCL before
the Hon'ble High
2014-15 to 2016-17- VAT ON . Court of Andhra
2.3 PRESUMPTIVE LEASEING OF METERS 19680/2019 45.10 Nil- Pradesh. Stay
Orders were
issued. The case is
pending .
Total 93.32 -Nil-
3 |eorciiy 98)-TDS:
3.1 [de BoeoSya TDS 380wy Sesssdescso
oo Derd 3wead P50t HEHT® g¥%0 M/s APTRANSCO M/s.Klenn & Marshalls® a0 3‘&&0&.@60 eseso.
&Swgag ERRE] @5wo§oﬁ =8ea0re, APSPDCL M /s.Klenn & Marshallg &z w30k 3QoTd) 3Q08.M/s gs & ;53125 08
>Eemo 5o @ 0838 EaogsS (DRT)I esoso . &esBe3 esdzro 0. APSPDCL bz @3 Iogroxy TDS Sesseone Store
DRT$ 300008 a95eioissis 390t DRTS 30008 Iwered TDS 30oSKoms ITO/8wnd &ikrok Sl 28 S0
APSPDCL orgpen 3?00&@%3»)5“) XoRSE B0t @%&Jg 35008, @%3»)50 2R SE X00d IRUSVISREN éé&sw BB03,
M/s.|APSPDCL ITAT / Hyd S0 eg%.bém Topes SNod. Staes, 3w ITAT / Jeri% 260 Ichdod. APSPDCL
DAHETS §2.2. 078552, 0B SN IE e IR0 €8y 500050 P8R 8y 3%)B0e5 , 2resTrarBITAT/ daegiveso S0 iso.
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. Disputed Demand Paid |Remarks/Present
Assessment Year & Subject Appeal No. Demand .
. Xin Crores Status
Xin Crores
Hon'ble Tribunal
considered the
case for Statistical
2007-08 to 2009-10 (1) 1217/H/2010, Purpose only and
- Non Recovery of TDS on Lease (2) 517/V/2019 0.38 Nil- remit the matter
Payments paid to DRT on behalf of & (3) ' back to the file of
M/s.Klenn & Marshall 518/V/2019 AO for denovo
consideration and
decide the case as
afresh.

3.2 |Levy of Interest on unrecovered and remitted TDS

GIST: The ITO/TPT issued demand Notice for payment of interest for delay on the Non-Remitted TDS of %8.19
Crores. M/s.APSPDCL filed appeals before various adjudicating authorities and got favourable orders. Aggrieved by
these orders, IT Department filed Miscellaneous petitions in High Court.

Disputed
. P Demand Paid |Remarks/Present
Assessment Years & Subject Appeal No. Demand .
f Xin Crores Status
Xin Crores
M.A No. 333 . . .
2007-08 to 2009-10 €382 of 2017 4.67 -Nil- Case is Pending.

4 |Service Tax -

4.1 |Non remittance of Service Tax in Estimates

GIST: The Service Tax Department issued Notices to certain Divisional Engineers of Operation under the territorial
jurisdiction of Operation Circles Vijayawada, Guntur, Ongole and Nellore to remit the Service Tax included in
Consumer Estimates. Aggrieved by the Notices, APSPDCL, through its consultants, preferred an appeal to the Service
Tax Department contending that APSPDCL is not providing service to the consumer directly and the Service Tax
mentioned in the estimates is to reimburse the contractor who executes the work and will be paid to the contractor
along with work bills submitted by him and hence the Demand notices issued by the Service Tax Department for
payment of Service Tax mentioned in the estimates are void. The dispute is pending since long time. The appeals
preferred by APSPDCL were rejected by the Commissioner of Appeals and hence APSPDCL filed an appeal to the
Central Excise Customs and Service Tax Appellate Tribunal ( CESTAT), Hyderabad. The details are as under

Disputed Demand Demand Paid Remarks/Present
Assessment Year & Subject Appeal No. ' pu. X ! /
Xin Crores Xin Crores Status
Hon'ble
CESTAT/Hyderabad

considered our
appeals remanded
CESTAT/HYD 4.62 1.72 back the cases for
consideration. The
adjudication is
under process.

Non Remittance of Service Tax in
estimates

4.2 | Levy of Service Tax on Wheeling charges etc

GIST: The GST Intelligence wing of Visakhapatnam conducted an enquiry on the accounts of APSPDCL for the Period
from 01.07.2012 to 30.06.2017 and proposed levy of Service Tax on certain incomes such as Wheeling Charges, Cross
subsidy charges, Penalties from contractors etc. . Based on this, the Commissioner of Central Tax /Tirupati issued
an Order -Ol0 No TTD-EXCUS-000-COM-01-19-20 dt.16.04.19 for payment Service Tax on Wheeling Charges, Cross
subsidy charges etc.,. The objections filed by APSPDCL were not considered and hence filed an appeal before
CESTAT/Hyd and the appeal is pending. The details are as under

Disputed Demand Demand Paid Remarks/Present

Assessment Year & Subject Appeal No. % in Crores % in Crores Status

Appeal is pending
CESTAT/HYD 10.72 -Nil- before
CESTAT/Hyd
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5 INCOME TAX- CONSUMER CONTRIBUTIONS & GRANTS treating as Revenue Receipts instead of Capital Receipts

Authority before .
which the Amount in
SI No Assessment Year & Subject . Dispute Remarks/Present Status
appeal is .
R (X in Crores)
pending
5.1 | AYs 2009-10 to 2014-15 Grants & Hon'ble High 958.90 |Appeals filed by APSPDCL were decided
Consumer contributions Court of A.P. in favour of APSPDCL by
CIT(Appeals), Tirupati and
ITAT/Hyderabad. Against the orders
passed by the ITAT/Hyderabad, Income
tax department approached the Hon'ble
high court of Andhra Pradesh. The case
is pending at the Hon'ble high court of
Andhra Pradesh.
5.2 |AY 2017-18 Grants & Consumer CIT(A), Tirupati 406.37 |APSPDCL filed an appeal at CIT
contributions (Appeals), Tirupati against the
Assessment order passed by the ACIT
Circle 1 (1), Tirupati . The case is
pending at CIT(Appeals), Tirupati
5.3 |AY 2018-19 Grants & Consumer CIT(A),Tirupati 405.91|APSPDCL filed an appeal at CIT
contributions and Excess Contribution (Appeals), Tirupati against the
to Provident Fund or Superannuation Assessment order passed by the ACIT
Fund Circle 1 (1), Tirupati . The case is
pending at CIT(Appeals), Tirupati
6. Consequent to bifurcation of APSPDCL into APSPDCL and APCPDCL more specifically disclosed in Note No.26 Para No.8
forming part of financial statements, the tax matters pending before various tax authorities relate to both the companies.

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board
For Basha & Narasimhan

Chartered Accountants
Firm's Regn. No: 0060315 9 z”)“ /

‘_.f \ e ’\ H. HARANATHA RAO V.N. BABU
XLAJ - ) ~ Chairman & Managing Director Director (Finance)
CA K. NARASIMHA SAH DIN : 08530030 DIN : 08772842
Partner V/ )

Membership No: 201777 %R?L/ A
Place: Tirupati Y. LAKSHMI NARASAIAH B.V.S. PRAKASH
Date : 02-10-2021 General Manager/(E&C) Company Secretary
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SOUTHERN POWER DISTRIBUTION

COMPANY OF A.P.LIMITED :: TIRUPATI

Note No.27 - Statement of Accounting Policies
1. Basis of Preparation of Accounts:

The accounts have been prepared under historical cost convention and are in conformity
with applicable statutory provisions, Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) and
Accounting Standards issued by ICAL.

2. Income & Expenditure :

i) The company adopts accrual system of accounting to recognize Income and
Expenditure.

i) Provision for Bad & Doubtful debts is made on Debtors for sale of power
outstanding for a period of more than 4 years, except for receivables from
Government Departments/Government Companies and amount involved in
Court Cases.

3. Revenue Recognition :

i) Revenue from sale of power is recognized
a) in respect of completed billing cycle, on the basis of demand raised
b) in respect of uncompleted billing cycle, on the basis of estimation and
c) in respect of billing towards theft of power, upon certification of assessment by

the competent authority of the company.

ii) Other Income is recognized on accrual basis except interest on employee loans which is
recognized on cash basis.

4. Power Purchase:

The aggregate power purchases are being carried out by the Andhra Pradesh Power Co-
ordination Committee, and the same is adopted in the company's books, in the percentage
notified in G.0.MS.No. 101, ENERGY (POWER-III), 31st, OCTOBER, 2005 and as amended
from time to time. The Discom to Discom and Interstate purchase/sale of power arising on

account of under/over drawal of power is also accounted as decided by APPCC.
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5. Property, Plant and Equipment:

i) Property, Plant and Equipment are shown at historical cost except for the assets
transferred under Second Transfer Scheme the values of which have been adopted
as per G.0.Ms.109 dt.29.9.2001.

6. Depreciation:

i) The Company is charging Depreciation at the rates notified under G.O No.265 (SE)
dated 27.03.1994 issued under Electricity Supply Act, 1948.

i) Depreciation has been provided on Straight Line Method over the ‘estimated useful
life of the asset’ on the Gross Block of Assets.

iii) Depreciation on deletion to Assets during the year is charged on prorata basis

iv) Depreciation on the asset is not charged from the year in which:

a) Current year depreciation along with the depreciation charged in the previous year(s)
becomes equal to more than 90 percent of the cost of the asset or

b) The asset permanently ceases to be used by the Company whichever is earlier.

7. Capital work in progress:
i) The Company absorbs the following expenditure to capital work-in-progress :
a) 8.5% of the capital work-in-progress towards employees cost.
b) 1.5% of the capital work-in-progress towards administration and general
expenses.
i) The expenditure incurred on Capital works is capitalised as and when the works are
completed.
8. Investments :
i) Non Current investments are valued at cost.
i) Current investments are valued at cost or market value whichever is lower.
9. Inventories:
Inventories representing Stores and Spares are valued at weighted average cost basis. The

cost includes insurance, freight, taxes and all other connected expenses.

4@ 21% ANNUAL REPORT 176




APSPDCL ( ) Save Energy... Save Power...

Souherr: Paver AP

TPO0

o
0°
W&

%‘\

TP (BoKs 26 HEEsn (Hsdsn Yoo oden 80)) & oRPen B8 (w@t@vé&é
) (D850 SrHedn 28RS, Bokd 2bd DEELD (H5eEsn YolEoDH eiie DHRAHZES,
& ©0% @olFHLE TR (308D 6 esdtine dogys 109, #6.29-09-2001 (Hse850
260 add b (HEEsn SrHEsn BOAKS.

& 02
e b

B

6. S%Hihdle :
) DS DBHoe S 1948 (8ol ©OoBHEE TR D808 0 esdtxen dogg 265,
8. 27-03-1994 wryoe (HEBoDS By (HSesn Sirbre B&oB0sn ehiHHHB.
i) SEHEe ede ‘:6:(;@ DenNP @ c?mégy 33 B8 spodrrrdsorr SEEdge ::zg@
(D88 B0t wBIHDHHE.

iil) S @B Do eS® DEWOHIRD JUEREP BrHELK TV SHIFACVS oY
eErak (H5PE5n B0k 2OAKE.

V) e St Ss BoSB o Mod Sires Sc5208588:
* $%5%¢3 0SB0 (0)5° APoIEN SIS IR BN HosSBo StThEve 88 90 TS0
508 503 B BN whBood
* e ond %‘%ose‘ﬁom EHBINOBEO eHBSWEIB08.

7. ?06‘2865:358 &8 wfen :
i) K)Uzeeé:oé}s 65) B et

) é,&'segﬁaen £ 2}5@5@68 8.5% Ho805»
®) Jedes $HBA%H HBIPOD gpéo&e)o"‘s 1.5% S000ds8en BahEo :0A5.

i) X)Wéeamé‘s &) @‘@e)e‘)"s 35"&8325&) 8 @ &3 SretsDEsen Doheo 2dASE.
8. 'zbé;gaaaﬁwo :
) (%888 DO TP @den Hend (HSPEKD DendBLEKD BONIB.
i) (%0 _Ebé,qowaaéae):éa Q) wden Jend Swe éﬁB&éﬁ Qend &3 BoLodS® D6 SEND o
© Ded (B850 DenHBEsn wdASE.
9. Ao, Séés@‘e‘béag $oBasn AYRes BBE degen :

DA e @o¥) GrBE SHENESS (HSEEn DesEREEn bR, N HohEns® Hir piyes,
Barer pEen, DXRed BuBerhID WO Hotrax.

<« 21° ANNUAL REPORT 177




Save Energy... Save Power...

APSPDCL (;)

10. Borrowing Cost:

Interest during construction is calculated and capitalised at the rate specified for each
scheme from the date of expenditure incurred till the date of capitalization.

11. Liabilities:
All known liabilities are recorded and provided in the accounts.

12. Employees’ Retirement Benefits :

The Company follows defined benefit plan with regard to Pension & Gratuity through
APSPDCL Pension & Gratuity Trust. The actuarial valuation for Employee Retirement Benefits
in respect of Pension and Gratuity is being done at the intervals not exceeding three years.
Accordingly, provisions are made at the rates prescribed in the actuarial valuation.

13. Government Grants and Consumer Contribution:

Grants, subsidies and Consumer contributions received on capital account are amortized and
recognized in the Profit & loss Account as per weighted average rate of depreciation on the
Gross Block of Assets to which they pertain to.

14. Intangible Assets:
Intangible Assets are amortized over the useful life of the assets.

15. Taxes on Income :

Current Tax is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income for the

period.

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board

For Basha & Narasimhan
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Regn. No: 0060315

-~

CA K. NARASIMHA SAH
Partner

Membership No: 201777
Place: Tirupati

Date : 02-10-2021
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Yoo

H. HARANATHA RAO
Chairman & Managing
Director
DIN : 08530030

/é&u? —
Y. LAKSHMI NARASAIAH

General Manager/(E&C)

Yol

V.N. BABU
Director (Finance)

DIN : 08772842

e

B.V.S. PRAKASH
Company Secretary
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Form No. MGT -11
PROXY FORM

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies(Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN: U40109AP2000SGC034118
Name of the company: SOUTHERN POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY OF A.P LTD.
Registered office: H.No.19-13-65/A, Tiruchanoor Road,

Behind Srinivasa Kalyana Mandapam, Kesavayanagunta,

TIRUPATI - 517 503

Name of the member (s)
Registered address:
E-mail Id:

Folio No/ Client Id:

DP ID:

I/'We, being the member (s) of ............. shares of the above named company, hereby appoint

E-mail Id: ...
SigNature: .........coeuviiiiiiea, , or failing him

2. Name:
Address:

E-mail Id: ...
SIGNALUTE: ..vneieieeie e , or failing him

3. Name:
Address:

E-mail Id: ...
SIGNATUTE: ..vntieieeeeeiee e , or failing him

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 21 Annual general
meeting/ Adjourned /Extraordinary general meeting of the company, to be held on the 27® day of
October.2021 At 13.00hrs . at...the...Registered office, Tirupati and at any adjournment thereof in respect of
such resolutions as are indicated below:
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S.1 No. | Resolutions
Ordinary Business:
To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31°,

March 2021 and Profit & Loss account, Cash Flow Statement, for the

1

Financial year ended on that date of the Company together with
Directors Report, Statutory Auditors Report and replies of the
Management thereon.

“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Balance Sheet of the Company as on 31*
March, 2021 the Profit & Loss Account and Cash flow statement for the year
ended as on that date together with the Directors’ Report, the Auditors’ Report &
Management replies, the Supplementary Audit Report of the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India & Management replies ( subject to receiving from the
C & AG) and Secretarial Audit Report thereon for the F.Y. 2020-2021 as laid

before the members at this meeting be and are hereby considered and adopted.”

7. To take note of  Statutory  Auditor’s appointment  of
M/s BASHA & NARASIMHAN, H.No.24-3-380,Sujuthamma Colony,
Dargamitta, Nellore -524003 made by the Comptroller and Auditor General
of India for the financial year 2021-22 under the provisions of Sec. 139 of
Companies Act, 2013 and to authorize the Board to fix the remuneration of
Statutory Auditors for the Financial Year 20217 -22 as per Section/ Clause
142 of the Companies Act, 2013.

“RESOLVED THAT the appointment of M/s BASHA &
NARASIMHAN, H.No.24-3-380,Sujuthamma Colony, Dargamitta, Nellore -
524003., as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the Financial Year 2021 -
2022 U/s 139 of Companies Act, 2013 vide Lr .No. CA.V/COY/ ANDHRA
PRADESH, SOUPOW(1)1685, Dt.27.08.2021 of the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India, New Delhi be and is here by noted.”

“FURTHER RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of
Section 142 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable
provisions/guidelines, if any, the Board of Directors of the Company be and are
hereby authorised to fix the remuneration and reimburse the actual out- of -
pocket expenses payable to the Statutory Auditors for the Financial
Year 2021-2022.
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SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. To ratify the action for having fixed the remuneration of the cost auditors
by the Board of Directors for the F.Y. 2020-2021 and in this regard to
consider and if thought fit, to pass the following with or without any
modification as an ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148
and any other provisions applicable of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules in force (including any statutory
amendments/modifications), the cost auditors M/s Narasimha Murthy & Co,
Cost Accountants, 3-6-365,104 & 105, Pavani Estate, Y.V.Rao Mansion,
Himayatnagar, Hyderabad-500029 appointed and remuneration fixed by the
Board of Directors vide Board Resolution No.(07) in the 116" Board of
Directors Meeting held on 26.09.2020 to conduct Cost Audit of the Company
for the F.Y.2020-2021 with a cost audit fee of Rs.1,35,000/- ( Rupees One Lakh
Thirty Five Thousand Only) plus applicable Tax and Out of pocket expenses &
Travelling Expenses at actuals subject to a maximum of ¥.50,000/- (Rupees
Fifty Thousand only) TotalX.1,85,000/- (Total Rupees One Lakh Eighty Five
thousands Only) be and is hereby ratified by the Shareholders of the Company.”

Signed this................. dayof............. 2021.... Please

affix

Signature of shareholder Revenue
Stamp

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note:This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at
theRegistered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of theMeeting.
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Form No. MGT -11
PROXY FORM

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies(Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN: U40109AP2000SGC034118
Name of the company: SOUTHERN POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY OF A.P LTD.
Registered office: H.No0.19-13-65/A, Tiruchanoor Road,

Behind Srinivasa Kalyana Mandapam, Kesavayanagunta,

TIRUPATI - 517 503

Name of the member (s)
Registered address:
E-mail Id:

Folio No/ Client Id:

DP ID:

I/We, being the member (s) of ............. shares of the above named company, hereby appoint

E-mail Id: ...
SIgNature: ......o.oovvreniiiiiieeiieeiaiennnsn , or failing him

5. Name:
Address:

E-mail Id: ...
SIgNature: ........ooeveviieiiiiiiiieinenn, , or failing him

6. Name:
Address:

E-mail Id: ...
SIgnature: ........coevveiieiiiiiiiiiineann, , or failing him

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Extra Ordinary General
meeting/ Adjourned Extraordinary general meeting of the company, to be held on the 30 day of December
2021. At 15.00hrs . at the Registered office, Tirupati and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such
resolutions as are indicated below:
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S.1 No. \ Resolutions
Special Business:
To consider / take note of the Supplementary Audit Report /Comments of the

1 Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 143 (6) (b) of the

Companies act, 2013 on the Audited Annual Accounts/ Financial Statements of

the Company for the F.Y. 2020-2021 and the Management replies there on :

Draft Resolution:

To Consider and if thought fit to pass the following resolution(s) with or

without any modification(s) as an ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the Supplementary Audit Report/Comments of
Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 143 (6) (b) of the
Companies act, 2013 on the Audited Annual Accounts/Financial Statements of the
Company for the F.Y.2020-2021 and the Management replies on the Comments
after including in the Director’s Report as laid before the members at this meeting

be and are hereby Noted/ considered and adopted by the Company.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director or the Company
Secretary of the Company be and is hereby authorised to take action to give

effect to the above resolution.”

To Discuss to approve for Substitution of the existing Article 46 (/6) of the
Articles of Association of the Company, with the amended provisions as
provided under:

Draft Resolution:

To Consider and if thought fit to pass the following resolution(s) with or
without any modification(s) as a special resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 14 of the Companies Act,
2013 (““ the Act ) and other applicable provisions of the Act and rules made
there under, including any modification (s) thereof for the time being in force,
the Shareholders of the Company be and is hereby accorded approval for the
Substitution of the existing Article 46 (16) of the Articles of Association of the

Company, with the amended provisions as provided under:
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“FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Chairman and Managing Director
/APSPDCL or any Director or the Company Secretary be and is hereby
authorised to file the necessary Statutory Forms with the Registrar of

Companies .”

Signed this................. dayof............. 2021....
Please
affix
Signature of shareholder Revenue
Stamp

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at
the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
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“FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Chairman and Managing Director
/APSPDCL or any Director or the Company Secretary be and is hereby
authorised to file the necessary Statutory Forms with the Registrar of

Companies .”

Signed this................. dayof............. 2021....
Please
affix
Signature of shareholder Revenue
Stamp

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at
the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
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To download, Please Visit Google Play Store and search with ‘APSPDCL’ keyword

SOUTHERN POWER MOBILE APP

P> View & pay your electricity bills from your mobile

? Register & track complaints through your mobile

> Get payment history of last 1O transactions
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SOUTHERN POWERDISTRIBUTION COMPANY OF
ANDHRA PRADESH LIMITED

Regd. Office : H.No. 19-13-65/A, Tiruchanoor Road,

Behind Srinivasa Kalyana Mandapam, Kesavayanagunta, Tirupati.
Andhra Pradesh, INDIA.
Corporate Identity Number : U40109AP2000SGC034118




	d66ebaa56ac3e29b324e636cd1c3112f29a76deb3225de0157d3233fa4858d05.pdf
	Page 1

	d66ebaa56ac3e29b324e636cd1c3112f29a76deb3225de0157d3233fa4858d05.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 6
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 16
	Page 17
	Page 18
	Page 19
	Page 20
	Page 21
	Page 22
	Page 23
	Page 24
	Page 25
	Page 26
	Page 27
	Page 28
	Page 29
	Page 30
	Page 31
	Page 32
	Page 33
	Page 34
	Page 35
	Page 36
	Page 37
	Page 38
	Page 39
	Page 40
	Page 41
	Page 42
	Page 43
	Page 44
	Page 45
	Page 46
	Page 47
	Page 48
	Page 49
	Page 50
	Page 51
	Page 52
	Page 53
	Page 54
	Page 55
	Page 56
	Page 57
	Page 58
	Page 59
	Page 60
	Page 61
	Page 62
	Page 63
	Page 64
	Page 65
	Page 66
	Page 67
	Page 68
	Page 69
	Page 70
	Page 71
	Page 72
	Page 73
	Page 74
	Page 75
	Page 76
	Page 77
	Page 78
	Page 79
	Page 80
	Page 81
	Page 82
	Page 83
	Page 84
	Page 85
	Page 86
	Page 87
	Page 88
	Page 89
	Page 90
	Page 91
	Page 92
	Page 93
	Page 94
	Page 95
	Page 96
	Page 97
	Page 98
	Page 99
	Page 100
	Page 101
	Page 102
	Page 103
	Page 104
	Page 105
	Page 106
	Page 107
	Page 108
	Page 109
	Page 110
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 16
	Page 17
	Page 18
	Page 19
	Page 20
	Page 21
	Page 22
	Page 23
	Page 24
	Page 25
	Page 26
	Page 27
	Page 28
	Page 29
	Page 30
	Page 31
	Page 32
	Page 33
	Page 34
	Page 35
	Page 36
	Page 37
	Page 38
	Page 39
	Page 40
	Page 41
	Page 42
	Page 43
	Page 44
	Page 45
	Page 46
	Page 47
	Page 48
	Page 49
	Page 50
	Page 51
	Page 52
	Page 53
	Page 54
	Page 55
	Page 56
	Page 57
	Page 58
	Page 59
	Page 60
	Page 61
	Page 62
	Page 63
	Page 64
	Page 65
	Page 66
	Page 67
	Page 68
	Page 69
	Page 70
	Page 71
	Page 72
	Page 73
	Page 74
	Page 75
	Page 76
	Page 77
	Page 78
	Page 79
	Page 80
	Page 81
	Page 82
	Page 83
	Page 84
	Page 85
	Page 86
	Page 87
	Page 88

	d66ebaa56ac3e29b324e636cd1c3112f29a76deb3225de0157d3233fa4858d05.pdf
	Page 3
	Page 4




